
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

HAROLD WEISBERG, 

Plaintiff, 

Vv. Civil Action 75-1996 

U. 5S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, 

Defendant. 

AFFIDAVIT 

My name is Harold Weisberg. I reside at Route 12, Frederick, Maryland. I 

am the plaintiff in C.A. 75-1996. 

1. In this affidavit I address the fact that compliance with my information 

request in this cause is impossible from the FBI's MURKIN files; that the FBI has 

records sought and not provided in this instant cause; that the FBI knew it had to 

search other files in order to comply with my information request and that it failed 

to search these other files; that when I called this to the FBI's attention it 

persisted in not searching these other files and remained in deliberate noncompliance; 

and that this deliberate noncompliance continued even after I provided the FBI with 

proofs of it. 

2. Item 11 of my information request of December 23, 1975, is for "All tape 

recordings and logs, transcripts, notes, reports, memorandums or any other written 

record of or reflecting any surveillance of any kind whatsoever of" 23 named persons. 
  

After this listing of the persons the request specifies, "This is meant to include 

not only physical shadowing but also mail interception, interception by any tele- 

phonic, electronic, mechanical or other means, as well as conversations with third 

persons and the use of informants." (Emphasis added) 

3. This Item is not limited to such surveillances by the FBI. Commonly, 

and specifically in this case, the FBI is the beneficiary of such surveillances 

performed by others. 
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They are connected with the FBI's investigation of the assassination of Dr. King or 

with the prosecution and defense of James Farl Ray. His two living brothers, John 

and Gerald (Jerry) Ray, and his sister and her husband, Carol and Albert Pepper, 

are included. 

6. I am included. I was the investigator for the successful habeas corpus 

effort. I subsequently conducted the investigation for the two weeks of evidentiary 

hearing in federal district court in Memphis in October 1974. 

7. The results of my investigations and the evidence adduced as a result of 

my work do not reflect favorably on the FBI and its investigation of the assassination 

of Dr. King. 

8. Bernard Fensterwald, also listed, was then chief counself for Mr. Ray. He 

is also director of the private group, the Committee to Investigate Assassinations 

(CT(A), the subject of Item 12 of this information request. 

9. I am also included in Item 12. Although I was never a member of the CTIA, 

I was "associated with it." 

10. These Items relating to me are duplicated in my Privacy Act (PA) request 

of 1975. The FBI and the Department have not complied with my PA requests. ° 

11. When the FBI stonewalled and did not respond to these Items, I was com- 

pelled to make separate requests of all 59 field offices with regard to myself. This 

was costly and burdensome. With regard to Mr. Fensterwald, I filed similar duplicating 

requests with a large number of field offices. I did this after consulting with him 

and receiving his best judgment in identifying those field offices where his public 

appearances and other activities were most likely to have interested the FBL. 

12. Noncompliance was virtually total with regard to Mr. Fensterwald and me. 

It was incidental and limited with regard to James Earl Ray and his relatives. 

13. . FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) provided nothing identifiable as in response to 

these Items, 

14. That FBIHQ and all field offices did have such records relating to Mr. 

Fensterwald is shown by Exhibit 1, the March 10, 1978, letter from the San Francisco 

Field Office and a single attachment. FBIHQ sent the attachment to all field offices. 

15. FBI markings added to the attachment indicate that Mr. Fensterwald was
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17. In fact, only one other field office has provided a copy of this record. 

18. All other field offices have denied having any relevant records. 

19. Were privacy claims to be asserts, they would be spurious. The FBI holdg 

that all who are critical of it in its investigations of political assassinations 

are public figures to whom privacy provisions do not apply. With regard to me, when 

the FBI refused to comply with my 1975 PA request prior to its JFK assassination 

releases that began on December 7, 1977, and when it did not respond to my letters, 

I asked Mr. Lesar to write the Attorney General to safeguard my PA rights. I am not 

aware of any response. I am aware, however, that the FBI did release false and 

defamatory, often fabricated, records relating to me. (The extreme to which this 

was carried is reflected by the vicious falsehood given to President Johns m, that 

my wife and I annually celebrated the Russian revolution.) 

20. Exhibit 1 also reflects that the FBI's "66" files contain relevant 

records. I believe 66 represents "Administrative Matters." (I believe that the 

other file noted, 139, represents "Unauthorized Publication of Use of Communications 

- Wire Tapping.") 

21. The language of Paragraph 2 of Exhibit 1 indicates that there was and 

would be such surveillance that would include Mr. Fensterwald: "The Department has 

instructed that procedures should be instituted to preclude the monitoring of the 

subjects, their attorneys, or the defense strategy conversations until such a time 

as prosecution has been completed ..." (Emphasis added) 

22. Paragraph 3 also is indicative of the existence of such surveillance. It 

directs compliance with Paragraph 2 "by the instructions set forth in SAC (Special 

Agent in Charge) Letter 69-45, dated 8/13/69, and applied to all electronic surveil- 

lances now in operation as well as those installed while the above restrictions are 

in effect." 

23. Handwritten notes added are "Carol - Note and adv(ise) Tarleton to add 

to list" and "Ross adv(ised) 7/26." The year of the date was eliminated in xeroxing. 

24. With regard to myself, I know of such surveillances going back to World 

War II. I have informed the FBI and the Department of this and both remain in 
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Rogge, as I have informed the FBI. The verbal response of SA John Hartingh, who 

index 

has not replied to my letters on this, is that I am not in the surveillance/today. 

This, if true, is also meaningless. This index is known not to be complete. SA 

Hartingh's nonresponsive response is limited to electronic surveillance. The request 

includes all forms of surveillance. 

25. I have copies of official records establishing that as far back as the 

World War II period there was a mail cover on me and my wife and even our garbage then 

was stolen and examined by the government. Those are forms of surveillance. 

26. 1 have copies of official records that leave little doubt that I also 

was picked up in that period in physical surveillances of others. An illustration 

of this is the fact that I drove the late Paul Robeson around in Washington on the 

day and night of a concert he gave. He, others and that concert were "covered" by 

the FBI. The FBI reported the license numbers of automobiles. On that occasion I 

provided Mr. Robeson's transportation beginning at the Washington airport. 

27. James Earl Ray's relatives are included in my request and are known to 

have been subjected to shadowing and mail watches. In addition, there is little 

doubt that they also were the targets of electronic surveillances. From the MURKIN 

records I have obtained, these surveillances extended to others who knew them and/or 

James Earl Ray. 

28. There is absolutely no doubt that James Earl Ray was subjected to mail 

interception and copying and to electronic surveillance. The FBI has filed no affi- 

davit claiming that it has no such records. 

29. On May 9 of this year, Carol and Albert Pepper described what is known 

as "rough shadowing" of them by the FBI. ("Rough shadowing" is meant to be known and 

to be intimidating.) 

30. That was as recent as June of 1977, when James Earl Ray escaped from 

Brushy Mountain Penitentiary. 

31. They told me that almost as soon as it was known that James Earl Ray had 

escaped, FBI car$ were conspicuous on both sides of their home and that this also 

led to the presence of TV crews. All of this drew considerable and unwanted attention 

to the Pepper family. At the time of the FBI's conspicuous appearance, it was
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32. The shadowing of Jerry Ray extended into his bed and his sex-life, begin- 

ning with mail surveillance on him. The FBI even made a PCI of the woman he was 

about to visit and with whom he did stay. It shadowed him during that trip. The 

records provided {fnadvertently establish this and the foregoing facts. 

33. Even after I provided the FBI with the name of this woman, possible because 

the FBI had disclosed her name and put it in its reading room, the FBI has not re- 

sponded to my repeated requests for unexpurgated records. My reasons were neither 

frivolous nor prurient. More than one woman was involved in that affair. Asa 

result, confusion and defamation are possible from the withholding, not the releasing 

of unexpurgated records. 

| 34. This typifies many of the FBI's withholdings of names, particularly where 

so many of the names are well-known and have been widely publicized. There is neither 

need for nor justification of such withholdings and all these withholdings can lead 

to defamations of the innocent. None of such withholdings protect privacy because 

there is no privacy to protect where the names and facts are known. 

35. The shadowing and use of this informant on Jerry Ray by the FBI, which 

began at his Wheeling, [llinois, mailbox and extended to a Camden, New Jersey, bed, 

was known to the FBI agents who processed the MURKIN records and to those who reviewed 

the records provided. This is established by Exhibit 2, a June 11, 1968, "airtel" 

to the Director from the SAC, Newark, New Jersey. 

"36. Throughout the personal pronouns and the initials "PCI" are obliterated. 

The FBI grew careless on page 5. Here it is stated, "PCI said (three letters, "she," 

obliterated) could not recall noticing what kind of money order it was." For all 

six pages exemptions (b)(7)(C) and (D) are claimed, according to the worksheets. 

37. The FBI's intent to withhold from even an official investigation what in 

fact is in its own public reading room is established by the note added to Exhibit 2: 

"1 xerox copy given to OPR 9-21-76 with identification of PCI excised throughout 

document. PEN/1mb." 

38. The so-called Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR) was then 

engaged in what was supposed to be an internal investigtion of the FBI's performance 

in its investigation of the King assassination.
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"They gave him part of the money. He put the money in a safe deposit box, but when 

he left he drew it all out. It broke his heart to have to leave the white Mustang.'" 

40. From the FBI's own investigation it is impossible for Jerry Ray to have 

had any contact with or communication from James Earl Ray from the time Dr. King was 

killed to the time of this report. Jerry Ray therefore had no way of knowing what 

the FBI attributed to him. 

41. Withholding the identity of the informant from the OPR eliminated any 

remote possibility that the OPR could establish the prejudicial and misleading nature 

of these FBI records. 

42. (That the OPR did not interview her when her name was available in other 

FBI records it and I both examined is the OPR's own self-characterization.) 

4. After his visit with her, Jerry Ray sent the FBI's informant a money 

order for $40. (page 5) He wrote her, "Look inside. I am at the post office and didn't 

have any paper." He wrapped the money order in what he found in the post office, a 

"newsletter bearing the heading of 'THE ROYAL BANK OF CANADA MONTHLY NEWSLETTER, '"' 

The FBI used this known Lrrelevancy as an excuse for one of its many extensive investi- 

gations of the irrelevant. It is by means of such enormous devotion to the irrelevant ~ 

while it ignored the relevant and by the careful compilation of statistics tabulating 

its manhours and costs that the FBI was able to represent that it "left no stone 

unturned." Most of the records I have been provided deal with such irrelevancies. 

44, Exhibit 2 is one of many records showing that the FBI does have the kinds 

of records requested in Item 11 of my information request relating to Jerry Ray. It 

has not provided such records. 

45. Other proofs of physical surveillance include but are not limited to 

Exhibits 3 and 4. These are, respectively, the teletypes of the St. Louis Field Office 

to the Director and of the Director to the SACs at Chicago, Kansas City, St. Louis and 

Springfield. Both are dated May 1, 1968. 

46. Exhibit 3 is captioned "PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE." Its first words are 

"DISCRETE FISUR DISCLOSED JERRY RAY LEFT SL FIVE AM THIS DATE. CHICAGO ADVISED 

TELEPHONICALLY." ("FISUR" means physical surveillance. "SL" represents the St. 

Louis Field Office.)
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He claimed exemptions (b)(7)(D) for Exhibit 3 and (b)(7)(C) and (D) for Exhibit 4. 

49. If the name withheld in Exhibit 3 is that of the late John Eugene Gawron, 

as seems possible, his names and connections are well-known to the Ray family because 

he lived with thelr mother after she left their father and until she died and from 

other personal associations Gawron had with the Ray family. 

50. "FULL COVERAGE" and other similar language used in Exhibit 5 and other 

records are FBI semantical references to surveillances, including electronic. All 

kinds of surveillances are covered by Item 11 of my information request. The claim 

to exemption (b)(7)(D) appears to be inappropriate. 

51. SA Ralph Harp participated in all conferences my counsel and I have had 

the FBI beinning when SA John Hartingh became supervisor in this case. SA Harp thus 

has personal knowledge of my representations of improper withholding, including but 

not limited to the surveillance Item of my information request. In response to my 

complaints, protests and appeals relating to such withholdings, I have not received 

a single replacement of any record of the thousa ds of pages of records from which 

there are such improper withholdings. I also have not received the records requested 

in Item il. 

52. Thaet"full coverage" means much more than what it includes, physical sur- 

veillance, is egtablished by many other records in my possession. Some of these are 

included hereafter as other exhibits. 

53. The FBI's bedroom interests extended to John Ray. This is established by 

a number of records, including Exhibit 5. It was not really relevant to the investi- 

gation of Dr. King to report that John Ray “spent a night at the MacArthur Hotel with 

the night barmaid of the Grapevine Inn, NAOMI REGAZZI (phonetic)." 

54. Exhibit 5 was not provided to me by the FBI in response to my information 

request. I obtained it from John Ray. 

55. The only obliterations from it are FBI administrative notations. Even 

the file and page numbers and the names of the interviewing agents - known to John 

Ray, of course - are withheld. This makes checking the MURKIN r ecords for it an 

impossibility for me. Obviously, the FBI did not protect Ms. Raguzzi's privacy and 

reputation, although it withheld the names of its agents.
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February 1968 and Jerry Ray, who then lived in Chicago, was also at that hotel during 

the same month, both were there at the same time and thus John Ray knew of James 

Earl Ray's escape from the Missouri State Penitentiary the preceding April. This 

misconception led to a rough time for John Ray in the secret sessions of that com- 

mittee and to its threats of filing charges against him and seeking revocation of his 

parole. The facts are that the Ray brothers were at that hotel on different days 

and that when the FBI finally got around to investigating James Earl Ray's escape 

it did not even interview John Ray about that escape. 

57. John Ray was subjected to FBI pressures to get him to "cooperate." The 

FBI's concept of cooperation was to tell it what it wanted to hear whether or not 

John Ray possessed or even could possessthe information the FBI sought. 

58. The fact is that neither John Ray nor any other relative had the kind of 

information the FBI wanted so desperately because its elaborate investigation was 

unproductive. One example of the kind of information sought from all the Rays is in 

Exhibit 6. Of John Ray this St. Louis teletype of April 26, 1968, states, "AGAIN 

DENLED CONTACT WL'TTH SUBJECT SINCE ESCAPE OR KNOWLEDGE OF HIS WHEREABOUTS." (All the 

evidence, including the FBI's own evidence, is that James Earl Ray, an experienced 

if petty criminal, made no effort to contact any of his family after Dr. King was 

killed.) 

59. Exhibit 6 is also one of a series of records showing that the FBI's 

pressures on John Ray and his sister, Carol Pepper, extended to the vindictive. 

60. In this record, too, the withholding is by SA Harp, with the claim to 

exemption (b)(7)(D) only. 

61. What is not obliterated in Paragraph 2 states: "EFFORTS DIRECTED TOWARD 

DEVELOPING LIQUOR PERMIT VIOLATION TO SERVE AS A LEVER TO FORCE COOPERATION ..."' 

62. After this, FBIHQ teletyped these orders on May 2, 1968: "ST. LOUIS WILL 

PROVIDE FULL COVERAGE AT THE GRAPEVINE TAVERN TO DETERMINE IF THE OWNER OR OPERATOR 

OF THE TAVERN IS POSSIBLY ENGAGED IN ANY ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES WHATSOEVER. ALONG THESE 

LINES YOU SHOULD IMMEDIATELY ASCERTAIN IF THE TAVERN IS POSSIBLY LICENSED AND IS 

CONFORMING WITH THE PRESENT LAWS AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THEM." (Exhibit 7) 

63. Following this order for surveillance, the results of which have not
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"The Albert Pepper Stationery Company" in the name of another prisoner. There is no 

reason to believe that he transferred much money this way. The FBI failed to develop 

even a decent suspicion that he had. But it was desperate for any evidence of his 

having any nonconspiratorLal means of financing himself for the year from the time 

of his escape from prison until Dr. King was killed and then for two more months of 

international flight. 

65. FBIHQ was so desperate and so blinded by its failures in this sensational 

crime and the anxieties these failures generated that FBIHQ even rejected the 

recommendation of the Memphis Field Office, that it have Canadian Passport records 

examined for indications that James Earl Ray received a Canadian passport. Instead 

FBIHQ wasted much time and money on a fruitless search of United States passport 

records. When the Canadian Mounties made the Proper search and identified Ray's 

photograph on a fake passport, the Mounties, not the FBI, began the effort that led 

to James Earl Ray's blundering into capture. 

66. (In consequence, the FBI now withholds virtually all records provided 

by or relating to foreign police. It withholds published and well-known names as 

well as the names of the dead - even the names of ranking police officials who held 

reported press conferences. The claim to exemptions (b)(7)(C) and (D) for such 

withholdings does not serve the purposes of those exemptions. The claims are not 

in accord with the FOIA policy statements of the Attorney Ceneral and the Department. 

The privacy claim is ridiculous. It also is unnecessary. The spuriousness of the 

(D) claim is made obvious by the FBI's refusal to ask the Mounties for permission 

to release its records, already provided to and used by Memphis authorities. When 

I offered to abandon any request for Canadian Mounted Police information if the FBI 

would write it a letter asking for permission to release, the FBI indicated it would | 

do this. When I inquired about the response, I was told the FBI would not ask the 

Mounties.) 

67. Exhibit 7 is of a single paragraph of teletype text plus an added note. 

Pollowing the quoted reference to the "Albert Pepper Stationery Company," there is 

an obliteration of almost seven lines. SA Harp claimed exemption (b)(7)(D) for this 

withholding and the withholding in the note added to the FBIHO copy of thie treletyna.
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order for one of the FBI's “black bag' jobs: 

"TF CRAND JURY 1S NOT IN SESSION TO SUBPOENA RECORDS. YOU SHOULD INSURE 

THAT REVLEW OF RECORDS CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED WITH FULL SECURITY AND THE 

BUREAU'S LNTEREST WLLL BE FULLY PROTECTED.” 

70. “Pull security and the Bureau's interest will be fully protected" in 

plain English means don't get caught and don't embarrass the Bureau. 

71. Without a subpoena there is only one means by which any "review" of 

records can be accomplished - a break-in. (See paragraphs /¥J3 ff.) 

72. The Peppers, not knowing that | had obtained this and similar records, 

confirm that their home was broken into and that nothing of value was stolen. 

rep ovtedly 

73. The SAC in St. Louis at that time,was J. Wallace LaPrade. Subsequently A 

he was made SAC in New York City, where he achieved international fame for his 

supervision of many FBI political “black bag" jobs, some of which recently received 

extensive publicity. 

74. I have received no records from FBLH9, from the "Office of Origin" or 

from the St. Louis Field Office relating to this and/or other black-bag jobs or the 

other relevants parts ot Item 11 of my information request. 

75. However, whether by this means or by another and later subpoena or by 

both means, it does appear that the FBI did obtain the Peppers' bank records and 

that these were made available to George McMillan. 

76. (This also relates to Item 20 of my information request with which there 

is total noncompliance. Item 20 asks for the information made available to other 

writers.) 

77. Both Peppers and Jerry Ray have informed me that Mr. McMillan informed 

them that he had copies of the Pepper bank records. 

78. Mr. McMillan's psychobiography titled "The Making of an Assassin" 

assumes the lone guilt of James Earl Ray, as his wife's book, "Marina and Lee," 

assumes the lone guilt of Lee Harvey Oswald. Ceorge McMillan's book was scheduled | 

for publication not many weeks after the James Earl Ray guilty plea of March 1969. 

It then, according to Mr. McMillan, had been contracted for publication in eight 

countries. However, because of the problems coming from James Earl Ray's denial 

of having killed Dr. Kine and the widespread beliefs that he was not the assassin
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79, On September 14, 1973, when Mr. McMillan was still pursuing the trivi- 

alities of a midwest "Tobacco Road," he disclosed to John Ray that he, McMillan, 

did have access to FBI records. (Exhibit 8); "Sometime before I write this section 

Io am going to Memphis and look at the FBI file on the case; that's been made 

available to me." 

80. I have read Mr. McMillan's psychobiography. It holds ample reason to 

believe that Mr. McMillan did have access to FBI records on the King assassination. 

If he did not, he is a mind-reader because he reports from those files what those 

prisoners whose allegations were liked by the FBI claimed to have known and told 

the FBI about James Marl Ray. Conversely, Mr. McMillan quotes none of the many other 

prisoners who are represented in the FBI records that I have examined as stating 

other than the FBI wanted to be known and believed. 

81. Even after the McMillan publication of long statements by these same 

prisoners, the FBI continued to withhold their names from me, although I protested 

in person and appealed in writing. 

82. (Whether or not the FBL fed and leaked to other writers, a subject of 

my information request, the FBI remains in noncompliance with my request despite the 

public acknowledgment by Jeremiah O'Leary that the information he used in an article 

he wrote for Readers Digest came from the FBI. I shall address this separately. 

Prior to my making this request, some of these other writers publicly credited the 

FBI with assisting them.) 

83. Among the other FBI records I have obtained that deal with surveillance 

and the FBI's pressures on John Ray and Carol Pepper is Exhibit 9. It is the May 8, 

1968, St. Louis teletype to FBIH9. In it St. Louis reports continued surveillance 

on John Ray ("TAVERN BEING COVERED BY SOURCES AND SPOT CHECKS") and the possibility 

of persuading the State of Missouri to file criminal charges against Carol Pepper 

and John Ray. Again the intent is explicit, to use the threat of criminal prosecution 

"AS LEVER TO OBTAIN COOPERATION OF BOTH." 

84. While there are a number of other FBI records relating to these FBI 

pressures and FBIH9 intent to have Carol Pepper and John Ray prosecuted, I do not 

attach them because Carol Pepper and John Ray were forced to close the Cranevine
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(b) (7) (2) and (DD). 

86. Under claim to exemption (b)(7)(C), the only exemption claimed for it, 

SA Harp withheld what is obliterated in Exhibit 10. This includes the identification 

of a Ray in the first line. (Reference is to James Earl.) The ex-con's fairy tale, 

seized upon by the desperate FBI, which could not account for any nonconspiratorial 

financing of James Karl Ray, is established as a fiction in other FBI records I have 

and have read. However, even in its Swiss cheese-like condition, Exhibit 10 does 

reflect that the FBE did have access to bank records in St. Louis. The FBI does not 

represent that this access was under subpoena. ‘The MURKIN files establish that the 

FBL has regular access to such records and other supposedly private records, like 

telephone records, without subpoena. 

87. Someone in FBIHQ underscored this sentence on page 3, "(Carol Pepper) 

SAYS GRAPEVINE TAVERN BARELY MAKING EXPENSES AND MAY NOT CONTINUE." 

88. The FBI's surveillances extended to the aging and ailing "Jerry Raynes, 

father" of the Rays. Exhibit 10 states that "SOURCES AND SPOT CHECKS DISCLOSED NO 

SICNIFLCANT ACTIVITY" by the father. 

89. The FBI's surveillances continued into June. On June 11, 1968, three 

days after James Farl Ray was captured, Exhibit 11 reports "NO SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY," 

according to its "SOURCES AND SPOT CHECKS." These surveillances related to the 

father and his two children in St. Louis, Carol Pepper and John Ray. 

90. The FBL stamp added to the copy I obtained discloses FBI intent not to 

make full disclosure. Although the body of the teletype is of but two lines of typing 

and contains no information that falls within any exemption, the FBI's stamp is filled 

in to state that only a "Deleted Copy" was sent to John Ray in April 1976. 

91. The entire Ray family was aware of the FBI's interests. They suspected 

the surveillances the records of which were requested in my Item 11. Exhibit 12 

reflects this. (Exhibit 12 is an FBI report of 5/25/68, provided to John Ray under 

his PA request of the FBI. The obliterations, which include file and page numbers 

and the names of the agents who interviewed John Ray, are by the FBI.) This report 

quotes John Ray as stating "that he believed the telephone of the Grapevine Tavern 
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for tapping his phone," or that of any other Ray. 

92. From other records I have examined in this and in other cases, I know 

that the FBI is sensitive about its surveillances and customarily denies almost all 

of them. This ts one of the apparent reasons for Lts intense dislike of Mr. 

Fensterwald and Director Hoover's caustic comments about him. I have copies of 

records with these comments. 

93. Until the election of 1968, Mr. Fensterwald was chief counsel of the 

Administrative Practices Subcommittee of the Senate Judiciary Committee. In this 

role he exposed FBI practices with regard to electronic surveillances. I am familiar 

with that work. It shows that the FBI regularly engaged in electronic surveillances 

without authorization and when its surveillances were productive or when it. had 

other reasons for not continuing clandestine electronic surveillances it sought 

authorization for them. 

94. In the many thousands of pages I have read in this case, I have seen no 

indication that the BI sought the authorization of any court for any electronic 

surveillance against James Earl Ray, any member of his family or anyone else. But 

two months after Dr. King was killed, it did make such a request of the Attorney 

General. 

95. Most of what follows comes from the MURKIN records I have received that 

reflect preparation for what appears to be widespread phone tapping. 

96. What SA Harp withheld from Exhibit 13, the April 30, 1968, St. Louis 

memorandum to FBIH, is of this character. SA Harp claims exemptions (b)(7)(C) and 

(D). In the first sentence the kind of information the obtaining of which was 

recommended by the SAC is withheld: "In connection with investigation being conducted 

by the St. Louis Office in captioned case it is deemed advisable for this office to 

obtain (obliterated) information from (obliterated) as hereinafter listed."' There 

follows eight such listings, all indicative of identifying the phones of those related 

to or believed to have been assuciated with James Earl Ray in the past. There are 

also two paragraphs that are withheld in full. St. Louis' request of the Director 

concludes, "Bureau authority is requested permitting St. Louis to obtain (obliterated) 

information as above described."
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98.0 "Wire" information does fit the space. This interest in telephones is 

not withheld from other records. ATL those that follow immediately were processed 

by SA Harp. Except where otherwise indicated, he made claim to exemptions (b) (7) 

(C) and (PD) tor tis withholdfups. 

99. Exhibit 14 is a Chicago Field Office teletype to FBIHO of May 2, 1968. 

SA Harp withheld even the caption of Exhibit 14. SA Harp appears to have found not 

a single word reasonably segregable in all nine lines of the first paragraph. This 

is more than half of the message on page 1. 

100.) On page 2 the teletype reports the location of those telephones to which 

Jerry Ray had aceess. Tt is in connection with this information that SA Harp forgot 

to withhold the name of the woman Jerry Ray went to stay with, the one the FBI made 

into a PCI. The information that follows, in context information relating to 

telephones, again is withheld by SA Harp. 

101. Chicago got into the phone act, asking all "OFFICES RECEIVING THIS 

TELE" to "FURNISH PHONE NUMBERS OF RELATIVES AND KNOWN ASSOCIATES." It also asked 

the Newark Field Olfice to supply the phone number of Jerry Ray's PCI bedmate. . 

Chicago concluded by assuring FBIH9 that "BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF TELEPHONE COVERAGE 

EFFECTED." 

102. Maybe the Bureau was so informed but in response to Item 11] of my 

information request lL have not been. 

103. Exhibit 15 is a St. Louis Field Office teletype of May 2, 1968, to FBIHO 

and to the Memphis and Kansas City field offices. This message is in "urgent" 

response to a (withheld) recommendation by Memphis to the other two FBI offices, 

"REQUESTING KANSAS CLTY AND ST. LOULS RECOMMENDATIONS RE USE OF (obliterated)." 

104. This is the only withholding from the four lines of the body of the 

message. It does not appear that the privacy exemption applies to it. 

105.) ‘That Memphis recommended a means of obtaining information St. Louis 

said was not necessary is clear in the rest of the brief teletype. St. Louis 

referred to its "EXISTING SOURCES AND THOSE UNDER DEVELOPMENT." 

106. In Exhibit 16, a May 3, 1968, teletype, the St. Louis Field Office 

mievelo Of Ok we pa eee ok pe em eoun foo be ead OE a ye. woe . 1 a a
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lines. Unlike the eight listings preceding it, these three lines are totally withheld. 

107. %In Exhibit 17, a Springfield Field Office teletype of May 3, 1968, SA 

Harp's withholdings are so extensive it is not possible to determine with certainty 

the total number of telephone numbers added to the list. SA Harp appears to have 

found nothing reasonably segregable in the final 1] lines of this teletype on the 

Subject of "FULL COVERAGE OF RELATIVES." All the Ray relatives are known and have 

been written about extensively, especially by George McMillan. 

108. By an FBIHQ teletype of the same day, May 3 (Exhibit 18), St. Louis 

received authorization to obtain information even the description of which is withheld 

under claim to (b)(7)(C) or (D). SA Harp has withheld all but 12 words of the text 

of the FBIHQ's authorization of St. Louis’ April 30 request. That request, Exhibit 

13, lists phone numbers. 

109. All that is not withheld from the text of Exhibit 18 reads: "YOU ARE 

AUTHORIZED TO OBTAIN (obliteration) INDICATED WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN PREVIOUSLY 

AUTHORIZED." The remaining text is withheld in its entirety. 

110. An FBIHO note adds that whatever "coverage" was authorized, with regard 

to the Grapevine Tavern that authorization had been given “by Butel 4/30/68." 

111. FBIHQ's extreme interest in phones and the possibility of picking up 

information about James Earl Ray, of whom it had no real leads to trace, is reflected 

in Exhibit 19. This is FBIHQ's May 9, 1968, teletype to the St. Louis Field Office. 

FBIHQ ordered "ADVISE BY RETURN TEL RESULTS OF REINTERVIEW WITH (obliterated)." This 

FBIHQ note explains "that (obliterated), former prison buddy of subject Ray, allegedly 

received two calls from Ray since the assassination." 

112. The report was false. The withholding of the name is not consistent 

with the Attorney General's widely publicized policy statement with regard to names 

and the privacy exemption. There is no defamation or intrusion into privacy that is 

possible from the disclosure of the name that is here withheld. (SA Harp makes no 

other claim to exemption with regard to Exhibit 19.) 

113. Orders from FBIHQ to reply by return teletype are not common in this 

case. If there are other instances of it, I do not recall any. 

114. That same day, May 9, Assistant Director Rosen wrote Associate Director
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Tavern." (Exhibit 20) 

115. “TESUR" is FBI lingo for phone tap. Microphone surveillance, in FBI 

Jingo MISUR, is bugging. Bugging requires an illegal act, a break-in. 

116. By date, Lxhibit 20 is the earliest record I have received that bears 

the FBI's code name "JUNE." "JUNE" is a designation for such surveillances by the 

FBI. From the records of the OPR, "JUNE" includes mail. 

117. I have asked for a search to be made of all such files. 1! have not 

been given the results of any such search. Instead, I was lied to by FBI SA Jokn 

Hartingh and ot hers, all of whom insisted that all FBI records are in what it calls 

its "Central Files." 

118. Exhibit 20 was originally withheld from me in its entirety by SA Harp 

under claims to exemptions (b)(5) and (b)(7)(C). Both claims are a transparent 

attempt to withhold what would embarrass the FBI. There is no content relating to 

the Peppers and John Ray which was not public domain, which is not included in records 

that are not withheld or is any invasion of their privacy. The bugging dnd tapping 

were the only possible invasion of their privacy, and the FBI's top echelon was 

gung ho: for those. 

119. This first "JUNE" record also discloses the total failure of the FBI's 

enormous effort up to that point in these words, “we have not been able to locate 

the subject nor have we located any person who can furnish us any information as to 

the subject's present whereabouts." 

120. Assistant Director Rosen's alleged reasm for the recommendation is 

contrary to all the FBI's information: "It has been determined that Carol Pepper . 

and John Larry Ray ... are the closest relatives to him." In fact, James Earl Ray 

did not know how to get in touch with either. The only close relative whose address 

he then knew was Jerry Ray, who maintained a post office box so James Ear]:could 

write him from the Missouri State Penitentiary. (See Exhibit 10, page 3) 

121. Although this record concludes, "Attached for approval 1s a memorandum 

to the Attorney General requesting authority for this coverage," nothing was attached 

to the copy provided to me. Exhibit 20 does, however, bear the Director's approval, 

“OK HH." Moreover. the worksheets record only two pages to this Serial. 3764. With
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21) has the number lower in the MURKIN file than Exhibit 20. What may be Exhibit 20 

is said in Exhibit 21 to be attached to it. According to the worksheets, SA Harp 

originally withheld Exhibit 21 from me under claim to exemption (b)(5). The work- 

Sheets identify Serial 3763 as of two pages only. Yet it concludes, after the approval 

of "OK H," with a handwritten note reading "Please see attached." There are four 
to Serial 3763 

arrows pointing to this note but there is no attachment/in what was provided to me. 

Without what I have been denied, a search of the "JUNE" and any related files, there 

is no certainty that Exhibit 20 is the record not attached to Exhibit 21. 

123. The opening paragraph of Exhibit 21 "raises a question concerning the 

legality of any action taken against the subject of this case on the basis of informa- 

tion obtained from the microphones" to be installed “on certain properties of Albert. 

and Carol Pepper." The concluding paragraph begins with the warning, "Be aware that 

Since this search and seizure is unconstitutional as to the Peppers, they have at 

least a theoretical cause of action for damages against those who installed the devices 

by trespass." But the FBI top brass consoled itself over jeopardizing the prosecution 

of its only suspect in this terrible crime, about the illegal and unconstitutional acts 

it planned and about having to pay damages to the Peppers when sued and beaten in ‘ 

court. In a secret and suppressed expression of attitude and belief that is in complete 

accord with my extensive experiences with the FBI in FOIA litigation, six of the ranking 

Bureau officials, including the Director, signified agreement with the final words of 

the memorandum, 

“in any such case the government of the United States should surely be 
willing to pick up the tab for any judgment against those who installed 
the microphones." 

124. By this time the FBI was desperate and devoid of any real investigatory 

accomplishment. Yet here it admits that if its breaking and entering and bugging did 

Produce any information, "It would not be admissible against the subject" or against 

the "Peppers on a charge of harboring." 

125. The FBI's expectations are expressed in the note added to Exhibit 20 by 

Cartha DeLoach, Associate Director: "It is doubtful that A.G. will] approve. These 

could be of great assistance." 

126. If bugging and tapping the Peppers and John Ray when the FBI knew James
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the phones he used or to plant a bug in his room was ever sought. Nor has there been 

any affidavit provided attesting that there were no such operations against Jerry Ray 

or any of the persons I list in Item 11 of my information request. Th t all the 

preliminaries were arranged with Jerry Ray is clear in the records released to me. 

These preliminaries ranged from identifying all the phones to which he had access to 

the FBI's establishing of a cooperative relationship with Jerry Ray's employer in whose 

property Jerry Ray also resided. 

127. While the previously referred to May 9 draft of the letter to the Attorney 

General remains withheld from me and I have been denied any and all searches of his 

files and those of his deputy, both of which searches I have asked for repeatedly, 

Serial 3509 is the Director's actual request for permission to break into the Pepper 

and John Ray properties to plant bugs and to tap the phones at each place. It was 

originally withheld from me by SA Harp under claims to exemptions (b)(5) and (7)(C) 

and (D). It is dated four days later, May 13. (Attached as Exhibit 22) How it was 

filed with a number more than 250 earlier than Exhibits 20 and 21, which are, respec- 

tively, four and three days earlier, is unexplained. It is possible that the 

recording of the memoranda of earlier date was a delayed decision. (Exhibit 21 also 

is headed "JUNE.") . 

128. A marginal note on Exhibit 22 states “5-14-68 1 xerox Room 906 9 & D MUR." 

At that time the Department of Justice Internal Security Division was located in that 

building. I have received no copies of any records that were in the files of that 

Division. 

129. What the FBI calls “national security" is alleged as a basis for with- 

holding many records from me in this instant cause and in others. These illegal and 

unconstitutional acts were of "national security" character to it. This is expressed 

in paragraph 1 of Exhibit 20, which represents that bugging and tapping the Peppers 

and John Ray “could possibly be instrumental in reducing the stresses and tensions 

placed on our national security Subsequent to the death of Martin Luther King, Jr." 

130. By these concepts, beliefs and interpretations, there is virtually no 

record the withholding of which the FBI cannot justify to itself as in the interest 

of "national security."
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later provided in part, the Department used this exemption to withhold the fact of 

the FBI's having planted agents inside Dr. King's headquarters and elsewhere in his 

organization. The Department still also withholds the names of those two men the FBI 

claimed were some kind of mysterious “Communist” influence on Dr. King. The names of 

Stanley Levison and Jack O'Dell are so well known they were featured in the National 

Broadcasting Company's special TV series titled "King." These men also have been 

identified in many news accounts and in books and magazine articles. 

132. Another “JUNE” record that remains officially withheld from me is another 

of Director Hoover's irate letters to the Attorney General. This one, dated June 11, 

1968, is attached as Exhibit 23. It falls within the records requested in my Item 11. 

It also is in the FBIHQ MURKIN files, from which it was not provided to me although 

this Court and I were assured that I would receive all nonimmune records from that 

file. I obtained it by other and not improper means after it was declassified on 

September 8, 1977. 

133. Exhibit 23 also is recorded in the FBI's file 66-8160 as Serial 2987. 

This file has not been searched in compliance with Item 1] of my information request. 

Exhibit 23 is captioned "ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES." Although the subject of electronic 

surveillances is included in Item 11 and other Items of my information request, I have 

not been provided with any record identified or identifiable as coming from any 

"electronic surveillance" files. 

134. Exhibit 23 refers to another relevant record within my request that I 

do not recall receiving (page 2, paragraph 2). The second page of this record the FBI 

did not give me (Exhibit 23) refers to earlier requests for permission to conduct 

electronic surveillances in connection with James Ear] Ray. (Because he had been 

captured the request was withdrawn in this letter.) Mr. Hoover's letter refers to 

Exhibit 22 and to the "memorandum C. D. Brennan to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, same caption, 

dated 6/10/68, prepared by MUJR:sss." This is the letter I do not recall receiving. 

135. Mr. Hoover's June 11 letter concludes with another FBI representation of 

its concepts of "national security" in these words: "This memorandum is classified 

‘Top Secret’ since unauthorized disclosure could result in exceptionally grave damage 

to U.S. intelligence interests."
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four months after the document was created. 

137. In common with many other records, Exhibit 23 lists the names of others 

whose files should have been searched for compliance and whose files have not been 

searched although | have requested such searches repeatedly. Here the names are of 

a Miss Holmes and Messrs. DeLoach, Rosen, Sullivan, Brennan and Rozamus. In the 

preceding exhibits coming from the withheld "JUNE" files, other names are those of — 

Messrs. Malley, McGowan, Long, Conrad, Tolson and the Director. Some of these records 

were routed to the Department's Internal Security Division. 1 have had total non- 

compliance from those files. And as noted above, I also have had total noncompliance 

from the files of the Attorney General and his Deputy. 

138. Bearing further on the FBI's “national security" and classification 

policies and practices, this letter, Exhibit 23, was originally classified "Confi- 

dential" although the Hoover text says "Top Secret." In a review that from the 

writing implement appears to have been by 3002, on 3/17/77, each of the individual 

paragraphs of page 1 was reclassified upward to "(TS)." Later the first paragraph 

had the "(TS)" stricken through and "C" added to replace it. From the second note 

added at the end, there appears to have been another review: "7306 TJS 3/21/77." 

The ultimate declassification was by 6855, whose initials appear to be JNN. Each of 

the dates of each review was subsequent to the time this record should have been pro- 

vided to me under the representations made to this Court by the Department. As of 

today it has not been provided by the FBI or the Department. 

139. That the FBI does hide its electronic surveillances and does conduct them 

after authorization has been withdrawn and even after renewed request for authorization 

has been refused by the Attorney General is established by Exhibit 24. This letter, 

from Mr. DeLoach to Mr. Tolson, is dated March 11, 1969, almost a year after Dr. King 

was killed. 

140. Exhibit 24 is a record generated by the FBI's intense craving for favor- 

able publicity. Cartha DeLoach suggests means of obtaining it. But Exhibit 24 also 

discloses the wiretapping of Dr. King's widow a year after he was killed. This is 

Mr. DeLoach's concluding sentence: 

“Wa ean do thic without any attrihutinan tn tho FRT and withnut anvana
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Leadership Conference, Dr. Ralph Abernathy, or both. (One could have been incidental 

to the other.) 

142. That there was no official approval for any such electronic surveillance, 

that approval had been withdrawn and that renewed FBI requests for approval had been 

refused are established in FBI records not provided to me but referred to throughout 

Part ITI of the Report of the Senate's Church Committee. 

143. Exhibit 24 is relevant to other Items of my information request with 

which there is total noncompliance. These are Items 7 of my request of April 15, 

1975, and Items 7, 11, 16 and 20 of my request of December 23, 1975. 

144. The “friendly, capable author" selected to write a book to the FBI's 

liking is Gerold Frank, who later did exactly this. (Page 2) An alternative is the 

Reader's Digest, with which the FBI had already puffed itself through Jeremiah O'Leary. 

(Page 2) 

145. A partly illegible handwritten note at the bottom of page 1 reads "? 

encl. to George ? McMillan." (See also Exhibit 8.) The date 8/7/75 is adjacent and 

appears to be in the same writing. There is also the note "See Informal Memo Jones 

to Bishop 3/20/69." 

146. I have no recollection of having seen this “informal memo" in the 

records provided. The files of T. E. Bishop, who was one of the FBI's officially 

unofficial leakers to the press, are among those the FBI has refused to search for me 

in this instant cause. Messrs. Frank and McMillan are included in the aforementioned 

Items of my information request. 

147. When I state that I have no recollection of having been provided a 

record, I do not depend entirely on memory. Memory can be fragile. It can be unde- 

pendable when so many thousands of pages of records are involved. However, when it 

became apparent that the FBI was going to flood me with records not within my requests 

while not complying with the Items of my request, I began to set up files of copies 

of those records that were of particular interest to me. I have consulted each of 

these separate files. (These are of separate copies of the records that have been 

provided. I have preserved the originals of the records that have been provided exactly 

as I have received them, each Section in a separate file folder and in exactly the
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with Mrs. Pepper on May 9 in person and on May 13 by phone. She has a means of 

remembering her first suspicion of each and a correlation for each. 

149. At about the time James Earl Ray was identified, Albert Pepper had an 

automobile accident. The Peppers did not carry auto insurance. When the other party 

declined Mr. Pepper's offer of settlement, the Peppers feared being sued. They then 

withdrew their funds from the bank and hid this money in their home. It also happened 

that their dog was in heat, so Mrs. Pepper removed the dog from the home to the 

garage. Later the Peppers left their home. When they returned home, they discovered 

that a window had been broken out and the home entered. But their funds had not been 

stolen. They reported this to the local police, who conducted a perfunctory investi- 

gaticn and did nothing further. 

150. Mrs. Pepper had a brother named Max. She also had a woman friend known 

as Max. She had a phone conversation with another woman friend in which they discussed 

the woman known as Max. Immediately after this phone conversation about Max the woman , 

FBI agents appeared at Mrs. Pepper's door and asked her about her brother Max. These 

questions appeared to Mrs. Pepper to be based on the recent phone conversation about 

the woman, not the brother. 

151. Records relating to such surveillances on James Earl Ray, regardless of 

by whom, are included in my information request. There has been only limited and 

accidental compliance with these parts of my information request. The first record I 

have obtained reflecting the Department's involvement in these surveillances is Serial 

4616, a Rosen to DeLoach memo of June 8, 1968, to which an addendum from DeLoach to 

the Director of the same date is attached. (Exhibit 25) 

152. In the addendum that also reflects his insolence to ¢he Attorney General, 

Mr. DeLoach informed the Director that "The Attorney General then told Lindenbaum to 

have several Bureau of Prison officials go to Memphis early Monday, June 10, 1968, 

for the purpose of taking a look at the county jail in Memphis so that proper security 

could be afforded ..." 

153. While Mr. DeLoach's next paragraph does not relate to the surveillances 

of James Earl Ray, it does display the FBI's attitude toward making information 

available. Mr. DeLoach refused to comply with the request for information of the
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154. When the FBI can and did withhold from the Attorney General himself and 

actually referred him to the FBI's press releases for his knowledge of so important 

a case, its withholdings in this instant cause become comprehensible as a matter of 

its arrogance, contempt for authority and authoritarian self-concepts. 

155. Whatever reports were furnished to the Attorney General, I have no 

recollection of having seen aS many as would be required by the two-a-day volume 

stated in OPR records. I also have received no compliance with regard to these 

reports from the files of the Attorney General or his Deputy. It has been months 

since I last reiterated this request of the Department. 

156. Beginning with the records created subsequent to June 8, 1968, the names 

of the Bureau of Prisons officials who were sent to Memphis and who participated in 

what was called “security” arrangements were withheld. (In the DeLoach addendum the 

name of an FBI agent who was to assist in returning James Earl Ray to the United 

States was originally withheld by the FBI.) 

157. Beginning with the first records provided in this case, virtually all 

FBI names were withheld. Also withheld were virtually all other names, even of those 

subpoenaed as witnesses for the expected trial of James Earl Ray. The FBI did this 

and persisted in it and refused to provide replacement copies from which there were 

no improper withholdings even when I proved to it that it was withholding what all the 

world knew, what had been widely publicized in many books and magazine and newspaper 

articles as well as in my own book. 

158. FBI persistence in improper withholdings continued after this Court did 

rule on the question. The FBI's contemptuous disregard of this Court is reflected 

not only in its noncompliance with this Court's ruling. It was verbalized to Mr. 

Lesar and to me. When I informed FOIA Supervisor SA Thomas Wiseman and Office of 

Legal Counsel SA Parle Blake of this Court's ruling and asked that the relatively few 

records provided to that time be reprocessed in accord with this ruling, SA Wiseman 

responded, “I'll see you in court first!" From then until now those records have not 

been replaced. 

159. One of the Court's rulings on this matter was on June 10, 1976. (Exhibit 

26 is page 17 of the transcript of that calendar call.) This Court then said, "I
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of the FBIHQ MURKIN files, the ruling of this Court continued to be ignored in the 

processing of the MURKIN records despite my repeated appeals. 

161. To the best of my knowledge, there has never been a time from the moment 

of his incarceration until now that James Earl Ray has not been subject to the kinds 

of surveillances itemized in my information request. My last personal knowledge is 

as of 1975, when the Tennessee State Attorney General's office refused to order an 

end to the intrusion into the privacy of communication with his defense, of which I 

was part. 

162. One of the earliest evidences of intrusions into James Earl Ray's right 

to privacy in consulting counsel is in Exhibit 28, a Rosen to DeLoach memo of June 

19, 1968. (This was shortly after the arrest.) While what is included in this memo 

is limited to what’Wds in James Earl Ray's letters, later records indicate there also 

was electronic eavesdropping, beginning in London and including his counsel. 

163. Mr. Lesar and I have independent and common knowledge of the continuation 

of the various surveillances on James Earl Ray from our joint exercise of discovery 

under court order for the evidentiary hearing of October 1974: We began with a 

"leaked" handwritten receipt covering the hand-delivery to the District Attorney . 

General of Shelby County by Sheriff's Inspector Billy J. Smith of a record that was 

part of James Earl Ray's preparations for his defense. He gave it to his then counsel, 

Percy Foreman, who left it in the Ray cell. We were able to obtain the official 

orders and procedures for these surveillances. They trace back to the instructions 

the Attorney General gave the Bureau of Prisons, as recorded by Mr. DeLoach in 

Exhibit 25. 

164. There are many proofs that the FBI and the Department were the beneficiarie 

of these surveillances in the FBIHQ MURKIN files. One of these, selected because of 

the gross misuse of an attachment by the House Select Committee on Assassinations 

at its secret hearing of April 18 of this year, is attached as Exhibit 29. (In other 

similar records the FBI also withheld the name of the sheriff, as it originally with- 

held from this record the name of its Memphis SAC.) 

165. These Bureau of Prison officials recommended and I believe provided the 

design for microphone and closed-circuit TV surveillance which were installed. There
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believe this was done when James Ear] Ray discussed his defense. I have personal 

knowledge that this was not done when he decided not to go through with the guilty 

plea into which he says he was coerced. During the evidentiary hearing we obtained 

official confirmation that his intent to refuse to go through with that guilty plea 

was first obtained by the sheriff, whose only possible source was surveillance. 

(After this added pressures to plead guilty were applied to James Earl Ray, from 

the evidence adduced at that hearing.) : 

166. Mr. Lesar and I, in tracing this note, came across the sheriff's large 

and well organized and indexed book of instructions that resulted from the services 

rendered to the Shelby County Sheriff by the Bureau of Prisons of the Department of 

Justice. We both examined it. We obtained some excerpts from it and used them as 

exhibits in the evidentiary hearing. 

167. Although these instructions were supposed to anticipate all contingencies, 

they did not provide for the discontinuance of the ordered surveillances or even for 

emergency repairs to the electronic surveillance equipment. However, they did order 

the guards to intercept all of the mail, both ways, including all defense mail. These 

instructions directed that all the mail, including to and from counsel, be hand- ‘ 

delivered to the administrative district attorney, who was directed to xerox even the 

mail with counsel prior to placing it in the outgoing mail or permitting delivery of 

incoming mail, including from counsel. 

168. While we were not able to obtain copies of all of these interceptions, 

Mr. Lesar and I did obtain copies of correspondence relating to legal matters with 

all of Mr. Ray's prior counsel and his letters to the judge. The FBI's MURKIN files 

hold copies provided contemporaneously by the sheriff. 

169. The first attachment to Exhibit 29 is a letter in which James Earl Ray 

began his quest for other counsel who might attempt to end the prejudicial pretrial 

publicity his recognized counsel, Arthur Hanes, would not end. Mr. Hanes was largely 

responsible for that prejudicial publicity through a literary-rights contract with 

William Bradford Huie. In return, Mr. Huie gave Mr. Hanes all the money Mr. Hanes 

received from his relationship with Mr. Ray, some $35,000 plus payment for an article 

Mr. Hanes signed.
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Mr. Ray to write the letter that is part of Exhibit 29. The immediate cause of the 

letter to the judge was an article the FBI leaked to Jeremiah O'Leary, also an Item 

of my information request that remains without response. Mr. O'Leary published 

this FBI material in Reader's Digest, a favorite FBI outlet. (See Exhibit 24, page 

2) Mr. Ray told the judge that if he did not end this prejudicial pretrial publicity 

he, Ray, might as well walk over and be sentenced without trial. 

171. Mr. Lesar and I obtained two different copies of this registered letter 

xeroxed prior to being mailed and one copy xeroxed after it was mailed. 

172. The letter in Exhibit 29 was xeroxed prior to being mailed. 

173. Copies of some of the fruits of these surveillances were kept by the 

District Attorney General after he resigned. On October 17, 1974, we recovered some 

from the souvenir collection he stored in the basement of his home. 

174. The records provided in this instant cause, like Exhibit 29, reflect 

that the FBI received information picked up by this electronic surveillance as well 

as copies from the mail interception. I have not received from the FBI copies of all 

the mail intercepts of which Mr. Lesar and I know. I also have not received from the 

FBI copies of Mr. Ray's defense records that were taken from his cell by the sheriff's 

staff. 

175. Records I have received indicate that often the FBI received its copies 

before the prosecution had an opportunity to make its copies. 

176. There is no reflection at all in any records provided to me, whether from 

FBIHQ files or those of any field office, of the largest haul made against the Ray 

defense. This was the taking from him by force of all the great volume of records 

he had compiled for his defense, including all of his communications with all of his 

lawyers. This happened the night the State of Tennessee delivered him to the Shelby 

County Sheriff for that evidentiary hearing. 

177. The seizure of these records was after the State had been permitted 

discovery against Ray's counsel. The seizure was by the Sheriff, who turned other 

records over to the FBI. No records of this nature have been provided in this instant 

cause. There is no reason to believe that they would be filed under MURKIN in the 

FBI's Memphis Field Office. The Memphis and other searches were limited to files
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179. The limited nature of the FBI's search ‘for relevant records. in its 

Memphis Field Office is indicated in Exhibit 30. This is a Memphis communication of 

October 27, 1976, responding to an FBIHQ request for records in this case. This copy 

is from a Memphis file, not FBIHQ. FBIHQ asked for copies of two records and two 

sets of pictures only. The date, October 27, 1976, is more than eight months after 

the first calendar call in this case, eleven months after I filed the complaint, a 

year and a half after I repeated the information request for the crime-scene pictures 

referred to in Paragraph 6, and about eight and a half years after I made the first 

information request for them. Yet with all the Items of the request then in litiga- 

tion for almost a year FBIHQ made such modest requests for records from its Office 

of Origin, where normally most records are kept. 

180. T he affidavit of SA Thomas Wiseman that was filed early in this instant 

cause swears to a search of the FBIHQ MURKIN files and swears that this search showed 

there are no crime-scene photographs. Exhibit 30 establishes the falsity of SA 

Wiseman's affirmation. Paragraph 6 of Exhibit 30 establishes that 47 crime-scene 

photographs are among the very earliest records sent to Washington from Memphis. 

These and the other photographs mentioned in Paragraph 5 were sent on April 6 and 7, 

1968. The crime was on the night of the fourth. 

181. Ordinarily the medical photographs of Paragraph 5 would not be available. 

In this case they and other such photographs were displayed widely throughout the 

State of Tennessee, including to all meetings of the bar and to such groups as the 

truckers' association. These photographs were also displayed by the House Select 

Committee on Assassinations at one of its few public sessions. On that occasion the 

press was permitted to take pictures of them. The University of Arizona has sold 

copies of some in the form of a videotape the original of which was given to it by 

the Memphis medical examiner. Mr. Lesar has one of these videotapes. 

182. I believe the real reason the FBI withholds copies from me, aside from 

its general predisposition to withhold, has nothing to do with privacy rights. 

Rather does this withholding relate to the evidentiary value of s me of those photo- 

graphs. I have examined some of them and speak from personal knowledge. In addition, 

the medical eyaminer swore falsely about them at the evidentiary hearing. Were the
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withhold from the Attorney General and referred him to its press release. Exhibit 

31 shows it sought to withhold from the Tennessee District Attorney General. 

184. Incredible as it may appear, FBIHQ even ordered its Memphis Field Office 

to withhold the prosecutorial volumes (referred to in Exhibit 31) from the United 

States Attorney in Memphis because FBIHQ did not trust him. 

185. Although copies of Exhibit 31 were sent to the Director of the FBI and 

the Attorney General, this copy was provided by the Department's Civil Rights Division. 

186. From May 17 until September 27, the FBI did not provide a single record 

to the Memphis prosecution, according to the District Attorney General (Exhibit 31, 

page 2). Yet trial then was scheduled for only six weeks in the future. As the FBI 

initially withheld from me the indexes to the prosecutorial volumes of records referred 

to in the second letter in Exhibit 31 until it was compelled to provide me with copies 

under discovery, so also did it withhold copies from the Memphis prosecution. This 

second letter of complaint was written about two weeks before preparations for trial 

had to be completed. 

187. In representing to this Court that my information request does not include 

these indexes, the Department represented incorrectly. They are included in Items 21, 

22 and 24. Item 21 is specific in identifying “Any index..." 

188. First by false representation, then by stonewalling and then by extensive 

and unjustifiable excisions, I was denied the use of these indexes for all the time 

I was examining the records indexed. 

189. When I discovered that the FBI was continuing to withhold from the records 

it provided what I personally had published and what was readily available in standard 

sources like the telephone and city directories, I sent the FBI xerox copies of what 

my book and the phone book report. The FBI refuses to replace those pages with 

unexpurgated copies. 

190. This is one of the more ridiculous and yet perhaps one of the more 

important of such withholdings. It relates to a Louisiana State Trooper, Raul 

Esquivel, Sr. (His son of the same name is not mentioned in any records I have 

received despite the fact of the relevance of the son's nonsecret address in the 
AS 

investigation of the FBI's own leads.) /I brought to light in my hank. ERAME_UD
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conduct a real investigation of Raul Esquivel, Sr. ‘I have not received records 

reflecting that this ordered investigation was made. I do not assume that, with 

ali the indication of the need for such an investigation, the New Orleans Field 

Office did not obey the order of FBIHQ. These needs include the conspicuous fact 

“that Mr. Ray made several trips to New Orleans when he was on the lam and immediately 

before Dr. King was killed. Both of these trips began from Los Angeles, where Mr. 

Ray met one Charles Stein. It is from Mr. Stein that the FBI obtained the Baton Rouge 

phone number that led it to Raul Esquivel, Sr. (as independently it also led me to 

him). This phone number is the one solid Louisiana lead the FBI had. That the FBI 

did not even seek to determine Mr. Exquivel's whereabouts at the times Mr. Ray was in 

New Orleans and when he was driving through Louisiana cannot be believed. Nor can it 

be believed that Mr. Esquivel's whereabouts were not of interest to the FBI for the 

times Mr. Ray is known to have had other meetings in the south. Yet this is what the 

records provided by the FBI reflect. 

192. The name Raul Esquivel does not even appear in either version of the 

indexes provided to me by the FBI. 

193. This is not a unique case of voids in the records provided to me. 

Another is that - if the records provided can be believed - the FBI was not able to 

place Mr. Ray at any fixed point between Atlanta and Memphis in the days immediately 

before the killing. If the records provided are to be believed, the FBI also made no 

investigation of where Mr. Ray was the second night before the crime - not even after 

I learned this from Mr. Ray and published it. It was a “hot sheet joint" just south 

of Memphis, on the road from New Orleans and Baton Rouge, not the road from the last 

location the FBI had, Atlanta. Even after I gave the FBI's FOIA agents the name of 

that motel and told them I had been there and had interviewed two maids who told me 

of having been interviewed by two FBI agents, I received no records. If the records 

provided are to be believed, FBI agents investigated on both sides of that motel and 

never once stopped off at it. 

194. The foregoing paragraphs relate to several items of my request. How 

the FBI could have avoided the relevant records is indicated in what follows in and 

about Exhibits 32 and 33.
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and other surveillances of “any person associated in any way" with Mr. Fensterwald's 

CTIA. Mr. Garrison was a director of the CTIA. One page only of a transcript of a 

taped phone conversation was provided. Jim Garrison is certainly one of the parties. 

Almost certainly the other party is a character going by the name of Jack Martin. 

The fact is that the Department has extensive transcripts of many phone conversations 

and buggings of Mr. Garrison. These led to an unsuccessful progecution of Mr. 

Garrison. Not one other such record has been provided in this instant cause although 

the FBI and the Department have such records of the results of telephone and microphone 

surveillances. That they are not included in the MURKIN files does not mean that they 

are not included within my information request. They are within my request. 

196. Moreover, this electronic surveillance was officially approved. There 

are records of it. It was arranged through Pershing Gervais, a former New Orleans 

policeman, then a close friend and confidant of Mr. Garrison. Until Mr. Gervais 

elected to blow it and made clamorous protests over alleged Departmental violations 

of its agreement with him, the Department fitted Mr. Gervais into a new identity and 

moved him and his family to Canada, where he was vell provided for. It simply is not 

possible that the Garrison surveillance and its relevance to my information request ° 

were not known to the Department and to the FBI. This also is the subject of one of 

my older information requests. 

197. The proofs of deliberate withholding and deliberate misrepresentations 

of withholding in this instant cause are virtually without limit. 

198. There continues to be withholding from the indexes and the records 

indexed even after a November 11, 1977, compromise with the FBI. The government 

informed the Court of this in camera on November 21, 1977. This relates te the with- 

held names of certain prisoners. I reduced my request to a small number of these 

prisoners. Despite the compromise, despite the policy statements of the Attorney 

General and others, despite the Department's testimony to the United States Senate 

(which I have read) and despite the statements on such withholdings by this Court, 

as recently as after the calendar call of May 10 of this year FBI FOIA SAs Horace 

Beckwith and Ralph Harp refused to provide those records. They then insisted that 

these would not be provided until the end of this case.
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Report. 

200. Quite the opposite of all the FBI's representations to me about the 

nonexistence of relevant records anywhere except in its "central files," this exhibit 

is specific in identifying the importance, nature and resting place of some of the 

important and the still-withheld records. Exhibit 32 contains Supervisor Long's 

account of his "tickler system" as he reported it to Assistant Director Rosen, 

Contrary to the FBI's representations to this Court, that it cannot comply with my 

information request by subject, this record reflects that the FBI has such a means: 

“Long stated that he maintained the System with approximately 35 key classifications. 

This system was maintained in addition to the MURKIN file." (Emphasis added) 

201. The third Paragraph of Exhibit 32 identifies several places to be searched 

for the "two daily reports" prepared for the Director. These are the Director's files 

and those of the FBI Civil Rights Division, both of which the FBI refused to search 

for me, claiming there were no records in either place. Even the routing of these 

twice-daily reports to the Director is outlined in this paragraph. 

202. The penultimate paragraph indicates that the files’ of the Domestic 

Intelligence Division also should have been searched if there was intent to comply * 

with my information request. Here again I was told that there are no such files. 

203. The Long “tickler system" should include many items of my information 

request besides those relating to various surveillances. | 

204. Other originally withheld OPR records copies of which have not been 

provided by the FBI leave beyond question that there was a separate "JUNE MAIL" file 

and that in the purging of the records of Director Hoover's office upon his death 

the files relating to Dr. King were not destroyed. 

205. Once when I was unable to be present at a calendar call, the Court held 

that the records of the OPR are not included within my information request. I had 

believed that a number of Items did include OPR and CRD records. These Items are 2, 

7, 8, 9, 10, 13, 14, 17, 24 and 25 of December 23, 1975. Item 17 relates to records 

of “any re-investigation ... of the assassination of Dr. King undertaken in 1969 or 

at any time thereafter ..." 

206. Because of the added limitations then imposed upon me by the state of my
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and with the other Items was assured by FBIHQ. It did not have to send special 

instructions to the field offices directing how they not comply. Its instructions 

for "compliance" served this end. 

208. In response to the separate FOIA/PA requests I was compelled to make of 

each of the FBI's 59 field offices, I received New Orleans records, some of which 

are attached as Exhibit 33. 

209. Even after I caught on to FBIHQ's devices for noncompliance, New Orleans 

insisted "There has been no attempt (sic) by this office (sic) to apply any ‘limit! 

to your request." 

| 210. One such limit was restriction to whatever the FBI may mean by its 

“main files." This limit is included in the first letter from the New Orleans 

office, paragraph 2. It also is included in FBIHQ's teletyped instructions to the 

field offices, page 2, paragraph 2. Other limits follow there, including to "“1As" of 

what I believe are many "Subs" in the "main files" and in permitting the field offices 

to decide for me what is a "substantive, pertinent notation" added to any record 

already provided to Memphis or FBIHQ. 

211. Another evasion is on page 3 of this teletype. It does not direct that’ 

the affidavit of compliance be executed by the agent who conducted the search. Even 

though the teletype then states that FBIHQ was providing a draft of the affidavit, 

this paragraph was marked in the New Orleans Field Office. 

212. The executed affidavits are not first-person affidavits. 

213. Two affidavits were sent to FBIHQ by the New Orleans Field Office. I 

believe that neither has yet been filed. The amended affidavit was executed pursuant 

to telephoned instructions from FBIHQ on the day FBIHQ ordered it, September 7, 1977. 

The earlier affidavit was executed the end of August 1977. Both dates are prior to 

my receipt of any records from the New Orleans Field Office files. Both affidavits 

are identical in not attesting to a first-person search of the files. (Paragraph 2) 

Both are identical with the FBIHQ draft in the limitation to MURKIN files only. Both 

are identical in listing records not provided on the claim they could not be copied. 

Such listed objects as photographs can be copied and I did request copies of some of 

the photographs listed.



iF
 

-32- 

dumping upon me of thousands of uncollated Memphis Field Office files on the last 

day permitted by the stipulations rather than “periodically as they are processed." 

The mass of these first records provided under the Stipulations was so great - more 

than 6,000 pages - I was not able to lift the large box in which all were shipped. 

215. When I finally obtained a list of the files that were to have been in 

that box, I found that some were not included. I informed the FBI immediately. 

Copies were to have been mailed. They were not mailed. Then they were to have been 

given to me some six weeks later when we met on the morning of November 11, 1977. 

They were not. I have written the FBI and the Department about this a number of 

times over the past six months. I have not received a single response. Finally, 

after Mr. Lesar included these missing Memphis files in a Motion for Partial Summary 

Judgment, following the calendar call of May 10, 1978, SAs Beckwith and Harp insisted 

they had given copies to Mr. Lesar on November 11. (I know this is not true because 

I alone received the records provided on that day, several thousand loose unpackaged 

pages. They were too much for me to carry and I in fact injured myself and 

hemorrhaged in carrying them.) On May 10 I told SA Beckwith that I would pay for 

what he regarded as duplicate copies. He then refused to provide them, alleging that 

even if he sent them by certified, return receipt mail I would deny having received 

them. This, of course, is a gross and deliberate falsehood, an intended diversion 

to accomplish still more stonewalling. I have made no such complaint to the FBI 

although I have received about 150,000 or more pages of records from it. Mr. Lesar 

then asked SA Beckwith to give copies to government counsel, who could give copies to 

him. As of this moment that has not happened. Moreover, the FBI knows that, although 

it was to have had these records xeroxed on the morning of November 11 for me to 

pick up at noon, after the conference we had in the offices of the Civil Division, 

they in fact were not xeroxed. The FBI then promised to mail them to me. Its 

practice was to use return-receipt mail. It has Produced no such receipt. 

216. In support of the preceding paragraph I attach Exhibit 34. This Exhibit 

consists of an annotated copy of the FBIHQ's list headed "MEMPHIS MURKIN FILES," a 

copy of three FBI FOIA handwritten notations and an uncorrected copy of a letter I 

wrote FOIA Supervisor John Hartingh on October 19, 1977, after I received this list
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compliance built into other field office compliance by SA Matthews' directions to 

limit searches to Sub IAs. (I have no list of the Sub files of the other field 

offices included in the stipulations. ) 

219. On November 11, 1977, one of the FBI FOIA SAs made the handwritten list 

of the Sub Gs showing those I received and those I did not receive. The notations 

on a separate sheet of paper, “Keith Gehle, X5565" and "(Vol 32 to end)", are also by 

the FBI. This second notation coincides with the handwritten list, which has a line 

drawn above "32." Check marks on the handwritten list indicate files not provided. 

Files 27 and 31 do not appear in the typed list. They are included in the FBI's own 

handwritten list of missing Sub G files. 

220. The scrap of routing envelope with the identification of SA Beckwith is 

from one of the flimsy envelopes in which the FBI agents carried the several thousand 

loose sheets of index pages to the meeting we had after noon, following our meeting 

in the Civil Division offices on November 11, 1977. | 

221. Because the FBI represented that it wanted to get the case over with, I 

included in my hasty letter of October 19, 1977, some of what could be “helpful to 

you in getting this done with because it can help me specify withholding to you 

earlier." As the balance of the letter shows, I did provide those specifics that oc- 

curred to me when I first reviewed the records. I sent the FBI copies of records that 

were to have attachments and did not have the attachments. I added further information 

about the pictures I had loaned the FBI in April 1968. (Despite the government's 

representations to the Court in camera, these pictures have not yet been returned to 

me, probably because the FBI refuses to search the files of its Frederick Residency. 

However, it can provide copies from other files.) 

222. SA Beckwith was present at the November 11 conferences and in chambers 

on November 21, 1977. He therefore has personal knowledge contrary to what he claimed 

on May 10, 1978. This personal knowledge extends to the missing Memphis Sections, to 

the withheld information relating to prisoners and to these still not returned 

pictures I let the FBI have through its local Resident Agent. 

223. SA Matthews' teletype to the field offices that is included in Exhibit 33 

also reveals his unilateral rewriting of the stipulations as they relate to field
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“nertinent", the stipulations specify "... attachments that are missing from head- 

quarters documents will be processed and included if found in field office files 

as well as copies of documents with notations." (Emphasis added) There is no 
  

qualification at all relating to such notations. 

225. Once the field office records began to be provided it became apparent 

to me that the directive not to duplicate any records to or from FBIHQ and the 

Memphis Field Office contained in SA Matthews teletype effectively eliminated any 

possibility of missing records being produced by the field offices. The field 

offices had no way of knowing which records were allegedly missing from FBIHQ files 

so the field offices provided none of them. 

226. Not all of the field offices included in the stipulations and to which 

I also addressed PA requests provided such records as New Orleans has. 

227. I believe this added noncompliance enables the withholding from me of 

other proofs of deliberate noncompliance in this instant cause. 

228. The misrepresentations and false representations relating to comp] iance 

set forth in the foregoing paragraphs are not by any means all the misrepresentations 

and false representations. In order to prepare this affidavit, I have had to suspend 

compiling proofs of unfaithful representations made by government counsel. I shal] 

complete and attest to that as soon as it is physically possible for me to do so.



tee 

35 

ADDENDUM RELATING TO DEFENDANT's CROSS-MOTION FOR PARTIAL SUMMARY JUDGMENT. 

1. The Memorandum in Support begins with the heading "I. Plaintiff has 

received the Records" of the FBI's Civil Rights Unit. That this is a false statement 

is proven hy Exhibit 3? and the prior portions of this affidavit’ dealing with that 

Exhibit. 

2. The statement that I have received "1. The records of" this Civil Rights 

Unit is evasive if not also false. I have received FBIHQ records from its Central 

File MURKIN files only. On a number of occasions during the processing of these 

Central records and specifically in a number of conferences with the FBI's repre- 

sentatives during the summer of 1977 I made specific requests for the searching of 

the separate files of several parts of the FBI, including the CRU. I was told what 

is ludicrous, that there are no such other files, that all files are in FBIHQ MURKIN 

files. The truth is that the FBI refused to search any CRU files. 

3. The following statement appears at the bottom of the first page of the 

Argument: "Pursuant to his Freedom of Information Act request, plaintiff has received 

all non-exempt portions of the MURKIN file, including the CRU records..." 

4. My request makes no mention of MURKIN. I was not even aware of that code’ 

designation when I made the request. As the transcripts of the calendar calls will 

show, I informed the Court that searches limited to these MURKIN files could not 

result in compliance. I have so informed the Department and the FBI on a number of 

occasions. Foregoing paragraphs of this affidavit contain illustrations of this. 

5. I have not “received all non-exempt portions." The fact is that the 

opposite is admitted on the next page, under III: “Approximately 75 documents still 

remain to be processed by the originating agercies." 

6. For a year or more I have made repeated requests of the FBI for these 

withheld records. The FBI refused even to ask these other agences to process them. 

7. The foregoing paragraph is also true with regard to other withheld records 

referred elsewhere in the Depart ment. 

8. Thisstatement is under II on this same page: "Plaintiff also alleges that 

he has not received that portion of the Federal Bureau of Investigation'’s Memphis 

Field Office MURKIN files designated Sub G." This is false. I did receive some of
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supervisory capacity" in this case. He claims to being "familiar with the procedures 

utilized by the FBI in processing FOIAPA requests" but he does not claim te have any 

first-person knowledge of the processing of the request in this case. He also limits 

himself to the processing of the MURKIN records, which did not begin until more than 

a half-year after the first calendar call in this case. 

11. I believe that in accord with its practices with which I am painfully 

familiar over a long period of time, the FBI still again deliberately selected an 

agent without first-person knowledge. I did not write any one of my many letters 

specifying noncompliance to SA Beckwith, for example, so he can, if necessary, claim 

not to have seen any of those letters. 

12. To the best. of my knowledge only one of the agents who were in a super- 

visory capacity in this case is no longer alive. That agent is the late Thomas W. 

Lenehan. The report of his fatal heart attack is in the Washington Post of May 12, 

1978. This is after SA Beckwith executed his secondhand affidavit. 

13. During the processing of most of the MURKIN records, SA John Hartingh 

Was the supervisor in charge. Had SA Hartingh been chosen to execute the affidavit, 

he could not have executed the affidavit to which SA Beckwith attests. SA Hartingh ° 

knows better. 

14. I am not aware of the publication of any obituary of SA John Hartingh. 

15. The analyst who processed most of the records pravided is SA Ralph Harp. 

He was very much alive and in attendance upon this Court on May 10, 1978. But SA 

Harp also could not have executed . such an affidavit as SA Beckwith's. SA Harp also 

knows better. 

16. If there are special FBI regulations relating to “all records created at 

or received by FBIHQ pertaining to the investigation of the assassination of Dr. 

Martin Luther King, Jr.," which is how SA Beckwith's Paragraph 2 begins, I am not 

aware of any such special regulations. 

17. If there are no such special regulations then this Paragraph contains 

falsity. The only alternative is that records remain withheld from me. If any such 

records are still withheld, then the penultimate sentence of this Paragraph is false 

in attesting that I have received all nonexempt records. The preceding paragraphs
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this is my Item 12, relating to the CTIA and its members. Mr. Lesar and I are other 

illustrations of this. 

19. I do not read anywhere in SA Beckwith's affidavit that my request rather 

than the government's substitution of it, the MURKIN File, has been complied with. 

In fact, as the preceding paragraphs indicate, my request has not been complied with. 

20. SA Beckwith. makes no mention of field office records. His language 

restricts him to “all records created at or received by FBIHQ." As the government's 

own witnesses testified in this instant cause about September 1976, most records are 

not in FBIHQ. Most are in the field offices. I cannot imagine that SA Beckwith 

does not know this. 

21. Because his evasive and incomplete language relating to the CRU is used 

by government counsel as the basis for false representations to the Court, I quote it 

verb atim: "... the MURKIN investigation file contains records (sic) created by the 

Civil Rights Unit ..." (See paragraphs 199-203 and Exhibit 32) 

22. The MURKIN files also contain a large assortment of nut letters and the 

ravings of the insane, neither of which I requested. But what SA Beckwith does not 

state and cannot state is that the MURKIN files contain all relevant records. 

23. In his Paragraph (3) SA Beckwith does not state when any one of the 137 

documents referred elsewhere was so referred. To my knowledge these referrals were 

made as far back as 1976. In stating what he regards as FBI policy, which is not 

relevant, SA Beckwith does not attest to what happened in this specific case or to 

any effort the FBI made to obtain clearance of any single referred record. In fact, 

the FBI has refused my request that it seek the cooperation of these other agencies. 

24. If as his Paragraph (4) implies SA Beckwith made "A review of records at 

FBIHQ" and he failed to inform this Court that I had written the FBI FOIAPA unit many 

times about the missing Sub G Sections and that the FBI (and the Department) never 

once responded, he is deliberately withholding what he makes relevant in his affidavit. 

I have already attached as Exhibit 34 some of the FBI's own handwritten notes that 

are relevant, as well as my own annotation of the FBI's typed list of Memphis records. 

25. Here again SA Beckwith is evasive, even if he were truthful. My request 

of the Memphis Field Office is not limited to its "non-exempt 'MURKIN' investigation
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26. The attachments to SA Beckwith's affidavit are neither fair nor typical 

nor for the most part relevant to the Items of my request. Almost all bear the 

identifying initial of the Director. This is not true of most of the similar records 

provided to me. Not one of SA Beckwith's attachments claims any exemption. This 

also is not true of most of the copies provided to me. When there was this fine 

excuse for attaching copies of those twice-daily summaries provided to the Attorney 

General by the FBI, not one of the nine attachments is of such a summary. SA Beckwith's 

Exhibit C contains a self-fashioned petard. Its first page states there is "enclosure." 

The handwritten note added states "sent 7-22-68." The last page begins “Attached for 

approval is a letter to the Attorney General with copies to" others, copies that have’ 

not been provided to me. There is no attachment with SA Beckwith's Exhibit C. If : 

the missing attachment, of which my counsel and I said much without success to the 

FBI, was the letter to the Attorney General, then the FBI's snail couriers were excep- 

tionally lazy. It took them three days to get around to informing the Attorney 

General. This is not to state that the Attorney General sustained any great loss. 

Everything factual and relevant in Exhibit C had already appeared in the public press. 

ler z 
HAROLD WEISBERG 

FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND 

Before me this Jb ke day of May 1978 deponent Harold Weisberg has 

appeared and signed this affidavit, first having sworn that the statements made 

iL, LIL 
therein are true. 
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UNITED STATES DEPAREPMENT OF JUSTICE 

  

FEDERAL KUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Neply, 14 ef 450 Golden Gate Avenue ‘ eply, Menase Hefer to y K Je No. 190-120 | -O. Box 3601 ) 

San Franclsco, Callfornia 94102 

March 10, 1978 

Mr. James Hl. Lesar 
910 LOth Street N.W. 
Suite 600 

Washington, D.C. 20006 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

Re: BENARD FENSTERWALD, JR. 

This letter and the enclosed xeroxed document isa 
in response to your Freedom of Information Act - Privacy 
Act request dated January 27, 1978. 

No excistons or deletions have been taken from 
the document furnished to you. 

Your patience has been appreciated. 

Very truly yours,:. 

CHARLES &. MC KINNON 

Special Agent in Charge 

Ro lh thar 
JAMES L. WATTERS 

Special Agent 

Legal Section 
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As he unpacked ‘the magazines, JERRY RAY said & 
PY "Just between you and me, I saw my brother right after 
he escaped. We had a meeting place where he would meet on my — 
days off." RAY did not say if these alleged meetings occurred 
after his escape from prison or after the murder of KING. 

JERRY RAY also said he had visited his brother who 
owns a tavern in St. Louis, Missouri, after the assassination 
and before his first interview by the FBI. He stated that 
before the FBI contacted him, he saw the photograph of an 
individual identified as ERIC STARVO GALT with his eyes closed. 

  

‘a He recognized this man as being identical with his brother JAMES ' 
~ EARL RAY, tk 

JERRY RAY said if he told the FBI everything he knows, La, 

"with all of their resources" they would be able to "track him >! 
down.” He stated, "I do not know where he is right now. I do oh 
not think I'll ever see him alive again.” He explained his 3 
brother would probably nut permit himself to be captured alive, 
JERRY RAY added that he did not want the subject apprehended: 
because of the additional bad publicity it would result in for 
the RAY family. RAY further said he does not refer to the 
subject since the assassination by his real name but calls him 
STARVO or GALT. He did not explain why he does this. 

RAY also said, "I tell the FBI only enough ‘to keep } 
them off my back.” 

On 6/5/68, RAY speculated QQRRREBMMB that the _ 
subject would probably flee the country to Mexico or Canada, 

He also said the subject was too hot for him to be in touch ‘ 

with now. - 

On 6/6/68, _ aa asked JERRY RAY if his brother 
shot KING. He repli This is his business, I didn't ask 

him, If I was in his position and had 18 years to serve and 

someone offered mc a lot of money to kill someone.I dida’t like 
anyhow and get me out of the country, I'd do it.” 

fae K Gy 
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RAY said he now carries a gun from his 

car. He kee,s the gun in the trunk of his car, When he walks 

      

   
   

   
     

  

pate yg Later the same day JERRY RAY connended (aaa 

‘even if the subject confesses to committing the murde 
3 he, JERRY RAY, would not agree with him. He did 

; explain this statement, GHPREEEEM acvised. . 
wee 

= oe! 

A - 

: : . were 
pte tet ce tg i wm. 

TOU ORI MR es ema 
  wwe ac. NET ee ee eee - v , apie oe ema



  

od 
* oo 

2 ee “w bs 

~- 
aoe - te ~ - 

~ os , Cas L . awe ee SD we 

. 7 : 

. 
- 

. 

4 
- 

NK 44-854 DO og _ meee 

    

   

o . . - 7 toa wee e.To™ ts 

- 

> 

to his room from his car, he removes the gun from the ca} 

trunk and takes it with him. He said he carries the wea 

for personal protection. 

  

RAY said the subject is a supporter of Presidential 

Candidate GEORGE WALLACE, He said the subject once drove a man 

to Alabama from possibly the California area 650 he could vote 

for WALLACE. He then j{dentified this man by his ie notes 4 \ 

pears in the 8/3/68, issue of "Life It is noted 

said the magazine states thi: san's name is CHARLE 

STrKIN. 
poe eae 

JERRY RAY, eres 
did not say when 

the trip to Alabama occurred. 

   
    

    
    
  

    
       

  

JERRY RAY said he was considering moving his residence 

again to a place where the press and possibly the FBI would be 

unaware of. He also gaid he was thinking of beginning to use 

the alias of JERRY RYAN. He then displayed a new 1llinois 

driver's license in the name of JERRY RYAN. He said he recently 

obtained that license for his own use. He did not further 

explain why he might change his address and begin to use an ~ 

alias. He did not say he intended to leave. his present job. 

on 6/7/68, re ata. cae said on 6/6/68, aaa 

asked JERRY RAY if be thought his brother shot KING. RAY 

replied by pointing out if he were in his brother's position 

of having ano 18 year sentence to serve once he was apprebended 

_and someone offered him money to kill someone he did not like 

and thereafter be able to leave the country, he would do it. 

RAY further volunteered at this point the subject might have 

fled to Canada or Mexico. He did not say anything further 

about where he thought the subject was. . 
mm 

Then —a asked JERRY RAY where the subject 

got the money to buy ins ant white Mustang with, JERRY RAY 

replied, "They gave him part of the money. He put the money 

in a safety deposit box, put: when he left, he drew it all out. 

It broke his heart to have to Jeave the white Mustang." 
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on 6/9/68, PCI also said on 6/6/68, GBB recalled RAY 

comaented the subject was aid either 100,000 or $500,000. 

} JERRY RAY said this while “a and he were discussing 

ccor 

    

      

       

    
   

   

4f the subject killed KING. ing to JERRY 

RAY did not further explain his comment regarding 100,000 

or $500,000 “sum. Neither PCI was able to extract a G4) tt. : 

statement froma JERRY RAY that the subject Killed MS. . 3 

on 6/9/68, 
received a telephone . 

      
call froa JERRY RAY. 

ng to alert in 
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"-” JerRY RAY also told 
! 

the subject with his brother wno owns a tavern in St. ae 

Louis when the subject is returned to the United States. 

SE «oe the impression from JERRY 

RAY that he not know the subject was traveling as he | 

was just before his arrest... 
eof, 

~ 

JERRY RAY also said he intends to travel to 

St. Louis, Missouri to confer with hia brother who owns 

a tavern there wituin the next woek. He said he will 

do this so he and his brother can agree on how they should 

handle inquiries from the Press. He said he might 

consult with an attorney himself so he would not mistakenly 

say anything in public which might be detrimental to the 

subject's case. — 

On 6/10/68, advised QR received 

c felivery a@nveiope from JERRY 

RAY postmarked in Wheeling, I1l1., on 6/1/68. The enye lope 

contained a money order from JERRY RAY to @ ae 

the amount of $40.00. The money order was about o ong 

by 35” wide. The paper the money order was on was yellow 

in color and had a white edge. Across the botton of the 

face of the money order was “PERSONAL MONEY ORDER" written 

in black letters. PCI said could not recall noticing 

what kind of a money order it was. 

| EMME =¢ +208 02 6/3/68 QR cashed the money 

order at the First ander National Bank and Trust Co. bank 

Lin the 2800 block of Mt pbraim Ave. Canden, N.J. 

es i Paccompani es and put Ca and 

we ve f? account at that bank on the 

money order when } was cashed. 

   
   

    

        

  

   
    
    

  

   for personal use. It is noted for th 

information RY RAY is apparently quite fond of 

and this is probably the reason he sends (iB money. 

    

TR “The money order was enclosed in a toupee forme 

~ type newsletter bearing the heading of “THE ROYAL BASK OF 

_° GANADA MONTHLY NEWSLETTER". Beneath this heading appears: 
Simo. $, - 

the information this newsletter represents Vol. 

en 
mrt 

This money order represents one of severa] instances 

ror has mailed money orders or cash to 
e 8 
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Fal ST LOUTS S. 
S27PM URGENT 5<1-ae JHH pe 

, "390 Gal 
Tor DIRECTOR NTMPHIS CHICAGO | [-.L2o | : ba rtf a aoe ! 
FROM ST. LOUIS (44-775) : Ly, fo 

| of Ao. - ve] Ay 

i ' ‘ . “os . 

MURK IN ~ SUMMARY | a vA? 
| 

oo PHYSICAL SURYEILLATICE 
a - DISCRETE -FISUt DISCLOSED JERRY RAY LEFT SL ELEVE® FIVE 

AM THIS DATE IN HIS CAR. CHICAGO ADVISED TELEPHONICALLY, NOT 

AT MAC ARTHUR HOTEL, APPARENTLY STAYED WITH BROTHER JOHN. NO 

INDICATION HE CONTACTED PERSONS OTILER THAN JOHN AND SISTER CAROL 

—
_
_
 

PEPPERS, 

(JONN PAY NOT AVAILABLE UNTIL LATE THIS AFTERMDIN, SA'S 

CONTACTED HIM AT SPAPVINE-TAVERM, HAD SEVERAL CUSTOMS, BARMAID 

GONE, WAS TENDING BAR ALOWE. WAS CORDIAL, BUT STATED COULD NOT 

TALK WL1H CUSTOMERS PRESENT, ASKED SA'S RETURN ELEVEN an 

TOMNSPIY EOP INTERVIEW, re - 
ff 

§vC/ —R WO 
a 

, CMa 1 mmwennn  e! APPEARED 
* | 

. 

COOPERATIVE, SA*°S DID NOT DISCLOSE JERRY RAY VISTT QUT ASKED 

WHAT HAPPENED SIACE LAST CONTACTED. SUGGEST “cricaua NOT 

MENTION QQMMMMB TO JERRY AT THIS TIME To SEE IF HE VOLUNTEERS: 
7 ph ' 

| “My 
END PAGE ONE . A 
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PAGE THREE 

GRR 20: alin. 15 01S 88L ED 

MARINE VETERAN. VA RECORDS WILL GE ReEVISWed, SERIAL NUMBER 
\ 

N\ 

DETERNINED AND IDENT RECORD REQUESTED, \ 

ALBERT PEPPER, BROTHER If! LAW OF SUBJECT WILL BE INTERVIEWED 

TOMORROW MORNING PER BUREAU PHONE CALL THIS NATE. 

ATTEMPT SILL BE MADE TO LOCATE PEPPERS BROTHER, FRAWKLIWN 

DANIEL PEPPER, SCD nnmngeetpigitiinamnettteiiadeemeiiiialpiating, 
 SSegibete RSI DENCE oF Paka. 1S eueiniguenstioiias 

COVERAGE OF RELATIVES BEING INSTITUTED AS DIRSCTED. 

FELLOW PRISONER INTERVIEWS CONTINUING. | 

SUBJECT ARMED AND DANGEROUS, 

END, 

CAB ae 

Pa FBI WASH DC   
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May 1, 1968 { oa i 
PLAINIRAT J wit 

TELETYPE URGENT 

1 -~ Mr. Long 

TO; SACS, CHICAGO 
. 

KANSAS CITY — 
ST, LOUIS le . 
SPRINGFIELD ps 

FROM: DIRECTOR, FBI 
~ 

“MURKIN 

FULL COVERAGE IS TO BE ATFORDED THE RELATIVES OF SUBJECT 

RESIDING IN YOUR RESPECTIVE TERRITORIES, THIS WILL INCLUDE 7 
b..,\° 

A SPOT SURVEILLANCE OF THESE PERSONS AS WELL AS A DETERMINATION on 

OF THEIR ASSOCIATES AND INDIVIDUALS MAKING FREQUENT CONTACT ’ 

MITT TCM, aaa aT mmememennieniadat: 

NEE ou SHOULD MAKE THIS A CONTINUING PROJECT 
UNTIL OTHERWISE ADVISED BY THE BUREAU, NaS 

  

>
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Fr 

  

IT WILL RE FULLY INCUMLENT UPON EACH OFFICE TO BE COMPLETELY 
: 

i 

[Pv AWARE OF ANY SITUATION IN wurcu me SURJECT CONTACTS RELATIVES fh 

———~ i ~ O Mewpnts arc. 73 / lal or", an eae . .- 

: 19 MAY 2 1968 ba” 
if) © jou" ye Ors | ms 

E REL: p “ FCDURALBURZAU CF INVESTICATION 4c ee — 
‘a - 1), S. OFPARTWENY OF JUSTICE 

a ) COMMUNICATIVE SERUPR PAGE TWO... = fh MAY 11968 “ 
ee, Mat Roow LJ tevetye. unit LOI we . /.° 
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TELETYPE TO SAC, CHICAGO 
KANSAS CITY 
ST. LOUIS 
SPRINGFIELD 

RE: MURKIN 

OF THE SUBJECT, YOU SHOULD INSURE THAT EACII RELATIVE 18 

ADEQUATELY COVERED TO POSSIBLY ASSIST IN THE SUBJECT'S 

LOCATION AND APPREHENSION, 

ARMED AND DANGEROUB, 

AIRMAIL COPY TO MEMPHIS, r 

NOTE: In view of the fact subject could possibly contact 
his relatives, the officescovering residence of relatives 
requested to provide full coverage to provide any information 
whatsoever that could lead to the subject's apprehension, 
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a (Rew. 123-80) _ EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC.. 

, | Date 5-24-68 

no 

JOHN LARRY KAY, 1902a Cherokee, was intérviewed at 
-Hat location at which time he supplied the following infor- 
lation: ¢ 

» 

RAY icentifiecd a.vhotograph of JAMES DAVID DAILEY 
iS a person known to him only as "J.D." who at one time operated 
1 tavern on- Morrison Street in St. Louis and with whom RAY 
rot involved in a fist fight with sometime in 1960. RAY is 
3f the opinion that although he knows "J.D." by Sight he does 
10t believe that DAILEY knows him. RAY, was unable to provide 
any information whethcy his brother, JAMES EARL RAY, and DAILEY 
qQave ever known each other. ° : 

RAY was questioned regarding his stay at the Nde 
Arthur Hotel in St. Louis at which time he readily stated 
that approximately tvo or three months ago he spent a night) 

at the MacArthur Hotel with the night barmaid of the Grape- 

vine Inn, NAOMI REGAZZI (phonetic). According to RAY he regis- 
tered as Mr. and Mrs. JOHN RAY and provided a fictitious address. 
fe was questioned regarding the address 1886 Wyoming at which 

time he stated it is entirely possible that he used that address 

when registering, however, it does not have any particular 
significance to hin, . . 

RAY stated that in the early “fall of 1967, his father, 
JERRY RAYNES, had sold a house on Park Avenue in St. Louis and 
rave to RAY $1000 to hold for him. RAY indicated that he had 

saved approximately $3000 from various employments and indicated 
that on many occasions carried this cash on his person and 
stated that even to this date it is not unusual for him to 

sarry $500.or $600 on him. RAY denied any of the money saved ° 
py him had been obtained in an unlawful manner. RAY supported 
this statement by saying that in the operation of the Grape- . 
vine Tavern it is necessary to have an abundance of cash for , 7 
various bills and he also pays the employees at the tavern 
in cash. . - 

\ . . oe . 

» RAY state > that in early August of 1967, he had 
decided to drive to San Francisco, California, in an attempt 
to invest the money he had at that time in a bar or other 

profitable business. He indicated that he drove alone to 
Jalifornia, and while in San Francisco, stayed several days 
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at various cheap &otels in the downtown area, exact nares 
unrecalled. ‘He did say that he failed to find a suitable 
business opvened and while &n the return trip to St. Louis 
he decided to travel to Tijuana, Mexico. He related that 
he had heard of the numerous dishonest people and thieves 
iu Mexico so while traveling through an unnamed town in Wyoming he purchased $750 worth of travelers’ checks. RAY stated : 
that he then drove to Tijuana and afterghis arrival there stated it was extrenelw difficult for hin to understand the 
language, that he did not like the place, and within two ° 
hours after his arrival departed en route to St. Louis, Mis- souri, , 0 

RAY stated the entire trip required approximately ’ 
two weeks and he emphatically denied any Knowledge of or contact with his brother, JAMES EARL RAY, during the trip or at any 
time following JAMES’ escape from the Nissouri«State Peniten-— 
tiary. He stated he never knew that JANES RAY was in-California, 
until the current publicity regarding hin. 

RAY added that upon his arrival in St.Louis during the last week of August, 1967, he opened bank accounts at 
the Manufacturers Bank and also the Jefferson-Gravois Bank. He indicated that both accounts were opened as the combined business hours of both hanks were suitable to his own hours, 
RAY stated that deposits to open these accounts were made 

‘with the remaining. cash he had on hand and,the travelers’ checks which he purchased, in’ Wyoming. 

RAY was questioned regarding the financial status 
of his brother, JAMES RAY, while he was’in the Missouri State 
Penitentiary and RAY stated that he had no idea as to how 
much money JAMES had, however, he reiterated the previous 
recollection of statements made by JAMES during visits to 
the Missouri State Penitentiary that if he got out of the 
penitentjary he would leave the country. JOHN RAY stated 
that he assumed that his brother would have had sufficient 
money to do just that. He denied any knowledge of sources 
of income for his brother but he again assumed that if his 
brother was involved in the sale of amphetamine or in the 
loan business while in the penitentiary he would then presumably 
have made some money. RAY denied any knowledge or informa- 
tion that anyone outside the penitentiary owed money to his 
brother or was hdding money for him, ; Swe 
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FRAM “TALOUIS (44-775) Lele ese 

ae ’ . Biss (res 

“MUPYTN J 2 SUMMARY ) | Meads ht   
JOHN LARRY PAY, BROTHER OF SUBJECT, RFINTERVIEWED. MOR Sel 

COOPERATIVE. ADMITTED VISITNG SUBJECT TWO OR THREE TIMES MSP. 

WAS LYPRISONED IM ILLINOIS RERICD OF YEARS PRIOR TO SUBJECTS } “| 

MIMETEEN FIFTY MINE ARMED ROBSERY AND DENIED KNOWLEDGE OF SUBJECTS \ 

ACTIVITIES DURING SAME. AGAIN DENIED CONTACT WITH SURJECT SIFCE 

ESCAPE CP KNOWLEDGE OF HIS WHEREAROUTS. | 

ee EFFORTS DIRECTED 

- TOWARD DEVELOPING LIQUOR PERMIT VIGLATION TO SERVE AS LEVER TO 

FOPCE COOPERATION. SUPPLIERS OF GRAPEVINE TAVERN STATE DELIVER- 

IFS APE COD AND PAID IN CASH BY WHO EVER I€ OW DUTY.  PUSLIC 

UTILITIES STATE SILLS PAID RY CASH OR MONEY ORDERS, NAME CF RE- 

NITTOPS NOT YET KNOWN. 2 ees 

RT 
    

Th Newaightanteiehien EMPLOYMENT ONE DAY MAY TWENTY FICHT FIFTY pels J243 _ 
REC- 119 

GLEN ScHO COUNTRY CLU® VERIFIED. \rp SACTAL SECURITY oe 

eupemnnenmenamnpamnrername. °°!) 
. 

ona — —— 

CME NINE ONE THREE HICKCRY. NOT RECALLED 8Y EMPLOYEES. 
-_—— 

. 

      FFD PAGE ONE | _ { 

Cheha EET ppb EERE Eth Dba AS SHOULD OD CLD UESTHS, . | 
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COMMERICAL DAKERIE? urdyie TC LOCATE PAY FMPLOYYEMT To DATE. 

  

HIPPIE MFIGHaAnPUARDS MEGATIVE. te os 
MOBZRLY MA STATE TPAINING SCHCOL FOR MEN TN AT EAR | 

GOONER TATED UHER HE. was AT MSP RAY INDICATED INTEREST. IM LETTERS 
QUMGREE RECEIVED FROM MEXICO AND CUESTIONED REGARDING MEXICAN 
ECONoyY AMD ARMY STRUCTURE. 

SUPRJECT ARMED (0D DANGEROUS, 

END . —— 
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ExKisir 7 

May 2, 1968 
PLAINTEXT 

TELETYP & 
UTGENT 

o 
lL - Mr, Long 5 tO? SAC, ST. LOUIS 

| oon : 

- Prrom: pirecror, Fb1 

ti “MURKING 
ty 

5 

re “i ST, LOUIS WILL PROVILE YULL COVERAGE AT TE oon! p 
a8 Jo TAVERN 'I'C DETERMINE IF THE 

THR GRAPEVINE 

NNER OR OPERATOR OF THE TAVERN 
nie IS POSSIBLY ENGAGED IN ANY ILLEGAL ACTIVI 

ALONG THES LINES, 

TIES WHATSOEVER, 

YOU SHOULD IIMMEDIATELY APCEP TAIN IF THE 

TAVERN IS POSSIBLY LICENSED AND IS CONFORMENG VITI PRESENT 
LAWS AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THEM, THIS (" POR THE PuRPOSE 
OF DEVELOPING INFORMATION WUNICH CAN PE UPILIZED IN CONNECTION 
WITH INTERVIEWS TO DETERMINE WIERRAROUTS OF SUNIECT SUNJECT, NANEAS CITy 

* HAS ADVISTD THAT SUBJECT RAY UTILIZED TYE ALES PRPPER . 
pig Bae 2950: Ade STATIONERY COMPANY, DEVEN OVE THO A SHENANY CAV TRELT , ST, LUIS 

MISSOURI, AS A MEANS oF GETTING MONEY Our or \ “A BON, ALLEGEULY 

19 MAY 3 1908 PURCIIASING STATIONERY, Seen EEE EE 
    

   i ne Mw G3 

yr" - MEMPUIS Pee sy woe 
: | 
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IK Ad ‘ M(! ie oh, 4 vf RIL: phd (4) ( rs Ha ith SEE NOTE Pace TWO... é 
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TELETYPE TO SAC, ST, LOUIS 

RE: MURKIN 

  

eae > suny 15 Nor 
IN SESSION TO SUBPOENA RECORDS, YOu SHOULD. INSURE THAT REVIEW 

QF RECORDS CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED WITH FULL SECURITY AND THE 

BUREAU'S INTEREST WILL PE FULLY PROTECTED, 

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. 

AIRMAIL COPY TO MEMPHIS, 

NOTE: Kansas City has advised that Ray has utilized the Albert Pe; pper Stationery Company of St. Louis, Missouri, SSoaomeans of retting: moncy out of the prison,     
    

   

    

    

St. [ouis also being instructed to fully cover the as owned and operated by subject's relatives and to if illepal activities involved and to establis 
Operating in compliance with regulations, 

avern 
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Exrti@i7 o£ 

GORGE MCMILLAN 

12 HALL IANO 6TAEFY 

CAMURINGFE, MASS 071438 Sept 14, 1073 
PHONE 047 347.0260 

Dear Jack: 

That was a gocd letter you wrote about the bleckterries, etc. Peacock 1g now living in Lewiston, not far from Ewing. I1 heard that bis wife is an alcoholic and that he ten't doing much of anything himself. 

My lawsuit to see you goes on, in fact my lawyers expect some kind of decision from the federal judce here in Boston within next two weeks. Sut, even if he acts in my favor,-the government hag recourses which will still delay fay seeing you, I am now well along with my book and am working azainst a hard deadline of March 15, 1973, It is the atsolute last date on which I can do anything with my manuscript That means 4t will be published in the Fall of 1¢74 about a vear fromx now. Book putlishing is a very Blow affair.,. 
ce, 

The thing I want to talk with you about now 18 xomakkinx ebout what went on betwenn you © and Jimzy and Jerry ‘and Jimmy in that year between the time he escaped from Jeff Citv and was arrested in London. I especially want to know about the time . between Jeff City and Memphis. What I most want to 7 do is check with you the story Jerry told me in Chicazo‘’in the summer of 1¢72 when I wen6 out there two times to interview him. lie told me one hell of a lot stuff. Then he sent me a tape on which he said he had conned me, I put ald the stuff I got from hin aside, telling myself it was probably all a lot of _@hit. Then the other Gay I lookeé at it again, read it all over carefully. I chanced my mind about it. I decided that Jerry had told me the truth, that all the etuff was pretty much teue, that Maybe he had lied to me ebout some natee, invented som@hing here Or there, but that the general stcry he & told me wags true. that's wnat I believe now, and I mean to use the stuff. 

But I want to check it as much as I can. I've already checked a couple of things & they've | 
turned out to be true. Sometime befoe I write this fection I am going to Menphis and look at the FDI - —~ file on the case; that's been made available to me, 
Knowine woat I know, some of the things in thet Rkak 
file wient look different to me from what they looked 
to Frank and hute, 

(siore )



— But. that wouldn' help anybody. 

Page 2 -- sept 14, 1¢72 

GEORGE MCMILLAN 

12 HILLIARD GITREET 

CAMURIDGE. MAGE 02136 

PHONE 617-547-6260 

What I would like xa more than anything is to 
check Jerry's story witn you. What do you third about 
doing it by mail? I've just been taking for geunted 
that thig 1s somethinw you Jjwouldn't want to write me 
abtou€g., An I wrong? Let me know. If it's OK with you, 
it'e OK with me, 

4nd I mwill ysux pay you eomething for your 
help. Not a big sum. And I won't pay in advance. I've 
been had too often for that. But I will pay aa we go 
alone. 

And if we don't do it now, I don't know when 
we will ever do it. Ttme ia running out for ma. 
And I'm going to use pone thing eo it might as well be 
the straight Story. a 

I would like to talk with Stony. Tje Tennessee 
officials have given me permiseion. But Jimmy won't 
see me, just as he hasn't seen -any writer. Jerry says 
that if Jimmy's current appeal is turned down in 
Cincinnati that Jimny 12 going to talk, hold a press 
conference. Well, I doubt that there would be muoh for 
me in that press conference. Both Stoner and Foreman 
have urced Jimmy to talk with me but Pensterwald doea 
not want him to. : a 

pa
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I think”"he should. Mine is the bast book that's a. 
going to te done in the foreseeatle future. And he ot 
can't gell another "story" like he sold to Huie. 
Nobody is going to ray him anymore unless they check the 
story in advance. Oh, maybe some TV network might pay 
him a relatively saall sum for an on-camera interview. 

ate tet ow 

One more question. Do you have any picttres 
of your family? Y,ur mother? Any old pictures of 
any kind of any menber of the family? 

Look forward to hearing from you som. 

ra 

Ly 
Mr. John Larry Ray #86798 
Marion 
Illinois 
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PS I moving South Octobr lst so answer this letter to me at Coffin Point 
Frogmore; South 6arolina 20620
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RF GPABE VINE TAVERN, 

LICENSE ORTAINED BY.CARCL PFPPER, SURJECTS SISTFP, AS 
SOLE OWMFR AND CPERATCR, WHERFAS JON LARRY RAY, SURJESTS RROTYER, 
WHO VAS CRIMINAL RECOPSD, HAS EVERY APPFAPANCE OF ®8F ING ACTUAL 

¢ 

OPFPATOR. ALL. guine RYeCON TO MPEFRATE IS GPOUND FAR LICENSE 

REVOCATICN® unpee STATE LAY. LEATFE JS JR MAME AF CARPAL PEPPER, 

AND SENT. PAID PY NER CPECKS. UTILITIES IN HER SAE. (SUPPLIERE . 
® 

PAIN JN CASH CN DFLIVERY, JOP PAY EXECUTED MORTGAGE FOR PRES 

COOLER WITH CAPSL © CO SIGMER, FACTS WILL Rr NTecrecer   
HYPOTHETICALLY “ITH ATU TO DETFFES IME IF SUFFICJENT TA CONSTITUTE 

VICLATION OF TITLE TWENTY SIX, SECTIONSFVEN TWO 7FRO SLX PARACRAPH 

TWO, U.S. COMF. IF SO, WILLGQE Porp 6° LEVER To 7 Chl COGPERAST TON 

OF PoTr. X16 REC 11; fs f- Fe 5 att] 

TAVERN DET" COVERED Sy enprese ‘arp spoT creck: 125 MAY '7 Dod 

CONMFCTION wrte COVERASE OF JCFKN RAY. BE HAS "0 TELE PPT AT — 

RESIDENCE. <@/ CNSR eEetinttenpeeD ' 
| ) i 

tly pea, . Hog oo ‘. " 
FND PACH ONE fy.” L 0 , af 

ee 
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oor ( \? oN 
LAH IB T SO 

r ake FERAL BUREAU OF INvEsticA rio i. tata 
(\ ay a 8. DEPARTMENT OF Just )or # ue an 

a / ° CUMMUNICAION SECTION Mr. Rivneg 
ie 

’ 
MAY 15 5 yf Mr. Caspor 

FBI WASH Dc 
aacZ) oe cls 

TELETYPE Mr. Fett Mr. ( il 
Mr. Ryco 

FBI ST Louts 
. 

Mr. Suieh 
Yr. ave 

. 

Mr. olte 

1126PM URGENT 5-14-68 JLs 
Tele. Room! 
Mis Holnes 

TO DigeCton AND MEMPwIs 
Miss Gandy, 

FAN OAT alg 015 

_—_   

  

—tuRKrN - SUMMARY. : : ESE SS | RE SR: | AND JAMES “1 Laoma OWENS “ENTER JEFFERSON-GRAVOIS BANK SL SUMMER SIXTYSEVEN, 
CURSORY CHECK OF ALL CHECKING SAVINGS anD INSTALLMENT LOAN ACCOUNT: UNDER RAY NAME AND ALIASES AND JAMES LOAMA OWENG! AT JEFFERSON-GRAVOIS BANK SL BY SANK iaaamaiineI 0D 5 y uNpRopUGTIVE. CHECK IN DEPTH OF ALL BANK RECORDS, INCLDUING SAFETY DEPOSIT BOXES, WILL BE MADE TomorRow. 
RE EX 01S AAC |) sat 
QE T opay ADVISED HE AND CRUNENRE V5 11 cl ee . “WM LAST NIGHT. ALLEGED 09MIAT OLD oF FBI INTERVIEW. BOTH 

SEE. 80 GONE Arn ED DEFINITE IMPRESSION QQ HAD HARBORED 
RAY AFTER ESCAPE, THO qggagiD1D wot APMIT TO SUCH IN SO MANY WoRDS, 

RE cos qa RRINTERVIEWED EXHAUSTIVELY. AGAIN 
DECLINED TO FURNISH SPECIFIC INFO RF DEEP SOUTH BANK” ALLEGEDLY ROBBED 
BY UN- NAMED MAN AND RAY, JUNE JULY SIXTYSEVEN, OW GRouND WANTED FEW 
MORE DAYS TO DETERMINE IF SOMEONE FLSF AWARE OF SAME, SO HE WILL NOT 
BE FINGERED AS SOURCE, INSISTED SAW ACCOUNT OF ROBBERY IW OHICAGO 

BEM A Beet Bot 
( a END PAGE ONE sere — 

gs Tal ‘0 ioe | per fous 6 MAY X6 “ | an é 6 1968 | are ” ~~ 8h _ Ae uA, 2 ie | 7 
a. 
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PAGE Two 

SL 44-775 

TRIBUNE, BUT NOW PLACES TIME AS MUCH AS MONTH FOLLOWING HIS RELEASE ° 

JUNE TWENTY THIRD. NOTE CG CHECK OF TRIBUNE WAS TO END JULY SIXTy- 
ft 

SEVEN. PLACES Visit OF UN-NAMED MAN FEW DAYS OR WEEKS AFTER TRIBUNE 
ARTICLE. NOW CLAIMY MAN TOLD HIM ON FIRST VISIT RAY WAS ACCOMPLICE, 

m PLACES SECOND VISIT WITHIN THREE OR FOUR WEEKS OF FIRST, INSTEAD OF 
SIX WEEKS AGO, AS ORIGINALLY STATED. NOW SAYS MAN JUST CAME FOR 
CUP OF COFFEE, SECOND VISIT, AND THAT RAY OR TWO HUNDRED FIFTY 
DOLLAR LOAN MADE ON PREVIOUS VISIT NOT MENTIONED. WHEN CONFRONTED 
WITH DISCREPANCIES STATED “AS I‘VE TOLD you, MY BRAIN DON'T WORK 
RIGHT". STATED MAN MUBT HAVE OBTAINED @MQQMER ADDRESS FROM RAY AND 
RAY @nniniieninpeersateaes,. NOW SAYS STATE LINE RIVER WAS 
MISSISSIPPI AND CITY WHERE BANK ROBBED ON EAST SIDE OF RIVER. 

TOLD OF VISIT BY QQURUMMGIN WHO HE KNOWS AS qixRIRImpaI AND 
ANOTHER MAN LAST NIGHT. SA1D SMM ASKED FoR Foop MONEY, ° 
eggs GAVE HIM THREE OR FOUR DOLLARS. THEY TALKED OF RAY BEING 
RED HOT NOW AND BOTH MEN LEFT. ’ 

ORD EmPuaticarcy DENIED HARBORING RAY, OR KNOWING WHEREABOUTS 
SINCE ESCAPE. WHEN ADVISED OF REPORT RECEIVED RAY SEEN NEAR HIS 
RESIDENCE HE STATED IF HE WAS, HE NEVER CAME INSIDE OR CONTACTED 
HIM IN ANY WAY. | Oe 
~ CLOSED 1S QGP vnnEL TABLE, . BEING CONSIDERER “POSSIBLE 

HARBORER. a | 
END PAGE Two - 
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PAGE THREE . 

SL 44-775 
. 

i
h
e
 

sl 

RE CAROL PEPPER SISTER, 
wo 

CAROL PEPPER RE= INTERVIEWED TODAY. SPECIFICALLY DENIED CONTACT 
- BY OR KNBWLEDGE oF RAY .WHEREABOUT SINCE ESCAPE, OTHER THAN WHAT READ 

IN PAPERS AFTER. START. OF THIS CASE, SAYS -BROTHER JERRY IS ONLY 
MEMBER OF FaNtLy WHO HAS NOT MOVED SINCE ESCAPE, AND 15 ONLY ONE ~ 
WHOSE PRESENT MAILING Apress “town TO RAY. SAYS GRAPEVINE TAVERN 
BARELY MAKING ESPENSES AND may NOT SONTINUE. «8     

RE JOHN LARRY RAY,: BROTHER. . . 

JOHN RAY ONLY PERSON OPERATING GRAPEVINE TAVERN TODAY AND 
COULD NOT BE INTERVIEWED ‘BECAUSE OF CUSTOMERS, 

RE JERRY RAYNES, FATHER, - 

SOURCES AND SPOT CHECK DISCLOSED no SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY, 
‘FELLOW PRISONER INTERVIEWS AND LOOK ALIKE RESOLUTIONS CONTINUING. 
SUBJECT ARMED AND DANGEROUS, rs . 

END 1 . 
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FPT WASH DC 

FPY ST Laure 
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TO_DIRBCTOR AND MFMPHIS ' 

(mun f o SUMMARY 

RE JERRYLRAYNES, CAROL’ PEPPER, JOHN LARRYLPAY. 

COURCFKS AND SPOT CHECKS DISCLOSFD NO SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY. 

NO PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS OTHER PHASES OF INVESTIGATION TODAY. 
a 

SURJFCT ARMFD AMD PANGEROUS, 
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EXHIBIT 12. 
~ 

‘ 
a 

D-302 (Hew. 1-25-49) + cDERAL BUREAU OF INVES IO VT Cae 

% 
SS OB 

Be ie oe ee rece RR RE 

JON LARRY RAY was intervyiecrr coca Js Granevine 

Javern, Illinois and jesenal Averove, Stunt the os antated ha 

had been closed the entire previers 4 bb ‘he fa late of the 

patrons of the tagern, since on o7e occ. poet rarities in the weer 

three car leads of herros were Lreportss oe euourvaog tag tavern, 

He indicated that he had ajso beeu hddfeg Sued vepoccers but would 

not reveal the location where he Hag tar voles 

RAY indicated he had opened this ce” thin date for business 

as usual and NAOMI REGAZZI is currently coring as teraaid for hives. 

JOHN RAY stated-there ¥as no truth in roids TP oes ra pur necounts 

of him having received ,a telephone cali ives Canada oud statad that 

he does not know anyone in Canada, Hea at:i@dewted that bs baliavea 

the telephone at the Grapevine Tavern is tarvesd ane hut the FBI 

and other law enforcement agencies would oue@iauly mo: aware of all 

of his phone calls, He did not specifically siate thai he believed 

the FBI was responsible for tapping his psone. ’ 

RAY also stated that he has had uo contact vrom nis brother, 

JAMES EARL RAY, and he further has no intentions of moing to Lonoon, 

England, to see hin, He commented that he douvted if.ae eould fut 

a passport for such a trip, Ke further denied that he hos at this 

time retained any lawyer for his brother. RAY did stute that he 

has written to his brother in Ifondon and told him to get in touch 

with his sster, CAROL PEPPER, if he needs anything as CAROL is ths 

one who is most accessible, He provided his tvother with CAROL's 

current address and telephone number. 
t 

a s 

RAY was again questioned regarding source of incone for 

his brother at which time he stated that his brother never had any 

yeal neecs for money as he was always able to pick it up by ways or 

burglaries or robberies during his travels. He indicated this was, 

of course, the reason why he was sentenced to the Wissourd State 

Penitentiary. : 1! . 

RAY indicated that. he had recently sold his Thunderbird 

automobile and had purchased a 1963, four-door, whites colored 

Chrysler for $500 from a private individual, 

* RAY stated that his brother JERRY RAY had arrived in St. 

Louis on the previous day from Chicigo, Illinois, mnd staved last 

night with his sister, CAROL PEPPER, RAY stated that JERRY was at 

the time of interview inside the tavorn and stated ne wanted to talk 

€o the interviewing agent, 
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 

EXxHiBiz- 13 

OBA Fee (4. CRA) 101-18 

UNITED STATES Gc “URNMENT 

Memorandum 
DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) DALE: 4/30/68 

Pa / | (P) hg’ / SAC, ST. LOUIS (44-775) “Wy ° 

c * 

JECT: -  MYRKIN. ? ~- ‘ 
CR 

a . “& 

In connection with investigation being conducted by the St. Louis Offige in captioned Case it iss dgemed advisable for this office to oot nae CMM information from ee | eS 1ereinafter listed. 
, ~ oe a 

a 

sail 

    

    

      
  

Por Missouri. has ‘been described as a close associate of subject, JAMES EARL RAY, and allegedly hid RAY out at the time he escaped from the Missouri State Penitentiary in April, 196m 

. Portageville, Missouri. 
is operated by @ 

thgeville, 

  

     
7, 

     

a x    

‘in @onjunction wit    
h Tenn 13:1. “and CAROL. QEPPER , ¢qjiii/Siigaaamenemneegasses, A MP Missouri. “CAROL PEPPER is\Subject, KAY's, sister. $ a. 

  

On 

- 

Grapevine Tavern at 1982 Arsenal St., St? operated by JOHN LARRY RAY, 
Louis, Missouri, 

Subject's rother. 

            

    

the landijady of 
. r She is 

close friend of subject, wAy@ 

“A 

ormer cellmate and 

eesUn RE ER RY’ games, RAY's father, who resar - { Center, Missouri 

2 - Bureau (WM) of . “oy vi a2 — 3886/ a 
1 - St. Louis, 3 wet ac ° ae . 

»” SJP/jtc Ua ek EX ers 
A (3) a 

897 
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we 

   



  

    

  

      

  

    

SL A4-775 . 

Ome resided at . 
win St. Louis prior Le-his moving lo Portageville, 

Missouri about 30 days ago. ° eal ae 
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nerve? i eae orn 
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EXHIBIT 7" 
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TO DIRSCTOR (€44-32861) ST. LOUIS (44-775) KANSAS CITY (44-760) 

vo . 4:   
’ SPRINGFIELD (44-561) AND NEWARK (44-854) 

‘FROM CHICAGO (44-1114) 3P 

MURKIN 

  

. . Aye . ~ . Le 8a f: \ . 

. . 

Mao VPoleoa 

Mr. DeLoar 

Mr. Mohr.__. 
Mr. Michep lw 

Mr. Casper.. 

Mr. Callahan. 

Mr. Conrad. —f 
Mr. Felt 

Me. Gale Ww 

Mr. Re: terr| | 

Mr. 

Mr. tn C 

Mr. Vieteee 0 

Tele, Room. } 
Mins bey 

Mins Gandy 2. } 
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Kee 7% of coef. 3 

RE BRO THER JERRY RAY. JERRY TELEPHONICALLY ‘CO NTACTS 

» CASE AGENT. “DATLY AND IS PHYSICALLY CONTACTED BY ANOTHER AGENT 

ON A DAILY, ‘BAS SIS. . JIS, EMPLOYER AND COUNTRY CLUB MANAGER COM- 
ae i : . tb 

PLETELY COOPERATIVE AND WILL ADVISE OF ANY TRUS URL CTY UT Ty 

END PAGE ONE / \ > . m1 MAY ©, 1908 
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PAGE Two Cc 44-}114 
~ 

ON PART OF JERRY, “IN ADDITION SZCURITY GU ARD SERVICE For 
COUNTRY CLUB maKEes HOURLY CHECKS pu RING EVENING To DETER MINE 

4 
THAT JERRY AT WORK, 

AS PREVIOUSLY NOTED JERRY IS MAINTENANCE man FOR COUNTRY CLUB FROM ELEven Pl UNTIL FIt ITSHED NEXT MORNING, THEREBY 
HAS ACCESS To FOUR PRIVATE PHONES AND SEVEN PAY PHONES LOCATED OW COUNTRY cLup PREMISES, TH PAY PHONE IN THE COTTAGE WHERE gy r 
RESIDES IS UTILIZED BY ALL OTHE 

a 

ERR Y 
R MEMBER OF THE COTTAGE. ty LETTER To MARJORIE“FETTERS, CAMDEN, Nedey JERRY MAKES COMMENT INDICATI #9 THAT PAY PHONE USED DURING CONTACT WITH Nim, 

      

THIS REGARD OFFICES RECEIVING THIS 
NUNBERS oF RELATIVES AND KNOWN A 

OF MARJORIE FETTERS, 

TELE FURMISH PHONE 

SSOCIATES, NEWARK FURNISH PHONE NUD ER 
BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED oF TELEPHONE COVERAGE, EFFECTED, 

’ END PAGE Two. 

 



PAGE THREE CG 44-1114 

Re ASSOCIATES AND INDIVIDUALS MAXING FREQUENT CONTACTS 

NTTH RELATIVES, @QQQUAMMIRGRScOOPERATING WITH THIS OFFICE. 
“Weenie vi PENSE OF CONNECTEON wITH 
SUBJECT RECOMING KNOWN, ALSO, DUE TO INFORMATION SET FORTH IN 

“LIFE™ MCAZINE, QM CONCERNED OVER POSSIBLE toss oF 
“BUSINESS FROM "RESULTING NOTORIETY ani pent 
emmy accoRDINGLy, M0 DIRECT CONTACT, WITH Sxisginamae 
ASSOCIATES CHICASO WILL BE MAD? PENDING ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION 
DEVELOPING ANY ASSOCIATION OR PO SS IBILI TY SUBJECT AWARE OF / Sree corn 

C 
‘ SBR, L008 1109, UACR, j 

J ‘FROM INTER VI Bas AND INVESTIGATION, JERRY RAY FRIENDLY ( 
WITH EMPLOYEES AT COUNTRY CLUP BUT. HBS” ONLY TWO CLOSE ASSOCIATES, 

Me COTTAGE 
AT COUNTRY CLUB, THE’ OTHER MARRIED RESIDES IN MT, PROSPECT, 

4 BOTH ENPLOYEFS, ONE IS SINGLE AND RESIDES IN S 

ILLINOIS, ALSO DURING BRIEF MARPTAGE THIS AREA, JERRY DID 

NOT DEVELOP any ATCUAINTANCES OR. ASSOCIATES AMONG EX-WIFE’ S 
FRIENDS OR RELATIVES, aM CC TO MEMPHIS, 

ARMED AND TANGFROUS, 

FBI WASH NC   
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RE MEMPHIS TT, APRIL TWO NINE, LAST, REQUESTING KANSAS CITY AND 

SI. LOUIS RECOMMENDATIONS RE USE OF +g. IRRIEoe,. 

ST. LOUIS RECOMMENDS AGAINST USE IN ST. LOUIS AREA. EXISTING. 

SOURCES AND THOSE UNDER DEVELOPMENT .IN ST. LOUIS BELIEVED ADEQUATE. 
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COMME aE SECTION Met. — 
BI WASH DC ae’ O39 J ae - 

a We, “| 
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OO@PM URGENT 5-3-S8 JLS Meo UTP 

0 oan MEMPHIS, CHICAGO, ANU SPRINGFRELD Min debe cll 
i a s ‘ a Yearna Ca ee 

ROM ST.LOUIS (447775) ° Jo eo 
tee ° . AF 4, Lace TN 

URKIN) - SUMMARY + bagi -y i L 
wee ee ‘ an . » . (if A Low 

RE: JOHN RAY. COVERAGE INCLUDING SPOT.CHECKS CONTINUING, 

RE: CAROL PEPPER. SAME. SSRs geeeenestanen, 
O ITEMS OF SIGNIFICANCE IN LOCATING SUSHECT NOTED. 

. A 

RE GRAPEVINE TAVERN. ATU REPRESENTATIVE QUALIPIED TO FURNISH 

NTHORITATIVE STATEMENT AS TO ELEMENTS AND EVIDENCE USUALLY NEEDED . 
me 

OR LIQUOR TAX STAMP VIOLATION, ANDO FIRST ASSISTANT USA WHOSE OPINION — 

SIR&D ON MATTER, NOT AVAILASLE TODAY.* WILL CONTACT MONDAY. 

Ress JERRY RAY. «© IF He CONTACTS OFFICE AS DIRECTED, x WILL INTER- 

Je BEFORE HE LEAVES SL’AND BEFORE HE LEAVES, CENTER, mot, TO O3TAIN 
= $ "e - oo 

SULTS OF HIS CONTACTS WITH RELATIVES IN THIS DIVISION. * “+ ne 

RE TELEPHONE NUMBERS. REC-49 by ~ 38 86/- AZEl 

   FOR ASSISTANCE OF. OFFICES COVERING rerattves 
yn ewe a me Pree —_ 

WE, FOLLOWING ARE PHONE NUMBER UF SL RELATIVES*OR OTHER PERSONS OF 

NTEREST THIS CASE: ke roe GB 
PR SIX DASH NINE FOUR ONE SEVEN, GRAPEVINE TAVERN, aca RAY. 

NO PHONE AS RESIDENCE. 

enuleenepenneinnnnnil, 61132 RT AND CAROL PEPPER. , 

‘Wir eORRNM, RY RAY NES, CENTER, MO. - 

aN ND ALY OF aay : 
sf 

‘ {- may . ’ ) 

QUAL L be AR oe 
ND pkct Ont. a oo x 2 

 



\GE TWO . 

44-775 
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I, PART AGEVILLE, mo. * ; 
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RUBY CARPENTER WORKS AS BASYSITTER AND DOE® HOUSE 

AGE TWO 

YORK ON PART-TIME BASIS, 
» 

FRANK FULLER AND WIFE ARE ELDERLY AND RETIRED. 

mm 

? . . e . . ‘ 

AGENTS IN DAILY CONTACT WITH PAPRONS, VIRGIN‘A HOTEL, 

INCLUDING CIS AND APPROPRIATE COVERAGE AAINTA ENED ON | 
e * 

SARPENTER AND FULLER. 
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, NOTE: In "connection with investigation being conducted by 

! Sto Louis, that office requests authority to ob ta in sibel 
* information on 
   
   

   

  

  

   
portayeville, . ele. . 

‘had been-described as close associate of subject Ray and allegedly 

hid Ray out ag time he escoped from Missoupl State Penitentiary 

ae aie 1967. 
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pas Xe Vo wt ph. NOTE CONTINUED PAGE TWO... 
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NOTE CONTINUFD: ° 

St. Louis, Missouri. 
She is landlady of i former cell mate and alleged 
Close friend of Subject Ray. 

  
‘ < 

evry Raynes, Ray's father who resides at Center, Mi'ssouri. 
- : “sm 

St. Louis also Peiiested authority to obtain Similar data on Albert andsCarol Pepper (sister 
and brother-in-law of subject) and On the Grapevine Tavern 
Owned by Carol Pepper but Opcrated by John Larry Ray, Subject's 
brother, ‘hig coverage tas. previoysly been‘ guthorized by 
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NOTE: 

  

Infor mation was received that QRS, former prison buddy of subject Ray, allegedly received two Calls from Ray since the assassination, St. Louis had previously interviewed and was instructed to reinterview him.in detail regarding this matter, reported to have been acquainted with subject and individual who has a egedly harbored exprisoners and St, Louis was conducting investigation concernin and his recent associates, The closest relatives of the subject reside in St. Louis territory and St, Louis is being instructed to submit daily teletype summary regarding investigation into their activities in order to insure that investigation of the subject's family is being vigorously pursued, 
e 
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eLoach 2 UNITED STATES GOVE. (MENT Moho 

— Bishop -——— Memorandum sung. a Eatin 
eee Fett cee 

e. - ee ° Gale ee —_ 

ro Mr, DeLéatiy » . bart: May 9, 1968 ine 
. Tavel S 

‘ Trotter —_— . 

1 - Mr DeLoach Tele. Hoom ee, 
a t A. R 3 

° feb iae ss . . reOM "Gh . 1 - Mr, Rosen Cans _ 
TT a ) 1 - Mr. Malley " . rod Var ‘ subject, MURKIN 1 - Mr. McGowan y / 

: _ . . . 1 - Mr. Long 
/ ue 

, 1 - Mr. Conrad 1 - Mr, Gale 

PURPOSE: To recommend the installation of a technical surveillance ho 
(TESUR) on the telephones of Albert and Carol Pepper, St. Louis, Pp X a 
Missouri, and the telephone listed to the Grapevine Tavern in St. Louis,~* 4 / 
Missouri, owned by Carol Pepper, subject's sister, and operated by I" 
John Larry Ray, subject's brother, and the installation of a microphone _~ { 1, 
surveillance at th€ residences of Carol Pepper, and John Larry Ray, | /V 
and at the Grapevine Tavern. These installations could assist ‘in the L/ 
early apprehension of the subject, which could possibly be instrumental 
in reducing the stresses and tension placed on our national security 
ubsequent to the death of'Martin Luther King, Jr. - 

BACKGROUND: We are presently conducting exhaustive and extensive 
investigation to determine the present whereabouts of the subject James 
Earl Ray, who is one of the TEN MOST WANTED FUGITIVES. Although 
many hundreds of interviews have been conducted and leads run out, we 
have not been Able to locate the subject nor have we located any person 
who can furnish us any information as to the subject's present whereabouts. ‘ 
It has been determined that Carol Pepper, the sister of the subject, and 
John Larry Ray, the brother of the subject, are the closest relatives to 
him. Carol is married to Albert Pepper and they reside at 2025 Belleview, 
St. Louis, Missouri, telephone number 645-2948, John Larry Ray resides 
at 1900 A Chefokee, St. Louis, Missouri, no telephone listed. Carol 
presently owns the Grapevine Tavern, 1982 Arsenal, St. Louis, Missouri, 
telephone number PR 6-9417. This tavern is operated by John Larry Ray. 

John Larry Ray has expressed a cooperative attitude; however, 
it is felt that he is not giving us complete and accurate information. Carol . 
Pepper refuses to submit to interview and is not cooperative. It is felt that 
if the subject telephones or personally contacts any of the relatives, it will ¢ , 
most likely be Carol Pepper or brother John Larry Ray. | Op A] b " 
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 

RE: MURKIN 

RECOMMENDATION: That a technieal surveillance be iostalled on the 
telephones of Albert and Carol Pepper and the Grapevil. lavern anda 
microphone surveillance be installed at the residences Albert and 
Carol Pepper and John Larry Ray | and at the Grapevine i.uvern. 

A 

Attached for approval is a memorandum to the Attorney General 
requesting authority for this coverage. Set se | rare The wane we. 
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2 _ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Exner, 2S 

Memorandum 

TO : Mr. Mohr pare: May 10, 1968 
  

  

FROM: J. J. Caspe Jv we 

Eas <= ST Ge 

As shown in attached memorandum of May 9, 1968, from Mr. 
Rosen to Mr. DeLoach, consideration is given to microphone installations on 
certain properties of Albert and Cafol Pepper. The proposal raises a question 
concerning the legality of any action taken against the subject of this case on the 
basis of information obtained from the microphones. 5 

    
We believe ‘these microphones can be installed and used without 

| prejudicing the case against the subject. In a very recent decision of the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of New York, a listening device 
was installed on the premises of one Levine. Later, a subject named Granello, 
an associate of Levine, came up for trial and claimed that the listening device 
installed on Leviws premises, which was installed by trespass, was illegal as 

- to him, Granello. It was not contended that any information obtained from the 
Levine microphone was used as evidence against Granello at trial either directly 
or as alead. The court held that since Granello had no interest in the Levine 
premises, the monitor was not illegal as to him and he could not obtain a new 
trial or dismissal of the indictment. U.S. v. Granello, 280 F. Supp. 482 (1968). 

Applied to instant case, this rule of law could work out in different 

ways. Assuming that the subject of this case is not on the premises to be 
surveilled by the means suggested, and has no possessory or other right in 
those premises, any information disclosed by the surveillance in some way, 
such as conversation among the Peppers, could be used to learn the whereabouts 
of the subject for purposes of arrest.. The problem becomes somewhat more 

complicated, however, if the subject of this case made a telephone call to those 
premises and that telephore-call were recorded and used as the basis for his 
apprehension. He then could claim that the surveillance violated his right of 
privacy in the telephone coiithinication2he imhade to that place, citing the Katz 
decision in the Supreme Court. rec if ~3E IS AES Li 2 : pec it f/f — 3763 

- Mr. DeLoach Loy ee 31 MAY 22 868 
Conrad 24 “os 
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Memorandum J. J. Casper to Mr. Mohr 

RE: MARKIN 

The worst that could happen in either of the above circumstances, 

however, - assuming that we follow the precautionary measures listed below - 

is that we illegally learn where the subject is located and thus are able to arrest | 

him on that knowledge. The rule that comes into play here, established in the 

last century by the Supreme Court in Ker v. Dlinois, 30 U.S. 347 (1886), is that 

an illegal arrest is no bar to prosecution. Wong Sun v. U,S., 371 U.S. 471 (1963); 
U.S. v. Hoffman, 385 F2d 501 (1967); Keegan v. U.S., 385 F2d 260 (1967). A 
person may be arrested unlawfully and actually kidnapped into the court having 
jurisdiction of the criminal case, yet the court still retains jurisdiction to try 
the person for the offense. The court would not allow the prosecution to use 
as evidence any information obtained through the illegal surveillance but the 
illegal surveillance would not taint the use of any other evidence obtained either 
before or after and which was gotten in a legal manner. Nor, to repeat, would 
the illegality of the arrest alone, resulting from whereabouts disclosed by unlawful 
surveillance, prevent the court from trying the subject for the offense. 

If the action being considered is taken, we strongly suggest three 
precautionary measures, as follows: 

’ (1) That all recordings be preserved intact. It may be necessary 
to disclose some of them to the court or even to the defense. 

(2) That no use be made of any information obtained against 
anyone whatsoever or in any way whatsoever except for the single purpose of 
locating the subject in this case. As we well know by this time, evidence of 
the offense obtained in this manner is not admissible. It would not be admissible 
against the subject and it would not be admissible against the Peppers on a charge 
of harboring. 

; (3) Be aware that since this search and seizure is unconstitutional 
as to the Peppers, they have at least a theoretical cause of action for damages 

against those who installed the devices by trespass. Here again, however, if 

nothing learned by this surveillance is used against the Peppers in any way, their 

cause of action is diminished to the lowest possible degree, becoming that for a 

technical violation only rather than one of substantial harm to them. Moreover, 
in any such case the government of the United States should surely be willing to 

pick up the tab for any judgment had against thogé who installed the microphones. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Wek . we y 

t a" vo atrached 

  

  
— 7” eee       

  

 



t 

-d- 638 
1} X® the x 

Pnevy 20S 949 
INL 

& iA) 

  

- 

a ‘ - a 

H ja 

i SENT FROM D.,0.| 
” - TIME S280 Feet 

ft y IAT IS v ’ oa 3 

‘ad ‘ ay Le 
nye - - LY vee, mere ew eae 
a uJod Jou over der bd 

} YETI ee 

EXAIBiT 22 ROC OTT ey wed Viet ot mh 
~ 

The Attorney General JUNE May 13, 1968 

. 1 - Mr. DeLoach 
Director, FDI , -1.- Mr. Rusen 

1 - Mr. McGowan 
ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 1- Mr. Long .. 

v 

A 

James Earl Ray has been identified as the subject in the 
case involving the murder of Martin Luther iting, Jr. 

Extensive investivation has been conducted, and no information 
has been developed indicatinz his nresent whereabouts. In order to 
possibly assist in locating and aporchending the subject, it would be 
of extreme value to know if the subject has niade any contact, either personal or by telephone, with his sister, Carol Pepper, as weli as his brother, John Larry Ray, ° . 

In view of the above, it is requested that you authorize 
installation of a technical surveillance at tic residence of Caral 
Pepper and at the Grapevine Tavern, Owned by Carol Pepper and 
opeyated by John Larry Ray. Ti is also requcsted that you euthorize installation of microphone survcillancesoa the residencéSot Carol 
Pepper,23¢hn Larry Ray, as well as the Grapevine Tavern. 

é 

“These installations could assiat in the early apprehension 1 of the subject, which could possibly be instrurcental in reducing the a stresses and tension placed on our naticnal security subsecuent to va the death of V.artin Luther King, Jr. 
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NOTE: See memorandum A. Rosen to Mr, DeLoach dated 5-9-68,   
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RE: JAMES KARL RAY Mc. Sullivan 

SSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING Mr. Tave! —_____ 

a 
Mr. Trolter 

p Now that Ray has been convicted and is serving Tele. Room 

J a 99-year sentence, I would like to Suggest that the Miss Holmes 

/ Director allow us to choose a friendly, capable author, Miss, Gandy 

or the lteader's Digest, and proceed with a book based on——————— 

“ this case. 

A carefully writtuy Lactual book would do much to 

preserve the true history of this case. While it will not 

dispel or put down future rumors, it would certainly help to 

have a book of this nature on college and high school library    

  

   

nm 

shelves so that the future would be protected. a 

USk on! er A fae “ wos 

: 

\-— 

I would also like to suggest that consideration be 

given to advising a friendly newspaper contact, on a strictly 

confidential basis, that Coretta King and Reverend Abernathy 

are deliberately plotting to keep King's assasSination in the 

news by pulling the ruse of maintaining that King's murder 

was definitely a conspiracy and not committed by one man. 

This, of course, is obviously a rank trick in order to keep 

the money coming in to Mrs, King, Abernathy, and the Southern 

Christian Leadership Conterence., We can do this without any 

attribution to the FBI and without anyone knowing that the 

information came from a wire tap. 

Respectfully, 

. : 

') | | ¢. D. DeLoach 
ce cee! | 

VV 

CDD:CSH (3) 1 See ADDENDUM. .. page 2 Y 
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ADDENDUM OF MR. DE LOACH 3/12/69   

  

If the Director approves, we have in mind considering cooperating in the preparation of a book with either the Reader's 
Digest or author Geroldy frank. ‘The Reader's Digest would assign 
one of their staff wrilers or contract the preparation of a book out to 

most recent bouk is "The Boston Strangler," Frank is already work- ing on a book on the Ray case and has asked the Bureau's cooperation in the preparation of the book on a number of Occasions, We have nothing derogatory on him in our files, and our relationship with him has been excellent. His publisher is Doubleday, 

fo er sO 
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te 

an established author, Gerold Frank is a well-known author whose ap ont j 
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” BY MARTIN WALEAcI . 
Spec alia The New York T mes 

MEMPHIS, March 12—"Next to cotton, James Earl Ray 4s 'Memphis's bineest Industry,” Percy Foreman. stid) hast fall Ate he succeeded Arthur J. Hanes as Ray's huwyer, 
Mr. Foreman, who 

was’ promised no fee 
fending Rav on a 
charge in the 

said he 
for de- 
murder 

ASSASSiNGtion of the Rev. Dr. Maj tin Luther King 
dr. at the time also seorned 
what he referred te us the “panderines Press” and igs curi-, oSity about Ray, 

Books in Preparation 
} The chief tarpet of the Hous- 
(ton lawyer's scurn sremed to ' be William Readforg?yiuie, the Alabama author who had 

w He mens to Ray's tife Story and was eettine hand- Written memorandums — from Ray in the Shelby County jail. Mr. Huie had written two ar- ticles about Ray for Look maga- zine, 
This weck, at least five books 

on James Ear} Ray and the as- “sasSination of Dr. King were in preparation. 

And Mr. Foreman had sue- 
‘ceded Mr, Hanes, of Birnung- 
am, Ali not only as Ray's 
ittorney but alsa as a business | ‘ssociate of Mr. Muic. ' 
One of the hooks on Rav i Ad the assassination is ready: ¢ printing and ‘cia I 

  

was written by ClayX Blair, former editor of the Sa vening Post. . 
- Other Aruhors 4 2 
Bantam Books said that Mr. ¢ airs book, “The ¥Siranpe (Se of IMs Earl RAY Would publisher ex; Monday or{ 4 esday. It will be a history of v and of the murder, with a ipter on the courtroom pro- 
‘ding of last Monday when 
vy “jeaded Sulty to murder. 

tf King and was sen 
ced to 99 years in prison. 
(her authors prenaring books 
sude Gerald Vrank, wha has tlen six best-scilers, among 
ao “The Bosion Stranator’s| Tre LAMM Han of Athintai¢ es DX quires, a Nashville ~paperntany and Mr. VHuie.} 
T. Frank's “hook may he NOst comprehensive. With Orted advance of $106,000, 
New York weiter Plains to 
dotwo- years researching | 
“iting his b ook for Doub; 
< Co, Ine, 

WTS "other authors have 
‘ssed Opinions as“io7wneth 

day 

  

  

  

WA'Thiigs like, What docs it dof ame 

  

“isteral Books Planned on Ray Case; First = YY wee : 
  

  

Dr. Kine’s murder -vwas. the re-! 
sult of a conspiracy, Mr. Frank 
said that he was trying to pet 
more evidence before making 
a decision, 

‘History of Ineptitude’ 
“T hope my book will be a 

full history of the assassina- 
tion of Martin Luther Kind and 
What happened on all fevels. 
Andoaf there was a conspiracy, 
{hope to know that. § wall try 
to tell the entire unfolding 
Story,” Mr. Frank said. 

“From Ray's history of in- 
eplitude,” he said, “t would 
assume that he was helped in 
the assassination or preceding 
it, but that if was not neces- 
sarily a conspiracy.” 

“If we knew the true motiva- 
tion, it might well explode any 
idea of conspiracy,” he con- 
tinued. “On the other hand, 
you cannot apply the normal 
measures of loeic to a man 
who has spent most of his life 
behind bars. If he did this 
alone, he may have been turned 
on for reasons Jost in the depth 
of his own personality.” 

Doubts a Conspiracy 
Mr. Frank, who bepan his 

research last July, said that he 
had not paid any money to any 
of the principals or to anyone 
else for information, ; 

My, MeMillan said) that his 
books Portratt of an Assassin,” 
sel be a PSVCHSTOPICAsrudy 
of Ray. It will be published by 
Little Brown & Co. Mr. Me- 
Millon said that he had a 
“very happy contract” and 
thet fsrsien reprint contracts 
had already been signed oy 
‘publishers in cight-counrrigy, 

“t have always believed that 
James Earl Ray did it alone," 
he said. “This Buy 18 a loner. 
And T have never investigated 
any aspect of a conspiracy, 
which has left me free o work 
on this hiopraphy.” 

Mr. McMillan said that) he 
had hired a pavchiatrist to het 
him interpret the psychological 
effect on Ray of ‘his many 
YCars in prison, his backeround 
of poverty and his family life. 

    

to Be Out Next Week 

tO avcuy tc sleep in the sama, lhea with his parents when he IS srowimpe up,” he said. 
Mr. McMillan said his book jwas to have been published four imanths afier the end of Ray's; 

    

f DeLoach 
- —_ Mohr 

Bishop 

Casper 
2 eect Callahan 

Conrad ——_____ 
Felt. 

Gale 

Rosen 
Me Sauires's book tc: bel Sullivan —___.. published by “New American , 

Library, may be the second Tavel erence book out on Ray, Me, Squires, Trotter 
who has covered the case for Tele. Room his newspaper, The Nashville j 
Tennessean, said the writing Holmes a should he completed in the next 
two wecks. 

He said he hoped the book 
would be a “complete account 
of the murder of Dr. King, the 
arrest of Ray, the hiring and 
firtny, of Hanes and what went 
on in Memphis." 

Gandy 

The book has not yet been 
titled. , 

' Mr. Iuie, who bought the 
publication rights to Rav's life 
Story last July, Originally had 
signed a contract calling for 
proceeds from a hook to be 
Split between himself, Mr. 
Hanes and Ray. 

Disbelieves Theory Tos 
He paid an advance of $25,- 

000 to Ray, who signed the 
| money over to Mr. Hanes as 

part of his legal fee, «~ °   
The Washington Poat 

Times Herald ee 
Tho- Washington Daily Nowa ae ee 
The Lvoning Star (Washington) 
The Sunday Star (Wash ington) “ae 
Daily News (New York) 
Sunday News (Now York) 
New York Post 

The New York Times oe 
The Sun (Baltimore) 
The Daily World. 
The New Leader ee 
The Wall Street Journal 
The National Observer 
People’s World a ' 
Examiner (Washington) 
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TOMty Muic, aresident of Tiai-ts 
Selle, Ala who is the authear 
of a half-daven — best-sctlers, 
Wrote in the two articles for 
Lwin weRAZING Taste fa ae 

Ray said there had been a con! 
SPirucy to’ murder Dr. King. 

However, Mr. Huie said. in 
Memphis this week that he no 
‘longer hetieved in the conspir- 
acy theory, 

Mr. Huic said that Ray had 
told him that the assassin went 
into a roaming house and shot 
at Dr. Kine across the streeti| 
while Rays was seated in front! 
of the rooming house in the! 
driver's scat of a white Mus- 
‘lane car. 

The author quoted Ray as 
Saying that the assassin rushed 
down the stars of the rooming | 
house and hid on the floor of 
the back seat of the car, cover- 
ing himself with a sheet while, 
Ray drove him out of town. : 

“When 1 could nat find the! 
man, 1 concluded that Ray| 
himself made the decision to 
kill Dr. King.” Mr. Huie said, 

A third article for Look was! 
prepared this week by Mr. Elie 
and Mr. Foreman. In addition, 
Mr. Huie is completing a book 
on Dr. King's assassination for 
the Del Publishing Company. 

“The book, which wilt concen. | 
trate on activities of Ray before 
and after the murder, has been 
tentatively titled, “He Slew the 
Dreame?," 

Although Mr. Hanes stil! has 
a claim against a portion of 
the proceeds from the sale of 
Mr. Huie's book, the Alabama 
author told reporters in Mem- 
phis this week that he had a 
Confract—awith Mr, Fares, are eer 
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This is the investigation into the assassination of Si Y. 

Martin Luther King, Jr. 

Based upon stops placed by New ScafjJand Yard as a result of 

information furnished by the FBI, James Earl Ray was arrested at the , 
London International Airport, London, England, today, 6/8/68, at / 
11:15 a. m, London time (6:15 a, m, Washington, D, C., time). 

name of Ramon George Sneyd, At the time of his arrest he had two 

Canadian passports under this name. One had been issued at Ottawa on 
4/24/68 and the other had been issued by the Canadian Embassy at 
Lisbon, Portugal, on 5/16/68, Ray obtained a second passport by 
claiming that his original passport had been destroyed, 

’ ef] o , . A 

Ray was travpling under a Canadian passport issued in the k 

Ray at the time of the arrest Was carrying in his hip pocket 
a fully loaded revolver, He is being detained by English authorities for 
carrying a concealed weapon and for entering the country with illegal 
documentation (the passport). Ray is to be arraigned in court in London 
on Monday, 6/10/68, at 10:30 a.m. London time, Ray cannot be 
interviewed by FBI personnel before his arraignment, Subsequent to 
the arraignment he can be interviewed only if he consents to submitting 
to such an interview. 

The Legal Attache in London has advised that Ray's identity has 
been confirmed through fingerprints. 400°«0~«S oS \" (rl { . YG / G 

The White House, the Department of State, Secret Service ‘and 
officials of the Department of Justice were approprial@y Advishd2ot the 
apprehension of Ray. Also, Public Safety Director, Frank Holloman, 

of Memphis, Tennessee, was personally informed that Ray had been 
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ADDENDUM, ASSISTANT TO THE DIRECTOR DE LOACH CDD:vea 6/8/68 

i 
The Attorney General asked me to come to his office at : 

approximately 2:20 p.m. In his office were his wife, Assistant Attorney 
General Vinson, Assistant Attorney General Pollack, his Executive Assistant 
Sol Lindenbaum and the Peputy Attorney General, Warren Christopher. 

The Attorney General first congratulated the FBI and stated that 
this was the greatest news he had ever heard. He next went into a long 
song and dance on the absolute necessity of security and the avoidance of 
evasion of civil rights of the subject, James Earl Ray. The Attorney 
General asked me questions concerning the quality of our Agent personnel 
in London and I told him we had absolute faith and confidence in these men, 
otherwise we would not have assigned them there. He stated he thought we 
should send additional men to London to assist in this case. I: told him 
I thought this was both foolish and unnecessary. He asked me about 
Legal Attache Minnich's background and I provided this information for 
him. He asked me if the FBI had a representative in the same cell block 
with the subject. I told him we did not and that furthermore, inasmuch as 
this man was under British custody, we could not even talk to the prisoner 
unless he, the prisoner, agreed to interrogation. The Attorney General . 
asked if we had a man next to the cell block, I told him we did not and that 
he must realize that this man was under British custody and, therefore, 
not the responsibility of American authorities. The Attorney General 
stated he would feel better if he knew the exact provisions under which 
security the prisoner was being maintained. I made no comment. 

The Attorney General asked me if I thought it was necessary to 
send a Departmental representative to London. I told him I thought this 
was completely unnecessary if the representative would be going for the 
purpose of attempting to look into FBI activities. The Attorney General 
stated this representative would be going for the purpose of expediting 
legal acffivities,in connection with the extradition of the subject. He added 
that the Departmental representative would also check with the British 
authorities to make certain there was ample security. Furthermore, to 
make certain that the prisoner's civil rights were being protected. 

The Attorney General asked me whonr I thought should be responsible 
for bringing the prisoner back to the United States. I told him I previously 
discussed this with the Director and that the Director was agreeable to the 
FBI escorting the prisoner back to the United States. He asked how many 
men would do this. Itold him we would utilize three very capable men. He 
stated he thought we needed more. I told him I disagreed and that three men. 

-3- CONTINUED - OVER - 
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would be sufficient, particularly if handcuffs and leg irons were used, 
The Attorney General asked me if I thought military transportation o 

commercial transportation should be utilized. I told him that milite dy 
transportation would probably be better and furthermore that the plané 
should land at a military base, possibly near Memphis, Tennessee, so 

that maximum security could be afforded. The Attorney General agreed. 
He then called Governor Buford Ellington in Tennessee and specifically 

‘ asked him to expedite extradition proceedings by immediately making a 
request to the President of the United States so that the White House in 
turn could forward this request to the British Home Secretary. The 
Attorney General also told Governor Ellington that he would personally 
feel better if Federal officers (meaning the FBI) would escort the prisoner 
back to the United States. Governor Ellington agreed to all terms and 
stated that he would comply with the wishes of the Federal Government 
in this matter. 

The Attorney General next turned to the Deputy Attorney General 

and asked him if he thought a Departmental representative should be sent 
to England. The Deputy Attorney General replied, "Without question." 
The Attorney General next asked the entire group whom they thought should 
be sent. He ventured the personal opinion that it should either be Vinson ‘\ 
or Pollack. There was nocomment. The Attorney General then stated 
that Vinson should go and should leave tonight, June 8, 1968. He asked 
that Vinson be placed in touch with our Legal Attache. I told the 
Attorney General that sending Vinson was his own business, however, I 
would like to make absolutely certain that Vinson did nothing to upset the 
very excellent relationship between the FBI and Scotland Yard. I stated 
that Vinson under no circumstances should attempt to push Scotland Yard 
around by insisting on different types of security. The Attorney General 
repeated that Vinson would be there primarily for the purpose of expediting 
legal activities. The Attorney General then told Lindenbaum to have 
several Bureau of Prisons officials go to Memphis early Monday, 
June 10, 1968, for the purpose of taking a look at the county jail in Memphis 

_ so that proper’ security could be afforded the prisoner once he was turned 
over to the staté authorities. (This, of course, is none of the Attorney 
General's business inasmuch as once the prisoner is turned over to the 

state he is strictly the state's responsibility. ) 

Upon leaving, the Attorney General told me that he would like 
to sit down with me within the next several days and completely go over 
this case. I told him that we had already provided him with reports in the 

matter and that these reports, plus the press release of today, covered all 

necessary details. He made no comment other than to commend the FBI 

once again and to say that hard work paid off. 

| Y 
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ACTION: HENNETH L, BOUNDS 
In the event extradition proceedings/are successful and the FH 

is called upon to bring the subject back to the United States, it is suggested 
that Legal Attache Minnich, Special Agent/Supervisor Wilbur L. Martindale 
and Special Agent Supervisor be assigned this responsibility. 

i8 approximately 6 feet 4 inches tall, is in excellent physical shape, 
is a former firearms instructor and is currently assigned to the General 
Investigative Division here at FBI Headquarters. He has an excellent 

    

  

will have obtain a passport and the necessary medical shots so 
that he canjproceed to London, England, upon instructions. . 

BOUNDS ‘) iL /} } ‘ 

Iam advising Legal Attache Minnich this afternoon, june 8, 1968, 
that while he should confer with Assistant Attorney General ‘Vinson he— 
should not be "bossed around" by Vinson or allow Vinson to upset any 
delicate relations that we have with law enforcement authorities in England. 

/ 

ene, SENET ma 

warhol In the event the Director approves this recommendation, we 
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  " Memphis, Tennessee, on April 4, 1968, has been located in London, 

England. 
\ 

FBI Director John Edgar Hoover said that Ray, who 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ETS 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ee seiko 

mS | oo erg? 
‘WASHINGTON, D.c. 30535 Foe 

: . bee f 1 

. FOR IMMEDIATE R ne 
JUNE 8, 1968 Pe 

\ ; i “ae 4 

be my, 
qocbe 

a | | Soo EE 
. Attorney General Ramsey Clark today announced that ie , 

. James Earl Ray, an escaped convict being sought in connection with" | | | 

the fatal shooting of the Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., in m 
a 

| 
i 
os 

| ft 
4 

has used the name of Eric Starvo Galt and other alias, was detained 

by officers of New Scotland Yard at 11:15 a.m., London time, this“ of 

morning. Ray was traveling under the name of Ramon George Sneyd 

and had two Canadian passports in that name in his possession. One — th 

  passport had been issued at Ottawa on April 24, 1968, and the other 

had been issued May 16, 1968, at Lisbon, Portugal, by the Canadian ~ 

embassy in that city. Mr. Hoover advised that Ray was located based 

‘on information furnished by the FBI to New Scotland Yard, At the time ae 

- of his detention, Ray was passing through British immigration offices . : 

7 and was planning ‘to take a Ment to Brussels, Belgium. 

ro dah Hib ee
 

. 

  

 



. was dressed in a light colored raincoat, a sports jacket and gray trousers. 

    

Mr. Hoover said that Ray is now being held at —s—i(<w f. 
- * 

London's Cannon Row Police Station under maximum security conditions. 
’ rn 

Mr. Hoover further advised that Ray was armed with a fully loaded \ - 

pistol which was found in his hip pocket. He was wearing glasses and 

Director Hoover advised that Ray's arrest was the direct 

result of intensive investigation by the FBI pursued in all fifty states-- 

as well as in Canada, Mexico, Portugal, England and other countries. 

In particular, Mr. Hoover signaled out the outstanding cooperation 

received from the Royal Canadian Mounted Police and from England's 

New Scotland Yard. 

FBI Director Hoover pointed out that Ray was detained in 

England based on his use of fraudulent documentation--a passport--and 

also on the fact he was carrying a concealed weapon. A 1st degree murcer 

indictment was returned by the Shelby County Grand Jury in Memphis, 

Tennessee, on May T, 1968, charging Ray and necessary extradition 

proceedings will be initiated shortly. 

According to Mr, Hoovor, Ray was added to tho FBI's lst: 

of "Ten Most Wanted Fugitives" on April 20, 1968, 
, 
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re escapes from the Missouri State Penitentiary at Jefferson city, ‘, me : 

  

  
    

| en aectbernerd sete a 

iB J 

wo} OO Mr. Hoover stated that the 40-year-old Ray isan TE 
i. 

Missouri, He was received at the institution on March 17, 1960, to ~ A have: 

serve a 20-year sentence following conviction in St, Louis for armed - . 

robbery and for operating a motor vehicle without permission of the 

owner. In April, 1967, he was reported missing from the State Peni- ° 

tentiary; and on July 20, 1967, based on information indicating Ray had 

| fled from Missouri, an FBI complaint was filed at Jefferson City - 

charging him with unlawful flight to avoid confinement for armed robbery. 

On April 17, 1968, the FBI filed a complaint at 

Birmingham, Alabama, charging him, under the name of Eric Starvo 4 

Galt, with conspiring to violate the civil rights of Dr. King in violation 
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| of Title 18, Section 241, of the United States Code. 3 4 

: a se ” This FBI complaint charges that: : f 

a | "On or about,March 29, 1968, at Birmingham, ~~ ~~~" i 

oy : Alabama, «Eric Starvo Galt and an individual whom | : 

” ' . Ma “he alleged to be his brother, entered into a conspiracy’ \ Ms 

which continued ‘until on or about April 5, 1968, to . a I 

“ : injure,’ oppress, threaten, or intimidate Martin : : 

: “ . Luther King, Jn, weein the free exercise or enjoy- ©. - aT 

cv "! i : “ment of a right secured to him by the Constitution or 4 i 
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freely travel from state to state. In furtherance oO 

mo _» of this conspiracy, Eric Starvo Galt did, on or about 

4 March 30, 1968, purchase a rifle at Birmingham, 

* " Mabamat : 

. Immediately after the fatal shooting, a 30.06 rifle - 

with a telescopic sight was found near a rooming house on South Main 

Street in Memphis which overlooks the Lorraine Hotel and Motel where 

Dr. King was staying. Mr. Hoover said FBI Agents determined that 

the rifle had been purchased on March 30, 1968, from agundealer jj 

in Birmingham and that the telescopic sight was also purchased from 
this dealer. | 

On April 19, 1968, Mr. Hoover announced that a 

- systematic and exhaustive search of latent fingerprints uncovered in 

‘i = the. Dre King case against the fingerprints of the: over 93, 000 persons 
of “ass ag. = fle Pape . ‘<o Mapes, at 2 Be ote 

for whom "Wanted Notices" had. been posted i in the files of the FBI's 

; denttitcation Division led to the determination that Galt and Ray were 

- ,,ddentical.* 

  

" FBI Agents also identified him as the owner of an 

abandoned 19 66 white Mustang bearing Alabama Hcense plates which was 
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i +| re hegltstt o located in Atlanta, Georsiay on Ape 11, 1968, As Eric ¢ Galt, he oe : 

had purchased the Mustang from a private citizen in ‘Birmingham cee al . 

on August 30, 196% rom that date until it was abandoned in early “a! yen ae 
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< “i” April, 1968, ‘the car was driven more than 19,000 miles, os : 

Vbechg My Hoover said that the fugitive's travels in the Mustang fone 

; “ included trips to Los Angeles, New Orleans, Birmingham, Memphis " | 

c oe -* and Atlanta, as well as to Mexico. . He visited Mexico in October 

: : and November, 1967, He made a trip to Canada earlier in 1967 before 

of : : | - purchasing the Mustang. | | 

— . ’ According to the FBI Director, while in Montreal, } 

Canada, in the Summer of 1967, Ray enrolled as Eric Galt for a ’ 

correspondence course in locksmithing offered by a school in New Jersey. 

*-- He also took a course in bartending in Los Angeles early this year, 

at : he - graduating on March 2, 1968. In addition, he also took dance lessons 
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! a ~-" in Long Beach, California, from December, 1967, to February, 1968, 
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bo wot ' * Mr, Hoover said that a summary of the FBI's investi- 
i, - * 

bo a gation in this case, together with the findings of the FBI Laboratory 

and tho results of fingerprint examinations by the Identification Division, | 
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Accused Sla 
Of King Seized at 
London Airport 

  

By JEREMIAH O'LEARY © sy, «. - 
Star Staff Writer 

James Earl Ray, accused 
Slayer of Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr., was arrested today in 

London, 
: - 

- The 40-year-old fugitive was 
seized by Scotland Yard opera- 
tives at 11:15 a.m. (7:15 EDT) 
as he disembarked from an 
airliner en route from Lisbon, 
Portugal, to Brussels, Belgium, 
Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark and 
FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover 
announced. 

The FBI, which has sought 
Ray since King’s death April 4 
in Memphis, Tenn., said Ray 
had a snub-nosed, fully loaded 
revolver in his hip pocket 
when British police made the 
arrest. Ray was arrested on the 
basis of information furnished ° 
Scotland Yard by the FBI. 

  

4 Me ve , - 

JAMES EARL RAY 

  

An announcement by Scotland 
dian passport listing him as Ra- 
mon George Sneyd. The FBI 

i
e
r
 

er 

Hoover said Ray had been 
traced by the FBI to Canada and 
that he had flown to London on 
May 7 with a round-trip ticket. 
In London, Ray had cashed in 
the unused part of the ticket in 
exchange for a ticket to Lisbon 
and a voucher for the difference 
of $14.60. 

Last aight, Ray boarded an 
airliner in the Portuguése capi- 
tal, checked his luggage through 
to Brussels and ped in Lon. 
don only as part a refueling 

‘Op. 
The FBI. already aware of the 

false identity he had assumed, 
had alerted Scotland Yard to 
watch for anyone using the 
name Ramon George Sneyd. 

The arrest came when Scot. 
land Yard detectives checked 
the passenger list of the Lisbon 
to Brussels airplane at Heath 
Row International Airport in . Yard said Ray was charged with|said he obtained the Canadian . . ssing a forged passport| passport April 24 in Ottawa, | The FBI said Ray’s extradi- . and possessing a firearm with- Canada, where he apparently {tion to the United States will be out a certificate. fled after King’s assassination. |Sought on the basis of the mur- Ray was wearing a light rain-| The arrest was announced as | der charge filed against him by coat, sports jackel. and, gray|King's widow was attending fu- |the State of Tennessee rather ‘trousers. neral services for Sen. Robert F, |than the federal fugitive and civ. He was traveling with a Cana- Kennedy in New York. _ See RAY, Page A-s   

- , _ uf . rf 
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‘funderstood he would be ar- 

Pm py, RAY 
Suspect Is Captured 
In Slaying of King 

Continued From Page A-l He had continued his old hab- 
ll rights warrants oulstanding|/its of livin p boardi 
against him. houses and frequenting bars dur- 
According to information|ing his. stay in Canada, FBI 

reaching here, Ray refused to/agents learned. The pursuit of 
admit his identity but he was;Ray intensified in mid-May identified quickly by British po-|When the FBI learned that he lice from fingerprints taken af-|had gone to the Canadian Em- ter his arrest. Ray is being held|bassy in Lisbon to apply for a in London’s Canon Row police|Second passport under the name station under maximum guard. of Sneyd, saying that the first Washington officials said they one had been spoiled. 

. Ray had been the object of an raigned on the British charges intensive, worldwide manhunt 
against him on Monday and that Since King’s death, even before extradition proceedings would the FBI knew the true idenity be started as soon as possible. of the man they sought. The ac- 
Hoover said the arrést WAS Me |CUSed sniper had left a confused 

tween the FBI, the Royal Cana-|hind him from the day in April], dian Mounted Police and Scot-' 967 when he escaped from the| land Yard. The FBI had Jost ode prison until his, arrest 
Ray’s trail in the first several — _ aw weeks after the murder of Dr. _The first alias he used was 
again after routine checks of all, "4me he traveled to Canada in Passports issued in the United|th@ summer of 1967 and bought 
States and Canada. the wi a etang that linked Ray had applied for and ob-|"!m wi ng slaying. tained the Canadian passport un-|_ When the suspect bought the der the name of Sneyd, using the|Presumed murder hame of one Paul Bridgeman of] Remington” Garfiemaster 30.06 Toronto as a reference. pump get i 
Hoover said no Pauf Bridge-| on March 30, 1968, he used the 

result of close cooperation be-|Metwork of false identities be-| 

to, but that was the name of one 
of Ray’s fellow prisoners in the 
Missouri State Penitentiary at, 
Jefferson City, Mo. Ray himself 
apparently used the name Paul 
Bridgeman during his stay in   Toronto before flying to London 

Se   on May 7. 

man had been located in Toron-jname of Harvey Lowmyer. And 
when he registered in the Mem- 
phis flophouse several hours be- 
fore Dr. King was fatally wound- 
ed on the balcony of the nearhy 
Lorraine Motel on April 4, he 
was calling himself John Wil- 
lard, the FBI said. «oy, 

  

..- 

It was not until the white Mus- 
Ing |tang was located in Atlanta, Ga., 

parked near the state capital 
building, on April 11, that the 

name of Galt entered the investi- 

gation. FBI agents already knew 

that an Erie S. Galt had regis- 
tered at the Rebel Motel in 

Memphis the night before King’s 
murder but had not been able to 

connect him with the crime. 
Registration of the car in Ala- 

bama opine investigators the 
name of Galt but a week went 
by before the FBI determined 
that this, too, was a false identi- 
y. 
The FBI found that a man 

using the name Galt had trav- 
eled to Canada, Mexico, the Los 
Angeles area and New Orleans 
in a 19,000-mile journey from 
September, 1967 until early 
April, 1968. FBI agents located 
photographs of “Galt” at a bar- 
tending school in Los Angeles, in 
possession of a Mexican prosti- 
tute in Puerto Vallarta, and at 

weapon, a the home of a Los Angeles girl 
to whom the suspect had written 
a lonely-hearts letter. 

But it was not until April 18 
that the FBI determined that the 
{ugitive’s real name was James 
Earl Ray.   
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before we proceed any further? —_— 

  

I would like to know because I am under time pressur 

and I would like to know whether or not I am going tq have to 

write a brief or not. 

THE COURT: The Court didn't really expect to require 

briefs on the subject. 

I think that as a matter of fact, the administrative 

claims may be presented to the Court for in camera inspection - 

that maybe is the way to handle it. 

I will say, and rule at this time, that an official 

Working on official duty is not subject to the Privacy Act as 

such, and, therefore, their names should be given. 

If they have done a test in their official capacity 

we would expect the name to be given. Indeed, I know of no suc 

strain of the Act. | . 

If the Government contests that, indeed, we will need 

some briefs on that one. 

Meanwhile we will have to set this thing further. Yo 

are granted leave to file interrogatories with regard to this 

foriginal -- the release of the original items. 

Insofar as the items which are copyrighted you are as 
~~. ¥ 

for copies of photographs which apparently are subject to copy- 

right. I think they are really prohibited from making a copy 

finder those conditions. 

I really would have to go into that a little more    
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Now, I am aware of this and I don't really think that 

a ought to be ignored when they have gone on record that way. 

These are cases of national importance, and they alsd, 1 think, 

reflect in their present posture adversely on the FBI, and the 

longer they take to bring it out, the worse they are going to 

look. 

I am not judging or prejudging what their position is 

I am only saying it doesn't look well when they don't make a 

fast effort to bring it all out as fast as possible. 

I think this is a different kind, of case from the 

regular every-day run-of-the-mill. at least it isn't my idea. 

It is the Attorney General's idea. 

Consequently, I don't think we ought to be picking 

about whether an agent who was employed by the FBI to do a job 

like fingerprints is not going to give his name. I just don't Be 

believe that was ever intended. 

It has never been raised in any of the other matters, 

so when did they suddenly come up with this one? 

That is what I am concerned with. I am concerned wit 

getting the information out, clearing the air as fast as possilh ae 

rather than having a situation that is something else, ‘ 

The matter in the Cleaver case was a very narrow poin 

It did not involve this. 

We realize that the FBI has limited funds, has limitc 

eee 

Personnel. But I do think, for their own sake as well as by the   
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1 - Mr. DeLoach 1 - Mr. Conrad ~ 

: 1 - Mr. Rosen — 1 - Mr. Bishop ~~~ 

“on a.nosefs/ 1 - Mr. Malley 1 - Mr. Gale . 

fh ) 1 - Mr. McGowan 1 - Mr. Mohr 

weer. ¥ 1 - Mr. Long 1 - Mr. Sullivan 
/BJEQT: URKIN 

. 1 - Mr. Trotter £4. ' 

. t 
wee 

. This is the case involving the murder of Martin Luther ~ 

{ King, Jr. 

. ty 

The attached memorandum is being furnished to 

Assistant Attorney General Stephen J. Pollak of the Civil 

Rights Division with a copy to Assistant Attorney General 

Fred M. Vinson, Jr., of the Criminal Division. 
t 

The Department is being advised of the closing of L 

the tavern operated by the subject's brother, John Larry Ray, , Be 

after three carloads of Negroes were reported to be observing re 

the tavern; that the news report of his brother receiving & — 

telephone call from a friend in Canada is false; that his 

brother is not planning & trip to London, contrary to press 

reports; that sources in England state his brother would not 

be given permission to visit the subject if he did come to 

England; that Attorney Arthur J. Hanes, Sr., of Birminghan, 

Alabama, intends to apply for a passport for himself and his re. 

son for travel to England ino connection with his reported i! 

representation of the subject; and that the subject appeared BE. 

in London on 6-18-68, on the local charges and was given & _ 

remand until 6-27-68. 
- 

Legat, London has also received information in the a 

strictest confidence that Ray wrote the Birminghar, Alabama, te 

Bar Association requesting assistance and suggested his letter 

be forwarded through former Birmingham Mayor Hanes. This ; ‘) 

apparently refers to Arthur J. Hanes, Sr. London sources if’ 

also advised that the subject refused to see two Scotland Yard 

officers on 6-14-68 and stated he would refuse to see FBI 

Agents if they asked to see him. Since the information has - 

been furnished in confidence, it is not being given the Department. 

eA WY ace Cdn AP ne 
abl Fe uN "telephone nymber BERP. A Portuguese, _ wite vas™ 

among notes found in Ray's possession when he was &F ted, has 

+ =been determined to be the telephone number of the @o rt JUN 20 1368 * 

African Embassy Anch bog, Portugal. That Embassy h! R 
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knowledge of Ray. A check of bank ing institutions in C n° 4 

relative to Ray has been unproductive to date. 

For your information. In accordance with the 

Attorney General's request that Assistant Attorney General 

Pollak be kept advised of pertinent developments, there is 

attached a letter to Mr. Pollak. This case is continuing to 

receive high priority attention. A copy is being furnished 

Mr. Vinson in accordance with his request of June 15, 1968. 
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-|: @® 3. DIRECTOR, FBI . 

+ wrow 3: - SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P) 
: ’ “pf . 

SUBJECT: — _ MURKIN: 
. vos tne? , 

an (i) A aap which purports to show how the subject 

a mo escaped from the Missouri State Penitentiary. 

r - (2) Letter addressed by the subject to his sister, 

4° bagi os (3) List of questions, unanswered, which appear to 

Ta ay. have been prepared for the subject by WILLIAM 

BRADFORD HUIB. 

ie a report. S 
{ 
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a 

Reser | S 
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eo jo Bureaw (Enc. “syne not REG 46 fH SMbL sr 2   s - Memphis | EX. ins 
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Enclosed for the Bureau are Xerox copies of the three 

sents. 5 described below. These were furnished 

\ RRIS JR. s Sherif?, She lby County, Tena. > to ° 

0/33/66. 
ear, 

Since there is some question that this information may 

. be privileged, it i@ sot being disseminated and will not be put 

This ie furnished only for the Bureau's information. 

a Exniait 29 

Mra. CAROL PEPPER, 2025 Belvue, Maplewood, Missouri. 

2 AUG 86 8 of   
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Memorandum 
To SAC, NEMPHIS (44-1978) DATE: 10/27/76 

FROM : SUPERVISOR JOHN L, SHELBURNE 

SUBJECT: MURKIN 

OO: MEMPHIS 

' On 10/27/76, Supervisor DONALD A, SMITH, Freedom 
of Information Unit, telephonically advised the writer of 
the following: 

A verified request nas been received from an 
individual as to information in the above-captioned file, 
The Bureau has been sued by this individual, the case going 
to the Court of Appeals and the Bureau has been ordered to 
submit certain information, 

Mr. SMITH requested the following items to be 
located and sent to the Bureau: 

Memphis teletype to the Bureau dated 4/5/68 with 
the title marked changed “UNSUB; Harvey Lomcier' (phonetic), 
sent at approximately 8:19 p.m., consisting of four pages. 
He desires a Xerox copy of the machine copy of all four pages. 

Memphis airtel to the Bureau dated 4/6/68 that 
enclosed 13 photographs obtained from the PD which were taken 

of the victim at the hospital. He desires al] 13 photographs. 

Memphis airtel to the Bureau 4/7/68, captioned MURKIN, 
in which 47 photographs of the crime scene were enclosed, He 
desires copics of all 47 photographs. . 

San Francisco teletype to the Bureau, Atlanta, 
Birmingham and Memphis, dated 4/8/68 captioned MURKIN, sent 
by San Francisco at 4:06 p.m., and begins "On April 8, 1968, 

- Inspector KEN MADLEY, San Francisco Police Department advised 

ocee This teletype is three pages. We desires a Xerox copy 
of all ti es. of all three pares 4198 7-Sybm le 

Mr. SMITH requested that these be 44 to him 

attention FOI Section, SA DONALD A, SMITH, Room “ti Elys 
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DISTRICT ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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: Hon. Stephen J. Pollak 
Assistant Attorncy General 
Civil Rights Division 
Nept. of Justice - 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

In Re: Stute of Tennessee vs. 
Janes Earl Rer 

Dear Nr. Pollak: 

  

As you probably know, we have been doing 
'] pre-trial work getting ready for the trial in 
‘Styled mattcr on November 12, 1968. Prior to this tires, 

"we have received a numberof investientive reports fron 
‘the Vederal Bureau of Investipation, but there are some 
reports which we desperately necd in prepapig for this 

“ease which have not _ yet becn tendered tous, In some 
"Instances, wc have received laboratory reports pertain- 
‘ing to certain physical evidence, but have not received 
the field reports which would indicate to us who recovered 
the evidence that was examined in the laboratory, ane 

\ how and by whom same was transmitted to the laboratory 

{ for exemination. Of course, we have to keep intact the 

chain cf evidence in presenting this material at the 

trial. 
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It is urgently requested that, as soon as possible, 

this office be furnished with any and all available 1in- 

vestigative reports originating and emanating from the 

following localities, whether such reports have been   
  

" 

} submitted dy the Federal Burcau of Investigation, lccal a 

law enforcement, or agencies outside the continental des 

‘ United States. . Rg 

I make specific reference to the need for reports i 

i from the following localitics: . x 

{ . me eee Tn 
+ * : 

) 3 - ! eae woe i 

7 Chicago, Illinois a os ae a 

a = New York City ome : 

| } Canada 
: y —— at 

ft London, England (We do have the fu. oO Ye. 

| .? Scotland Yard repost.) : + 4 

| *. | , i : PAC : 

4 
eres teartiet 3 
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Mexico 
Lisbon, Portugal. ~ 

Also, since the last report submittéd to this office 
from field offices of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
dated May 17, we have received no reports since that date, 
and we would like to have the results of any Supplemental 
investigations. I refer specifically to the possible sup- 
plemental investigations from Atlanta, Georgia, Los An- 
geles, California, Birmingham, Alabama, New Orleans, 
Louisiena, Kansas City, Missouri, and Newark, New Jersey. 

  

Thanking you For your assistance in this matter, I 
tam . 

Sincerely yours, 
< 

PHIL M. CANALE, JR. 
District Attorney Gencral 

PMC: ania | , 

CC: Ilon. Ramsey Clark . 
Attomey General of thea U.S. 
Dept. of Justice 
Washington, D. C. ° 

CC: Hon. J. Edgar Hoover 
° Director 

Federal Bureau of Investipation 
506 Old P. O. Bldg. 
Washington, D. C. 20535 

—_— 

_ 
<0

 
F
E
 

mes! 
a sc 

+ . . - 
. 

, 

 



ee DISTRICT ATTORNGY GONZRAL 

  

anne PHIL M. CANALE, Jr. ALLIS tants 
Witctary cy 

  

TtNy ry 
Jaswing. Myager. ; PIPILONIW JUDICIAL Cie CUIT OF TENNESSEE two yl Llorp A Reo 

, Porta nv. SOAR RAT ONS a, a COUNTY OF tHeLur INVA TT 5. Moitoe: y 
. /CUYOL Mason - —_—- AMS. CAT AR Ap 

. LONAKW - BHI LUY COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING . OT bare AIM OT uy faNe 
UST POF LAY AVENUE . PON DL ST OCT 

MEMPHIS, 1 ete . ENN. 2% : 
IMIMAL INVERTICATORS 5, N. 20163 - JOSEPH LL. PATTER 

BILLY F. cRHAay 
EUCLNE c, GALRI 

ARLE. FITTPATRICK 

1: > M-SUPPORT Division 
HARVEY NeAain 

October 22, 1968 | . ¥~. CLLN RISSON 
JOHN WW. PLEZOTY 

Mr. D. Robert Owen 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. . 2 

Dear Bob: , 

The three boxes of indicesJarrived, end I certainly appreciate your forwarding them to me. They are a beautiful 
piece of work and will be of great assitence to us in th 
trial of the Ray case. . . 

IY do feel it will be helpful for your sccretary to’ 
come to Memphis and assist us in co-ordinating and checking 
our indices against vours to muke sure neither one of us has 
overlooked waything, and also for her to explain to us any de- 
tails regarding the indices which we could overlcok. 

  

    

  

’ 
tot 

: ‘If it is possible, YT would Jike for her te cone 
Memphis on Monday, October 28. I have to be in Neshville on 
that date and part of Tuesday, but Mr. Dwyer, Mr. Beasley, and 
Mr. Carlisle will be back from their Europesn trip by this 
weekend and your secretary can start right in with then 
with my secretary Miss Fortinberry. 

to 

and 

“Will you please let me know if your secretary cams 
be her®’ on Monday, and if you will advise of her flich#, I 

WIL make arrangements to have her met at the airport. ; 
Ley 

‘h. “Thanking you ‘for your co- operation, I an 
t 

x 

" Sind 
| . i ( icin ine ae 

PHIL M. CANALE, JR. 
District Attorney General 

PNCJr:MEF-



EXVI/BIT 3 2. 

a 

Interview of Richard E. Long 

Mr. Richard E. Long was interviewed at his office on Decenber 

30, 1976 by James R. Kieckhefer. Mr. Long was the Headquarter 's 

Supervisor for the MURELT. investigation in 1968, pperating frc= the 

Civil Rights Unit of the General Investigative Division. Mr. Long 

  
4s presently Assistant Director of the Finance and Personnel Division 48 

of the FBI. 
. “3 

| 
i 

Long advised that he was assigned the MURKING investigation , u 

because he had geographical responsibility for the Mexphis Field 6 fe? 

Office. On April §, 168, he and the Chief of the Civil Rights ; ORS 

Section, Clem McGowan, went to see Assistant Director Alex Rosen | = 

regarding the investiration. Rosen inquired as to how Long would . . ' Es 

maintain a "tickler system." Long at a later tine explained to Rosen mae 

how his tickler system would be rormed and utilized. Long stated that 2 4g 

he maintained the system with approximately 35 key classification. 
Ae 

This system was retained in addition to the MURKIN file. 
| ss 

' 

  

two dally reports, one in the morning (9:00 am.) and one in the 

afternoon (1:00 pm.). He was assisted in these reports by Supervisor 

Frank Hadson and Dick Bates of the Civil Rights Unit who would read 

' the incoming teletypes with him. Long and Bill Martindale would then 

prepare the memo for the Director. The memo would be forwarded to 

McGowan for signature, then to James Malley, then to Rosen, end then .: 

to DeLoach. These were only reports of the current investigation and 

did not contain recommendations, said Long. 

Long stated that each day there were prepared for the Director. 

Long said that DeLoach would offer many suggestions. If a matter 

of importance was received, DeLoach would be called by telepnoce. 

Long advised that there were no limitations or restrictions on the 

investigation. However, this case was handled in @ somewhat dirrerent 

manner because Headquarters had responsibility for the conduct of the . 

case. Generally, the office of origin (Memphis) had this responsibility , 1 

and would provide tleadquarters with up-to+date reports on & case. * 

Long said that he was instructed to use all manpower he felt 

necessary to complete a full investigation of the assassination. 

Long related 4 story told him by Rosen regarding the search of - 

fingerprint fugitive files. Rosen said that the Director believed, 
. 

after some point in the investigation, that the assassin was & -



- Since the 
S vacated room aS & very clear print, 
The first 109 identity, a nd the other finger- tion matched the Ray file, — 

all game at the Missouri — endance, Long explained times, but Stated the 
as to the veracity of any family members 
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(Suggested Affidavit A) 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

HAROLD WEISBERG 

Plaintiff, 

Vv. CIVIL ACTION NO, 

75-1996 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Defendant. 

AFFIDAVIT an 

I, (name of affiant), being duly sworn, depose 

and say as follows: 

(1) I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation (FBI), assigned to the (name of field office) 

Field Office of the FBI at (city), (state). My responsibilities 
“as a Special Agent include the handling of Freedom of Infor- 

mation Act (FOIA) matters within the (name of field office) 

Field Office. 

(2) Pursuant to the request of FBI Headquarters 

(FBIHQ), received on August 10, 1977, I caused a search to be 

made of the General Indices of the (name o of field office) Field 

Office, on (date of search), for all records and exhibits 

pertaining to the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., 

and filed under the FBI designated title for that investigation, 

"MURKIN." The,method of search conducted was the same as that 

utilized to retrieve records necessary to fulfill the FBI's 

investigative responsibilities. 

(3) Thereafter I (supervised or conducted) the 

review of thonce rnrnarAe ann navnthytbtan ern nbee dd ccc nce a we kk  



exhibits containing documents to FBIHQ, with the exception 

of those records previously directed or received from 

FBIHQ or the Memphis Field Office of the FBI which did not 

contain a substantive notation thereon. Those exhibits which 

contained items other than documents were not copied or 

forwarded to FBIHQ, however are listed below: 

VP a. 
ft \ 

b. 

c. 

(Utilize last sentence of Paragraph 3 only if items of this 

nature were located; if no such items were located, add 

as last sentence of Paragraph 3 "No exhibits were located 

which contained items other than documents.") 

  

(Name of affiant) 
Special Agent 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(City and State) 

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this Gay of 
» 1977. 

  

  

Notary Public 

My commission expires 
 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

HAROLD WEISBERG 

Plaintiff 

Vv. Civil Action Number 75-1996 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
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Defendant 

AFFIDAVIT 

I, CLIFFORD H. ANDERSON, being duly sworn, depose and 

Say as follows: 

(1) I ama Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation (FBI), assigned to the New Orleans Field Office 

of the FBI at New Orleans, Louisiana. My responsibilities as 

a Special Agent include the handling of Freedom of Information 

Act (FOIA) matters within the New Orleans Field Office. 

(2) Pursuant to the request of FBI Headquarters 

(FBIHQ), received on August 10, 1977, I caused a search to be 

made of the General Indices of the New Orleans Field Office, 

or August 10, 1977, for all records and exhibits pertaining to 

<1e assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and filed 

. ider the FBI designated title for that investigation "MURKIN." 

re method of search conducted was the same as that utilized 

[w
in
d 

1» retrieve records necessary to fulfill the FBI's investigative 

x 28ponsibilities. 

(3) Thereafter I supervised the review of those records 

@é1d exhibits located pursuant to the search described in Paragraph 

(2) above dnd, on August 29, 1977, forwarded one copy each of 

Said records and exhibits containing documents ta FRIHO. with



contain a substantive notation thereon. Those exhibits which 

contained items other than documents were not copied or forwarded 

to FBIHQ, however are listed below: 

a. Two cloth strips with laundry tags bearing codes 

O2B-6 and D2B-6; 

b. Photographs of artist's conception of unknown 

subject purchasing rifle in Birmingham; 

Cc. 

d. 

Photographs of DARREL DEXTER GATIN; 

Negatives of artist's conception of unknown 

subject by witnesses in Memphis and Birmingham; 

e. 

f. 

10 dates); 

p. 

Photographs of bedspread in which gun was wrapped; 

Negatives of ERIC S. GALT; 

Photograph of subject with eyes closed; 

Color photographs of RONALD BARDIN SIMPSON; 

Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, March 17, 1960; 

Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, September 8, 1966; 
Photographs of WALTER TERRY RIFE; 

Standup photographs of RAY, March 28, 1955; 

Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, 1960; 

Photographs of Continental Dance Studio Party; 

Negatives of JAMES EARL RAY and WALTER TERRY RIFE 

Photograph of JAMES EARL RAY, January 4, 1966; 

Color photograph of CHARLES STEIN; 

Photographs of MYRAL TOMASCO; 

Photograph of CHARLES STEIN; 

Photograph of CHARLES JOSEPH STEIN, July 21, 1961; 

Photograph of JAMES L. OWENS; 

Photographs of JULES RICO KIMBLE. 
YY



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

HAROLD WEISBERG 

Plaintiff Civil Action Number 75-1996 

Vv. , 

_ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
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Defendant 

AFFIDAVIT 

I, CLIFFORD H. ANDERSON, being duly sworn, depose and 

say as follows: 

7 (1) I ama Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation (FBI), assigned to the New Orleans Field Office 

of the FBI at New Orleans, Louisiana. My responsibilities as 

a Special Agent include the handling of Freedom of Information 

Ac: (FOIA) matters within the New Orleans Field Office. 

(2) Pursuant to the request of FBI Headquarters 

(F3IHQ), received on August 10, 1977, I caused a search to be 

ma..e of the General Indices of the New Orleans Field Office, 

on August 10, 1977, for all records and exhibits pertaining to 

th: assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and filed 

ur ier the FBI designated title for that investigation "MURKIN." 

T: method of search conducted was the same as that utilized 

tc retrieve records necessary to fulfill the FBI's investigative 

responsibilities. 

(3) Thereefter I supervised the review of those records 

ani exhibits located pursuant to the search described in Paragraph 

(2) above and, on August 29, 1977, forwarded one copy each of 

ee « 7 eo. og gy Oe iw wy te tn TOTTI ee4 eh OH



a. Two cloth strips with laundry tags bearing codes 02B~6 

and D2B-6; 

b. Photegraphs of artist's conception of unknown subject 

purchasing rifle in Birmingham; 

¢. Photographs of DARREL DEXTER GATIN; 

d. Negatives of artist's conception of unknown subject 

b’ witnesses in Memphis and Birmingham; 

e. Photographs of bedspread in which gun was wrapped; 

f. Negatives of ERIC S. GALT; 

&. Photograph of subject with eyes closed; 

h. Color photographs of RONALD BARDIN SIMPSON; 

i. Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, March 17, 1960;° 

j. Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, September 8, 1966; 

k. Photographs of WALTER TERRY RIFE; 

1. Standup photographs of RAY, March 28, 1955; 

m. Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, 1960; 

n. Photographs of Continental Dance Studio Party; 

oO. Negatives of JAMES EARL RAY and WALTER TERRY RIFE 

(10 dates); 

Pp. Photograph of JAMES EARL RAY, January 4, 1966; 

q. Color photograph of CHARLES STEIN; 

yr. Photographs of MYRAL TOMASCO; 

5. Photograph of CHARLES STEIN; 

t. Photograph of CHARLES JOSEPH STEIN, July 21, 1961; 

u. Photograph of JAMES L. OWENS;, 

v. Photographs of JULES RICO KIMBLE. 

- Med Moen 

6 Ae FORD H. ANDERSON 
Special Agent 
Pananal Rimneai anf Tnveeti ication
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
701 Loyola Avenue 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70113 
February 3, 1978 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 12 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

We have received your letter dated January 28, 
1978, in which you stated that we have applied a “limit" to 
your request for records. There has been no attempt by 
this office to apply any “limit" to your request. We have 
merely attempted to describe our records after a good 
faith search was made to locate records concerning your 
request. 

In your letter you also have brought up the issue 
of a separate matter, Civil Action #75-1996, which concerns 
your request for Martin Luther King assassination files. 
As you have been previously advised, it appears that you 
presently possess the information retrievable in the New 
Orleans Field Office records concerning you, or that it is 
readily available to you at FBI Headquarters, Washington, 
D.C. 

We have referred your latest communication to FBI 
Headquarters for any possible further processing. 

Very truly yours, 

FRANCIS M. MULLEN, JR. 
Special Agent in Charge 

By: 
JOSEPH P. MC MAHON 
Supervisory Special Agent 

o- Addressee 
- Bureau . ‘ 

2 - New Orleans (1 - 190-34) ye 
(1 - 66-2855) 

JPM :nmb 
(4) 
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701 Loyol. /venue 
Hew Orleans, Louisiana 70113 

January 3, 1978 

Mr, Jones H, Leasar 
Attorney at Luis 
910 Sixteenth Street, NeW. 
Suite cto 
Vashinrton, D.C. 20006 

Dear Ur, Lesar: 

I have reesived your letter deta January 1, 1978, 
whieh enclocw. en uficavit bearing Tir, Larold Veisbere's 
notarized sler veurs You reeueuted all reeerds af the 
Hew Urleans, Lovisiaaa. Jivioti. of the Toteral fureau of 
Investigation ca ov pertaininsz io lip. Wedcverg, and records 
of any distributicon of those recerds. 

  

There are two main files in the New Orleans 
Division which pertain to Ur. harold Veisberr. One concerns 
the civil suit Larolu Veisberis voreus U. S. Department of 
Justice (5:00), civil action (75-1990, ine other main file 
concerns Tir, Voishersts mrequsct porardiny records of the 
ascassinakiog of Prashant dion Pe. Nonncuy and others, which, 
as you are avare, 1s beine proconsed pursuant to the previ- 
sions of tha Friedon of Iniomration and lpivacy Acts (FOIPS.) 
at PP" Veacaucrters, Voachinetoen., 0.C. ts. Yeisbere presentiv 
possesses tie information da boc Thess PRL files, which are 
available at FOI heacsuartera, Voohinetu, D.C. 

Tie only other references to ‘'o,. Yeisberr in the 
files of the New Orleans Office of the Pot are in recard to 
the assassircation of President G<in Fitsvterpald Kennedy at 
Dallas, Veunn, on hovenper 22, 4°52, nog anfernation was 
previcusly processed under FOTRS lesitistion and released at 
Vashington, D.C. It is availavic tio ywitiic serutiny in the 
Readise Neom at FRI Readquarters , Vaghineton, D.C., cr copie: 
may be obtained from that location at the cost of ten cents 
per page. 

1 - Addressee 
1.- Bureau (Ene. 1) (ATT: FIELD COORDINATION UNIT, -FOIPA, BR:3)) ck) 
(= New Orleans (2)= 190-34) crates 

(1 -~ 66-2855) J . é) Lt Qo. a nero 

RPT :nmb us © oe . 
5) Anh. ‘ , 

syed te irs, Gry 10 p13. | /G0- BY -~ 3
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Tt oorreears chat efthop my. Wedobore presently pescernas + Bekoon Gontoinad in tus New Orivans records or it is res dis cys ele at Fil Leaduiirtors, Vachington, D.C. he a meagan oo those eeespds Ans been aces: plished at Vachiarton, . Ce, ab reayined be the Coc of Fedoral Rerula- tines, Seetin, le.o7(e)d. FRE houdquartess has been notified OF these Feow., 

ADOT UE: 

Daiclosed for the 
Of TAIES So prar dato 
WARCLD WETS ag, 

1/d 

Very truly yours, 

Peace it. MULLEN, un. 
Si: cedal Du ent in Chirre 

[iy: 

GOCTPH PL Ka 
e. 
wu! 

wan yy 
MAO? I 

Evisocy Special Agent 

is one Xerox copy of Letter 
with enelosed affildgavit of 

Rureognu 
erp, {Tay
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am
 

PA iL Tuc CLEAR 

Th? ASSASSINATICN OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KIN¢, JR. 

C CRSIN) CONTAINED IN THE FILES OF YOUR FICLD DIVISIC 

TO PACILITATZS COMPLIANCE YITH THIS STIPULATICN, 

S.-H RECIPIENT SHOULD CONDUCT A ZEARCH OF YOUR INDIC 

FC ALL MAIN FILES LTOENTIFIASLE WUAZT'. THERTA 

ATLANTA, SIRMINGHA 1, LOS ANGELES, NZy OALTAUS, AUD ¥ 

FELD SHOULD FORWARD TO FEIHO OME XEROX COPY EACH aF 

Bio MENTS , INCLUDING BULKY EXUIDITS AND 1-A'S wHICH 

Til FOLLOWING CRITERIA: (1) ANY DOCUMENT I4 THOS 
‘gas TET ATT 

ONS. 

cs 

pe 
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re FILES nm 

we Sit JAS SOT DIRZSTED To, HOR RECEIVED FrOM, FRIA2 OR QT DIS ESTEO OR RECEIVED FaOM 
T LF PALL FEELD LIVICION RING FILES ZavE ofzg eneerece 
8. oHEOPHIS ®iLCS aPE CURRENTLY 2°1NG PROeESo®D FoR THE 
2 JESTET) 3 C2) ald DICUNENT LH THESE FILTS “HICH HAP Stee , 

OMITTED TO, G2 RECZIVED FROM, FLIH2 08 “LEPUIE BUT eICY 
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Section Subjeet Matter Volumes Released Remarks 

»44-1987 Miscellaneous Investiyation I 7 

_ 1A Photos/Attachments 11 il 

sub Office Memoranda & Inserts 2 2 

sub A Reports 7 0 All volumes 
processed in 
HQ File. 

Sub 8 Letters and Airtels 8 8 

rub C Newspaper Clippings 5 5 

Sub D Memphis FD-302's 
(Interviews) 3 3 

.Sub E Miscellaneous Suspects 20 20 

,oub F Jay Wallis Vernon 1 1 

Sub G Eric Starvo Galt 40 21 
(Volumes 7, 8, 9, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 24, 25, 26, 28, 

29, 35, 36, 39, 40) Processed in 
HQ File 

sub I Various Galts lL 1 

-Sub J Telephone calls-Stein 2 2 

Sub K Prisoners 2 2 

Sub L Leyats 2 2 

Sub M Post-Arrest Investigation 11 10 (Volume 1 
processed 

in HQ File) 

_Sub N Security-Jail 1 1 

~ Sub 0 Legal Documents 3 2 (Volume 3 
processed 
in HQ File) 

Sub P Trial | ] 0 (Processed 
in HQ File) 

,Ssub Q FD-302's (Interviews) 1 1 

Other Offices 
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that + have dubs of the tapes of hic Serviwwe, port of utet ho mace available to the kOe If you read that part of reme-Up relating to Reddick(Rediitt) and the firemen you'll recognize that the FO was more informed than the records provided indicwie und her. seuse for more of a oontemporansous investigation than has becn provided. I do huve iarron's notes, ap if I dij not tell you, I hawe Sartor'’s, Without eheckii.y; gy filos i‘. certain that Herron gave a report involving a policeman in prior kuow]..dge of the crime an an elected public ofrftodal. With al! the recoml—kaupiniy I've sean an: all the ol. “kine of ali theo really rarout 1 havo difficulty believing that when sowone from wewaweek gave inforwation of this nature to t e field offiee there {a no recori, 
“pis reminds xc! no written at.tuments of any witnesues have, veen provided, gue of the r-asons I selected those Volumes for 1. sddate readings I don't rocali whether those 1 interviewed told m they gave written statements to the ul but"l think sou did. The Russel X. Thonpson and 4t 4a no secret «ll. madly kufus Jaci" Yougblaed, 

aka sausape and eggs man (ie it Brawford?) st ry is represented by a siugle and antirely inadequate record. Then tua to ba aor aid tt hee to include of eI utud dabee Jiu ha. just written the af abeut another aspect involving DJ CRU in whicn be filled in ali the improperly withhold neuer. T have aid med T.onpacn's edlee anc neu ais "Benavides" tapes en: there is a whole hot moey or hot paper rather story that is part of it. This is a separate crime, 18 you Imow, s0 you swuld realine there wre waay reasons for toere havin, to ’e records belonging in Hy of MPU Sub 5 files that I'we mot been provided. If any abow no in other Subr thet Ralph “wap does not recali I'D) writo you urd tell you. Ky purpove here is compliance. 
, Amon, the other aube I've rend are those on th: cheeling of phone oniige ‘ey dco not include what New Yrleans has to have checked and has to have reported to 00, “‘emphise the fact ir thet mv ori,dnal cource wae not Rey or Stein or Curry Volwn bul tie notea ot unas who had gone over FEI records in 1968. I've done au fair asount of work on those phones and I do want all the recorda relating bo tou. Separate frow whet fay auow in wt sO files there have to have been FO records, 

Stein's recoll ction we. rove, Uy tac anys Te oy phone wae nut iu texas gue net at a gas station, wiles: th ce were morte such calls t.umstein reported. at least ous was fron closer t- Los anmles then apy claco in ‘exes o:d Srou aw bur or siuidar ostabiisle ment. Good think the OPR crew did not know. But if tiers was a good +.dcago investigation relevant records are thera beecausa the asl] wes te Cosry \aye Now taat Jerry ous aad go publicly I have no problem in discloaing this to you. 
At th: tloe I f4sst caw referonces to the er uk vung co:med the ua Tiace in the ily files 1 raised a question about Withholding his identity. I rupeat it frou the records in Sub L, Ky rsevollection cay be Plwwed, wore wo tuday V¢eung3 Je uose weted than usual, but I think he fod Cohen and his ddtor a re axe otnerwise reported tu the Fil, Rduie Wilbur, togeth:r with all th: nonsenaa. Le Or ricrce deadsc any vac.1e0u Coun..ctron but there was a pilot of aimilar if not ideatioal naw: of daterest t. varrisou.e This part is of no > -clsel intorcsat to uc. I repart At da the event it ds of futercat to tle Phi, I think these pages were in Volumes around 15-17 of 5. 
4his sub ouitains? o single relevance to the Two wasters ta “ex “iicause sess were 

more such records in Hy files but they were masked. i hope that in the processing of the 
“ew Yrlerna files tht. sill not t reposted or the other oltag. Bu. tual 22 noyad Sirvet 
addrees or I'l’ have to make an iesue of it. That place also figured in “ar ison's futerest. 

There ulgo was a rofcrence to Jog fouw. 7 thine there are more in iY cO, for exauple. I also believe this ic relevant to what 19 currently t./ore the Judge becuuse “ouw processed 
Iie pictures at Bdrnent Withorn’, IToas 4. clhded te boliove taut where mo logruphers' nanea 
have been withheld, as 1 think I claimed improperly, kitbers' num is auc, them There are 
other indication of tha existence of oihe: recorce Teintim, tC tau “ous pactuamand uot Provided to me. MO knew where Louw was and for what vurpose®, which makes a seeminy lack of 
dnitiativ: cea extruorcinary to me. and it hay none of Withers’ pictures? He was there, too. i wish I did not have to take so auch time writing about “oompliance." Sinosrely, 

Harold Vedisberg
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Notice: 
This 

opinion 
is 

subject 
to 

formal 
revision 

before 
in 

the 
Federal 

R
e
p
o
r
t
e
r
 

or 
U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
D
.
C
.
 

Reports. 
Users 

are 
to 

notify 
the 

Clerk 
of 

any 
formal 

errors 
in 

order 
that 

correcti 
m
a
d
e
 

before 
the 

b
o
u
n
d
 

v
o
l
u
m
e
s
 

go 
to 

press. 

United 
States 

Court 
of 

Ayyteal 
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T
H
E
 

DISTRICT 
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C
O
L
U
M
B
I
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C
I
R
C
U
I
T
 

 
 

No. 
77-1975 

T
H
E
 

F
O
U
N
D
I
N
G
 

C
H
U
R
C
H
 

OF 
S
C
I
E
N
T
O
L
O
G
Y
 - 

W
A
S
H
I
N
G
T
O
N
,
 

D.C., 
INC., 

A
P
P
E
L
L
A
N
T
 

Vv. 

N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 

SECURITY 
A
G
E
N
C
Y
,
 

et 
ai. 

 
 

Appeal 
from 

the 
United 

States 
District 

Cor 
for 

the 
District 

of 
Columbia 

(D.C, 
Civil 

Action 
No. 

76-1494) 

 
 

Argued 
March 

27, 
1978 

Decided 
May 

15, 
1979 

William 
A. 

Dobrovir 
for 

appellant. 

Michael 
IF, 

Hertz, 
Attorney, 

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 

of 
with 

w
h
o
m
 

Lari 
J. 

Silbert, 
United 

States 
Attorn 

Bills 
of 

costs 
must 

be 
filed 

within 
14 

days 
after 

entry 
of 

judg 
court 

looks 
with 

disfavor 
upon 

motions 
to 

file 
bills 

of 
costs 

at



  

bara 
Allen 

Babcock, 
Assistant 

Attorney 
General, 

and 

Robert 
E. 

Kopp, 
Attorney, 

Department 
of 

Justice, 
were 

on 
the 

brief, 
for 

appellee. 
Leonard 

Schaittman, 
Attorney, 

Department 
of 

Justice, 
also 

entered 
an 

appearance 
for 

appellee. 

Before 
T
A
M
M
 

and 
ROBINSON, 

Circuit 
Judges, 

and 

OBERDORFER,* 
United 

States 
District 

Judge, 

United 
States 

District 
Court 

for 
the 

District 

of 
Columbia. 

, 

Opinion 
for 

the 
Court 

filed 
by 

Circuit 
Judge 

ROBINSON. 

ROBINSON, 
Circuit 

Judge: 
The 

Founding 
Church 

of 

Scientology 
of 

Washington, 
D.C., 

Inc., 
the 

appellant, 
com- 

plained 
in 

the 
District 

Court 
of 

the 
refusal 

of 
the 

Na- 

tional 
Security 

Agency 
(NSA), 

the 
appellee, 

to 
release 

documents 
requested 

by 
appellant 

under 
the 

F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 

Information 
Act.1 

The 
court, 

relying 
upon 

an 
affidavit 

submitted 
by 

the 
agency, 

ruled 
that 

the 
materials 

soli- 

cited 
were 

protected 
from 

disclosure 
by 

joint 
operation 

of 
Exemption 

8 
of 

the 
Act? 

and 
Section 

6 
of 

Public 
Law 

No. 
86-36,’ 

and 
granted 

s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

judgment 
in 

favor 
of 

NSA.* 
We 

find 
that 

N
S
A
 

failed 
to 

establish 
its 

entitle- 

ment 
to 

a 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

disposition 
of 

the 
litigation. 

Accord- 

ingly, 
we 

reverse 
the 

judgment 
appealed 

from 
and 

re- 

* 
Sitting 

by 
d
e
s
i
g
n
a
t
i
o
n
 

p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 

to 
28 

U.S.C. 
§ 
2
9
2
(
a
)
 

(1976). 

‘Pub. 
L. 

No. 
89-487, 

80 
Stat. 

251 
(1966), 

codified 
by 

Pub. 

L. 
No. 

90-28, 
81 

Stat. 
55 

(1967), 
as 

a
m
e
n
d
e
d
 

by 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 

in 
the 

S
u
n
s
h
i
n
e
 

Act, 
Pub. 

L. 
No. 

94-409, 
§
5
(
b
)
 

(3), 
90 

Stat. 

1247 
(1976), 

codified 
at 

5 
U.S.C, 

$552 
(1976) 

(hereinafter 

cited 
as 

codified). 

76 
U.S.C. 

§552(b) 
(8) 

(1976). 
. 

“Pub. 
L. 

No. 
86-86, 

§ 6, 
73 

Stat. 
68 

(1959), 
codified 

at 
50 

U.S.C. 
§ 
402 

note 
(1976), 

quoted 
in 

text 
trfra 

at 
note 

25, 

‘Founding 
Church 

of 
Scientology 

v. 
N
S
A
,
 

484 
F.Supp. 

633 

(D.D.C. 
1977), 

  

 
 

~ 
ent 

ons oy 
ornament 

ot ne 
ete 

s
e
 

ne 

3 

m
a
n
d
 

the 
case 

for 
additional 

proceeding 

District 
Court. 

I 

N
S
A
 

was 
created 

by 
order 

of 
the 

Presic 

and 
endowed 

with 
a 

twofold 
mission. 

It 

task 
is 

shielding 
the 

Nation’s 
coded 

c
o
m
m
u
r
 

interception 
by 

foreign 
governments. 

Its 
s 

pal 
function, 

implicated 
by 

appellant’s 
docu 

entails 
acquisition 

of 
information 

from 
el 

signals 
and 

distillation 
of 

that 
information 

tion 
by 

the 
intelligence 

c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 

and 
na 

makers. 
As 

a 
part 

of 
the 

latter 
activity, 

} 
tiously 

intercepts 
international 

communic 
variety 

of 
means. 

In 
December, 

1974, 
appellant 

sought 
acc 

to 
the 

F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
Information 

Act, 
to 

all 
tained 

by 
the 

Agency 
on 

appellant 
and 

t. 
it 

espouses, 
as 

well 
as 

records 
reflecting 

of 
information 

about 
appellant 

to 
domesti 

foreign 
governments. 

Subsequently, 
appell 

was 
enlarged 

to 
embrace 

all 
references 

L. 
Ron 

Hubbard, 
founder 

of 
the 

doctrine 
o 

NSA’s 
reply 

was 
that 

it 
had 

not 
established 

taining 
either 

to 
appellant 

or 
Hubbard, 

an 
transmitted 

no 
information 

regarding 
eith 

tities 
specified 

in 
the 

demand. 
In 

March, 
I! 

enumerated 
other 

Scientology 
organizations 

to 
which 

pertinent 
records 

might 
exist. 

N: 
nied 

possession 
of 

any 
of 

the 
data 

sought. 

5 M
e
m
o
r
a
n
d
u
m
 

from 
President 

Harry 
8. 

7 
Secretary 

of 
State 

and 
the 

Secretary 
of 

Defen 
cations 

Intelligenee 
Activities’ 

(Oct. 
24, 

1952) 
No. 

755, 
94th 

Cong., 
2d 

Sess. 
736 

(1976), 
N
S
A
 

organized 
agency 

within 
the 

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 

of 
D 

controlled 
by 

the 
Secretary 

of 
D
e
f
e
n
s
e
.



ah 
i 

Hy ES 
e
R
 

oe e
t
 

4 

In 
the 

course 
of 

F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
Information 

Act 
proceed- 

ings 
against 

the 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 

of 
State 

and 
the 

Central 

Intelligence 
Agency 

(CIA), 
appellant 

learned 
that 

N
S
A
 

had 
at 

least 
sixteen 

documents 
concerning 

Scientology, 

appellant 
and 

related 
organizations. 

So 
advised, 

and 

armed 
with 

details 
solicited 

from 
CIA, 

N
S
A
 

succeeded 

in 
locating 

fifteen 
of 

those 
items 

in 
warehouse 

storage, 

and 
obtained 

a 
copy 

of 
the 

sixteenth 
from 

CIA. 
Release 

of 
these 

materials 
was 

resisted, 
however, 

on 
grounds 

that 

they 
were 

protected 
from 

disclosure 
by 

provisos 
of 

the 

Act 
relating 

to 
national 

security 
matters* 

and 
to 

confi- 

dentiality 
specifically 

imparted 
by 

other 
statutes.’ 

In 
August, 

1976, 
appellant 

c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
d
 

suit 
in 

the 

District 
Court 

to 
compel 

N
S
A
 

to 
conduct 

a 
renewed 

search 
of 

its 
files 

and 
to 

enjoin 
any 

withholding 
of 

the 

materials 
desired. 

Appellant 
served 

n
u
m
e
r
o
u
s
 

interroga- 

tories 
on 

N
S
A
 

inquiring 
into 

its 
efforts 

to 
locate 

re- 

sponsive 
records, 

its 
classification 

of 
documents, 

and 
its 

correspondence 
with 

CIA 
with 

respect 
to 

the 
items 

there- 

tofore 
uncovered. 

Purportedly 
to 

avoid 
revelation 

of 

functions 
and 

activities 
assertedly 

insulated 
by 

the 
Act 

from 
public 

scrutiny,” 
N
S
A
 

declined 
to 

supply 
more 

than 

minimal 
information 

in 
answer 

to 
the 

interrogatories. 

 
 

°
&
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

1, 
5 

U.S.C. 
§553(b) 

(1) 
(1976), 

immunizes 

from 
c
o
m
p
u
l
s
o
r
y
 

disclosure 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

that 
is 

(A) 
specifically 

a
u
t
h
o
r
i
z
e
d
 

u
n
d
e
r
 

criteria 
established 

by 
an 

E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
 

order 
to 

be 
kept 

seeret 
in 

the 
interest 

of 
national 

defense 
or 

foreign 
policy 

and 
(B) 

are 
in 

fact 

properly 
classified 

pursuant 
to 

such 
Executive 

order[.] 

As 
the 

District 
Court 

did 
not 

predicate 
the 

s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

ji 

m
e
n
t
 

on 
this 

e
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
,
 

we 
do 

not 
consider 

its 
applicability 

here. 
Sec 

text 
infra 

at 
notes 

9-10, 

7 
Jexemption 

8, 
5 

U.S.C, 
§ 
552(b) 

(3) 
(1976), 

quoted 
in 

text 

infra 
at 

note 
19. 

  

* 
See 

notes 
6-7 

supra. 

  

5 

Then, 
invoking 

Public 
L
a
w
 

No. 
86-36° 

¢ 

3° 
exclusively, 

N
S
A
 

moved 
for 

dismissal 

or 
alternatively 

for 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

judgment 
in 

support 
of 

the 
motion, 

N
S
A
 

tendered 
tl 

N
o
r
m
a
n
 

Boardman, 
its 

information 
office 

to 
furnish 

a 
more 

detailed 
but 

classified 
<¢ 

camera 
inspection. 

Appellant 
vigorously 

o 
parte 

submission 
and 

sought 
more 

extens: 
ing 

of 
the 

issues. 
The 

District 
Court 

wa 

that 
Section 

6 
of 

Public 
L
a
w
 

No. 
86-36 

w 
tion 

8 
statute 

foreclosing 
compulsory 

r 
sought-after 

data." 
In 

that 
light, 

and 
or 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
’
s
 

public 
affidavit, 

the 
court 

ord 
judgment 

for 
N
S
A
?
 

F
r
o
m
 

that 
action, 

tl 
taken. 

-
 

II 

Appellant 
begins 

with 
a 

challenge 
to 

Court’s 
holding 

that 
the 

sixteen 
documer 

retained 
by 

N
S
A
 

enjoy 
a 

protected 
statu 

then 
complains 

of 
the 

court’s 
failure 

to 
pre 

oughly 
NSA’s 

protestations 
repecting 

posse 
relevant 

material.“ 
In 

pressing 
the 

first 
p 

® 
Quoted 

in 
text 

infra 
at 

note 
25. 

Initi 
vanced 

18 
U.S.C. 

§798 
(1976) 

and 
0 US, 

vow 
as 

Hixemption 
8 

statutes. 
For 

a 
disc 

rovisions 
in 

the 
context 

of 
litigation 

again 

v. 
N
S
A
,
 

No. 
76-1921, 

(D.D.C. 
Apr. 

7, 
i978), 

ported). 
N
S
A
’
s
 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

j
u
d
g
m
e
n
t
 

motion 
a 

Court’s 
decision, 

however, 
rested 

only 
on 

Pub 
W
e
 

limit 
our 

c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

a
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g
l
y
.
 

1% 
Quoted 

in 
text 

infra 
at 

note 
19. 

" 
F
o
u
n
d
i
n
g
 

Church 
of 

Scientology 
v. 

N
S
A
 

434 
F.Supp. 

at 633. 
mm 

| 
rw 

Td. 

18 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
note 

6. 

™ 
D
i
s
c
u
s
s
e
d
 

in 
Part 

III 
i
n
f
r
a
.
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concedes 
that 

Section 
6 

of 
Public 

L
a
w
 

No. 
86-36 

is 
a 

law 
bringing 

Exemption 
3 

into 
play 

but 
claims 

inade- 

quacies 
in 

the 
agency’s 

showing, 
upon 

which 
the 

District 

Court 
awarded 

s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

judgment. 
More 

particularly, 

appellant 
contends 

that 
the 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

affidavit 
lacked 

sufficient 
detail 

to 
enable 

an 
informed 

determination 
as 

to 
whether 

disclosure 
of 

any 
or 

all 
of 

the 
sixteen 

items 

would 
illuminate 

agency 
activities 

of 
which 

the 
public 

was 
not 

already 
aware. 

We, 
too, 

believe 
that 

Section 
6 

is 
an 

E
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

8 
statute 

and 
that 

NSA’s 
affidavit 

did 

not 
furnish 

a 
satisfactory 

basis 
for 

testing 
the 

exemp- 

tion’s 
applicability 

to 
the 

data 
appellant 

seeks. 

A 
A
 

As 
originally 

enacted, 
Exemption 

3 
authorized 

the 

withholding 
of 

information 
“specifically 

exempted 
from 

disclosure 
by 

statute.” 
** 

The 
exemption 

was 
a
m
e
n
d
e
d
 

in 

1976, 
however, 

“to 
overrule 

[a] 
decision 

of 
the 

S
u
p
r
e
m
e
 

Court” 
** 

which 
had 

sanctioned 
rejection 

of 
a 

records 
re- 

quest 
on 

grounds 
that 

nondivulgence 
was 

authorized 
by 

a 
statute 

conferring 
a 

“broad 
degree 

of 
discretion” 

7" 
on 

an 
agency 

to 
conceal 

data 
“in 

the 
interest 

of 
the 

pub- 

lic2?*® 
Under 

the 
exemption 

as 
amended, 

materials 
are 

deemed 
“specifically 

exempted 
from 

disclosure 
by 

stat- 

 
 

165 
U.S.C. 

§ 
552(b) 

(8) 
(1976). 

w
H
R
,
 

Rep. 
No. 

1441, 
94th 

Cong., 
2d 

Sess. 
14 

(1976) 

(
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 

report), 
referring 

to 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
o
r
 

V. 
R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
,
 

422 
U.S. 

255, 
95 

S.Ct. 
2140, 

45 
L.Jed.2d 

164 
(1975). 

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
o
r
 

Vv. 
R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
,
 

supra 
note 

16, 
422 

U.S, 
at 

266, 
95 

S.Ct. 
at 

2148, 
45 

L
.
d
.
2
d
 

at 
174. 

4
9
 

U.S.C. 
$1504 

(1976), 
providing 

that, 
upon 

objection 

of 
any 

person, 
agency 

officials 
“shall 

order 
such 

information 

w
i
t
h
h
e
l
d
 

f
r
o
m
 

public 
disclosure 

when, 
in 

thelr 
j
u
d
g
m
e
n
t
,
 

a 

disclosure 
of 

such 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

w
o
u
l
d
 

a
d
v
e
r
s
e
l
y
 

affect 
the 

interests 
of 

such 
person 

and 
is 

not 
required 

in 
the 

interest 
of 

the 
public.” 

+ e
n
c
o
m
 

8 E
R
R
 

ET 
SE LAY SERRE A 

ML P
M
A
 

ET 

fe ott acon See 
MN R
R
S
 I 

TE 
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ute” 
only 

if 
the 

“statute 
(A) 

requires 
the 

be 
withheld 

from 
the 

public 
in 

such 
a 

manr 
no 

discretion 
on 

the 
issue, 

or 
(B) 

establis 
criteria 

for 
withholding 

or 
refers 

to 
parti 

matters 
to 

be 
withheld.” 

Subsection 
(A) 

those 
laws 

that 
mandate 

confidentiality 
“ab: 

without 
e
x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
”
;
 * 

it 
condones 

no 
decis 

the 
agency 

level." 
Subsection 

(B), 
on 

th 
does 

contemplate 
some 

exercise 
of 

administ 
tion 

in 
closely 

circumscribed 
situations, 

“b 
takeable 

thrust 
. 

. 
. 

is 
to 

assure 
that 

basi 
sions 

on 
governmental 

secrecy 
be 

made 
by 

t 
rather 

than 
the 

Executive 
branch.” 

” 

The 
provision 

on 
which 

N
S
A
 

relies 
to 

tr 
tion 

3 
into 

operation 
is 

Section 
6 

of 
Public 

36, 
which 

states 
that 

with 
exceptions 

inapp 
case 

nothing 
in 

this 
Act 

** 
or 

any 
other 

lat 
but 

not 
limited 

to, 
the 

[Classification 
Ac 

shall 
be 

construed 
to 

require 
the 

disc 
organization 

or 
any 

function 
of 

the 
curity 

Agency, 
of 

any 
information 

"58 
U.S.C. 

§ 
552 (b) 

(3) 
(1976). 

70 
122 

Cong. 
Rec. 

H
9
2
6
0
 

(daily 
ed. 

Aug. 
31, 

1S 
of 

Representative 
Abzug). 

. 
o
o
h
 

“
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 

J
e
w
i
s
h
 

C
o
n
g
r
e
s
s
 

v. 
Kre 

gres 
: 

ps8, 
187 

413, 
415 

& 
n.88, 

674 
F.2d 

624, 
626 

& 
n.88 

(1975 
legislative 

history). 

“Id, 
at 

417, 
574 

F.2d 
at 

628 
(footnote 

omitte 

2a 
Pub. 

L, 
N
o
.
 

86-86, 
73 

Stat. 
638 

(1959) 
(¢ 

cerlain 
a
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
 

authorities 
for 

the 
Nat: 

A
g
e
n
c
y
”
)
,
 

as 
amended, 

50 
U.S.C. 

§ 
402 

note 
(19 

“5 
U.S.C. 

§ 654 
(1958), 

repealed by 
P 

Stat, 
427 

(1960). 
), 

repealed 
by 

Pub. 
L. |
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to 
the 

activities 
thereof, 

or 
of 

names, 
titles, 

salaries, 

or 
n
u
m
b
e
r
 

of 
the 

persons 
employed 

by 
such 

agency.” 

Plainly, 
Section 

6 
insulates 

the 
information 

specified 

from 
m
a
n
d
a
t
o
r
y
 

divulgence 
though 

it 
does 

not 
purport 

to 
bar 

voluntary 
disclosure 

by 
N
S
A
 

itself. 
Since 

it 

countenances 
administrative 

discretion 
to 

publicize 
or 

maintain 
secrecy, 

Section 
6 

lacks 
the 

rigor 
d
e
m
a
n
d
e
d
 

by 

Subsection 
(A) 

of 
E
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

3. 
But 

appellant 
acknowl- 

edges, 
and 

the 
District 

Court 
ruled,” 

that, 
within 

the 

meaning 
of 

Subsection 
(B), 

Section 
6 

“refers 
to 

particu- 

lar 
types 

of 
matters 

to 
be 

withheld.” 
” 

More 
specifically, 

in 
material 

part 
the 

provision 
protects 

information 
lay- 

ing 
open 

“the 
organization 

or 
any 

function 
of 

the 
Na- 

t
t
l
e
 

OY 
7 

28 

tional 
Security 

Agency, 
... 

[or] 
the 

activities 
thereof.’ 

Our 
examination 

of 
Section 

6 
and 

its 
legislative 

his- 

tory 
confirms 

the 
view 

that 
it 

manifests 
a 

“congressional 

appreciation 
of 

the 
dangers 

inherent 
in 

airing 
particular 

data,” 
and 

thus 
satisfies 

the 
strictures 

of 
Subsection 

(B). 
The 

section 
was 

enacted 
at 

the 
request 

of 
the 

De- 

partment 
of 

Defense.*° 
The 

Department’s 
immediate 

aim 

was 
termination 

of 
personnel 

oversight 
by 

the 
Civil 

Serv- 

 
 

2 
Pub. 

L. 
No. 

86-36, 
§ 6, 

78 
Stat. 

64 
(1959), 

in 
50 

U.S.C. 

§ 
402 

note 
(1976). 

x 
P
o
u
n
d
i
n
g
 

C
h
u
r
c
h
 

of 
S
c
i
e
n
t
o
l
o
g
y
 

v. 
N
S
A
,
 

supra 
note 

4, 

434 
F.Supp. 

at 
633. 

27 
See 

text 
s
u
p
r
a
 

at 
note 

19. 
C
o
n
c
u
r
r
i
n
g
 

in 
this 

view 
are 

B
a
c
z
 

v. 
N
S
A
,
 

supra 
note 

9, 
at 

9-11; 
K
r
u
h
 

v. 
G
S
A
,
 

421 
F.Supp. 

965, 
967-968 

(
.
D
.
 

N.Y. 
1976). 

2 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
note 

25. 

2” 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 

J
e
w
i
s
h
 

C
o
n
g
r
e
s
s
 

Vv. 
Kreps, 

supra 
note 

21, 
187 

U.S.App.D.C. 
at 

417, 
574 

F.2d 
at 

628. 

3° 
Letter 

f
r
o
m
 

D
o
n
a
l
d
 

A. 
Quarles, 

A
c
t
i
n
g
 

S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 

of 

D
e
f
e
n
s
e
,
 

to 
R
i
c
h
a
r
d
 

M. 
Nixon, 

P
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
 

of 
the 

Senate 
(Jan, 

2, 
1959), 

included 
in 

S. 
Rep. 

No. 
284, 

86th 
Cong., 

Ist 
Sess. 

2-3 
(1959).   

ice 
Commission, 

which 
would 

subject 
agency 

activities 
to 

inspection." 
Exel 

Classification 
Act,* 

administered 
by 

tl 
Commission, 

was 
thought 

to 
be 

“cons 
treatment 

. 
. 

. 
accorded 

other 
agencies 

cialized 
or 

highly 
classified 

defense 
ac 

purpose 
and 

scope 
of 

the 
bill 

proposed 
w. 

ever, 
for, 

as 
the 

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 

explained 
and 

highly 
sensitive 

activities 
of 

the 
Ag 

treme 
security 

measures.” 
According]; 

porated 
provisions 

“exempting 
the 

Age 
tory 

requirements 
involving 

disclosures 
c 

a
t
t
a
 

o
r
h
i
n
 

. 
.. 

matters 
which 

should 
be 

protected 
of 

national 
defense.” 

* 

The 
Senate 

report 
focused 

on 
relieving 

requirements 
of 

the 
Classification 

Act. 
echoed 

the 
Department’s 

concern 
over 

pu 
“very 

highly 
classified 

functions 
vital 

security.” 
** 

The 
statutory 

language 
sim 

purpose 
to 

shield 
the 

matters 
enumera 

criminate 
public 

consumption. 
Section 

6 
« 

ocably 
that 

“nothing 
in 

this 
Act 

or 
any 

cluding, 
but 

not 
limited 

to, 
the 

[Classifica 
be 

construed 
to 

require 
. 

. 
. 
disclosure.” ' 

Td. 
at 

3 
(letter). 

* 
See 

note 
24 

supra. 

“S. 
Rep. 

No. 
284, 

s
u
p
r
a
 

note 
80, 

at 
8 

(let 
(text 

of 
report). 

“Td. 
at 

8 
(letter). 

“Td. 
(letter). 

“Td. 
at 

1-2 
(text 

of 
report). 

7 
I
d
,
a
t
1
 

(text 
of 

report). 

%8 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
note 

25,
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Thus, 
Section 

6 
embodies 

far 
more 

than 
“a 

vague 
ap- 

prehension 
that 

[the] 
Agency 

might 
some 

day 
fall 

heir 

to 
sensitive 

information.” 
It 

reflects 
instead 

a 
con- 

gressional 
judgment 

that, 
in 

order 
to 

preserve 
national 

security, 
information 

elucidating 
the 

subjects 
specified 

ought 
to 

be 
safe 

from 
forced 

exposure. 
The 

basic 
policy 

choice 
was 

made 
by 

Congress, 
not 

entrusted 
to 

adminis- 

trative 
discretion 

in 
the 

first 
instance. 

It 
follows 

that 

Section 
6 

is 
a 

statute 
qualifying 

under 
E
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

3. 

Even 
the 

most 
casual 

reading 
of 

Section 
6 

suggests, 

however, 
a 

potential 
for 

unduly 
broad 

construction. 
On 

the 
one 

hand. 
the 

seation 
e
m
b
r
a
c
e
s
 

personnel 
matters 

of 
U
L
L
 
U
s
 

L
h
c
e
t
d
l
t
y
 

s
d
 

N
Y
 
w
e
e
v
e
s
 

S
a
s
c
w
r
e
 
f
e
e
 

m
i
s
 

a 
fairly 

restricted 
character 

and 
susceptible 

of 
little 

in- 

terpretation." 
Literal 

application 
of 

those 
terms 

might 

expectably 
honor 

the 
congressional 

policy 
underlying 

Sec- 

tion 
6 

without 
doing 

violence 
to 

the 
F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
Infor- 

mation 
Act’s 

“overwhelming 
emphasis 

upon 
disclosure.” 

 
 

2° 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 

J
e
w
i
s
h
 

C
o
n
g
r
e
s
s
 

v. 
Kreps, 

s
u
p
r
a
 

note 
21, 

187 

U.S.App.D.C. 
at 

417, 
574 

F.2d 
at 

628. 

4 
A
c
c
o
r
d
,
 
Bacz 

v. 
N
S
A
,
 

supra 
note 

9, 
at 

9-11, 
K
r
u
h
 

v. 
G
S
A
,
 

supra 
note 

27, 
421 

F
.
S
u
p
p
.
 

at 
967-968. 

“1 
“
T
N
J
a
m
e
s
,
 

titles, 
salaries, 

or 
n
u
m
b
e
r
 

of 
the 

p
e
r
s
o
n
s
 

em- 

ployed 
by 

[the] 
agency.” 

See 
text 

supra 
at 

note 
25. 

“2 
V
a
u
g
h
n
 

v. 
Rosen, 

157 
U.S.App.D.C. 

340, 
343, 

484 
F.2d 

820, 
823 

(1973), 
cert. 

denied, 
415 

U.S, 
977, 

94 
S.Ct. 

1564, 

89 
L
.
E
d
.
2
d
 

873 
(1974). 

C
o
m
p
a
r
e
 

B
a
k
e
r
 

v. 
CIA, 

188 
U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
 

D.C. 
401, 

580 
F.2d 

664 
(1978), 

in 
which 

we 
construed 

literally 

$7 
of 

the 
Central 

Intelligence 
A
g
e
n
c
y
 

Act 
of 

1949, 
ch. 

227, 

$7, 
63 

Stat, 
211 

(1949), 
codified 

at 
50 

U.S.C. 
$
4
0
8
2
 

(L970), 

which 
exempted 

“from 
the 

provisions 
of 

section 
654 

of 
Title 

5, 

and 
the 

provisions 
of 

any 
other 

law 
w
h
i
c
h
 

requires 
the 

pub- 

lication 
or 

disclosure 
of 

the 
organization, 

functions, 
nanies, 

official 
titles, 

salaries, 
or 

n
u
m
b
e
r
s
 

of 
p
e
r
s
o
n
n
e
l
 

e
m
p
l
o
y
e
d
 

by 

the 
A
g
e
n
c
y
.
.
.
 

.”’ 
We 

noted, 
however, 

that 
to 

require 
that 

sought-after 
personnel 

material 
be 

in 
fact 

linked 
with 

intelli- 

gence, 
security, 

sources 
or 

m
e
t
h
o
d
s
 

w
o
u
l
d
 

r
e
n
d
e
r
 

§ 
403¢ 

“
m
e
r
e
 

surplusage, 
since 

such 
a 

s
h
o
w
i
n
g
 

w
o
u
l
d
 

necessarily 

bring 
the 

requested 
information 

within 
the 

purview 
of 

oy 
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On 
the 

other 
hand, 

Section 
6 

encompas: 
mation 

with 
respect 

to 
the 

activities” 
of 

1 
implicates 

superficially 
the 

g
a
m
u
t
 

of 
age 

be 
sure, 

the 
legislation’s 

scope 
must 

be 
by 

the 
agency’s 

highly 
delicate 

mission. 
I 

elastic 
as 

“activities” 
should 

be 
construed 

to 
the 

“hazard[s] 
that 

Congress 
foresaw.’ 

observed 
in 

an 
analogous 

context, 
“to 

f 
intent 

to 
close 

the 
loophole 

created 
in 

Rol 
must 

be 
particularly 

careful 
when 

scrutir 
exemptions 

based 
on 

such 
expansive 

tern 

$ 
403 (d) 

(3) 
[see 

note 
46 

infra] 
and 

ther 
from 

disclosure 
without 

the 
need 

for 
a 

se 
e
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
.
”
 

B
a
k
e
r
 

v. 
CIA, 

supra, 
188 

U
.
S
.
 

580 
F.2d 

at 
668. 

W
e
 

observed, 
too, 

that 
“sec! 

a 
very 

n
a
r
r
o
w
 

and 
explicit 

e
x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
 

to 
the 

the” 
F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
Information 

Act. 
Jd. 

at 
407, 

43 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
note 

25 
(
e
m
p
h
a
s
i
s
 

supp 

44 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 

J
e
w
i
s
h
 

C
o
n
g
r
e
s
s
 

Vv. 
Kreps, 

su 
U.S.App.D.C. 

at 
418, 

574 
F.2d 

at 
629. 

5 
See 

note 
16 

supra 
and 

a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
i
n
g
 

tex 

46 
R
a
y
 

Vv. 
Turner, 

No. 
77-1401, 

(D.C. 
Cir. 

at 
46-47 

(
c
o
n
c
u
r
r
i
n
g
 

opinion). 
W
e
 

spoke 
th 

§ 
408 

(d) 
(8) 

(1976), 
w
h
i
c
h
 

instructs 
the 

Central 
Intelligence 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 

to 
protect 

“int 
and 

methods 
from 

unauthorized 
disclosure.” 

V 
“while 

the 
‘particular 

types 
of 

matters’ 
listec 

(e.g., 
names, 

official 
titles, 

salaries) 
are 

fairly 
408 

(da) 
(8)’8 

language 
of 

protecting 
‘intellige 

m
e
t
h
o
d
s
’
 

is 
potentially 

quite 
e
x
p
a
n
s
i
v
e
.
”
 

It 
m
a
y
 

be 
that 

C
o
n
y
r
e
s
s
 

intended 
to 

co 
protection 

to 
N
S
A
’
s
 

“activities” 
by 

enacting 
I 

than 
it 

did 
to 

CIA 
by 

c
o
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y
 

oper: 
and 

403(d) 
(3). 

See 
Baez 

v. 
CIA, 

supra 
note 

Senate 
Report 

discussing 
Pub. 

L. 
No. 

86-36 
lil 

afforded 
N
S
A
 

to 
that 

allowed 
other 

intel 
e
x
e
m
p
t
e
d
 

f
r
o
m
 

the 
Classification 

Act, 
w
h
i
c
 

CIA. 
See 

8. 
Rep. 

No. 
284, 

supra 
note 

30, 
exemption 

would 
be 

consistent 
with 

legislatic
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N
S
A
 

has 
not 

based 
its 

repulsion 
of 

appellant’s 
infor- 

mational 
request 

upon 
an 

illusory 
need 

to 
safeguard 

“secrets” 
either 

familiar 
to 

all 
or 

unrelated 
to 

its 
oper- 

ational 
modes. 

In 
the 

agency’s 
words, 

its 
“
c
l
a
i
m
.
.
.
 

is 

not 
made 

with 
respect 

to 
its 

general 
functions 

or 
activi- 

ties”: 
“7 

it 
seeks 

instead 
to 

halt 
any 

divulgence 
of 

“infor- 

mation 
in 

such 
detail 

so 
as 

to 
let 

potential 
adversaries 

know 
which 

specific 
communications 

circuits 
are 

not 
se- 

cure, 
and 

which 
communications, 

depending 
on 

the 
cir- 

euits 
through 

which 
they 

were 
transmitted, 

the 
Agency 

is 
likely 

to 
possess 

or 
not 

possess.” 
** 

That 
position, 

if 

substantiated, 
would 

undercut 
appellant’s 

reliance 
on 

the 

Senate’s 
f
a
r
-
r
a
n
g
i
n
g
 

disclosure 
of 

N
S
A
’
s
 

operations 
in 

the 
course 

of 
recent 

investigations 
of 

gross 
illegalities 

on 
the 

part 
of 

intelligence 
agencies,” 

for 
the 

Senate 
in- 

quiries 
seemingly 

stopped 
short 

of 
revealing 

specifics 

 
 

respect 
to 

other 
agencies 

similarly 
e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 

in 
highly 

classi- 

fied 
defense 

activities”). 
As 

N
S
A
’
s
 

defense 
in 

the 
instant 

case 

is 
a
v
o
w
e
d
l
y
 

directed 
at 

s
a
f
e
g
u
a
r
d
i
n
g
 

intelligence 
sources 

and 
m
e
t
h
o
d
s
,
 

sce 
text 

infra 
at 

notes 
47-48, 

we 
need 

not 

consider 
w
h
e
t
h
e
r
 

the 
term 

“activities” 
in 

Pub. 
L. 

No. 
86-36 

m
i
g
h
t
 

c
o
n
e
e
i
v
a
b
l
y
 

shield 
any 

m
o
r
e
 

than 
that. 

‘7 
Brief 

for 
A
p
p
e
l
l
e
e
s
 

at 
14. 

4s 
Td. 

at 
18 

0.5; 
see 

id. 
at 

12-13, 

“
S
e
e
 

Final 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 

of 
the 

Select 
C
o
m
m
.
 

to 
S
t
u
d
y
 

Gov- 

ernmental 
Operations 

with 
Respect 

to 
Intelligence 

Activities, 

S, 
Rep. 

No, 
755, 

94th 
Cong., 

2d. 
Sess. 

(1976) 
(especially 

300k 
LI, 

at 
7
3
3
-
7
8
6
)
.
 

A
l
t
h
o
u
g
h
 

N
S
A
 

w
o
u
l
d
 

have 
no 

pro- 

tectable 
interest 

in 
s
u
p
p
r
e
s
s
i
n
g
 

i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

simply 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 

its 
release 

m
i
g
h
t
 
u
n
c
l
o
a
k
 

an 
iHegal 

operation, 
it 

m
a
y
 

p
r
o
p
e
r
l
y
 

withhold 
records 

g
a
t
h
e
r
e
d
 

illegally 
if 

d
i
v
u
l
g
e
n
c
e
 

w
o
u
l
d
 

re- 

veal 
currently 

viable 
information 

channels, 
albeit 

ones 
that 

w
e
r
e
 

abused 
in 

the 
past. 

C
o
m
p
a
r
e
 

f
a
l
k
i
n
 

V. 
H
e
l
m
s
,
 

No, 
T7- 

1922, 
(D.C. 

Cir. 
June 

16, 
1978), 

at 
16-17. 

Of 
course, 

every 

effort 
should 

be 
m
a
d
e
 

to 
s
e
g
r
e
g
a
t
e
 

for 
ultimate 

disclosure 

aspects 
of 

the 
records 

that 
w
o
u
l
d
 

not 
implicate 

legitimate 

intelligence 
operations, 

h
o
w
e
v
e
r
 
embarrassing 

to 
the 

agency. 

TREE 
R
I
E
S
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about 
the 

agency’s 
intelligence 

capabilitie 

warrant 
stringent 

protection 
from 

compu. 

With 
this 

background, 
then, 

we 
procee 

whether 
the 

District 
Court 

adequately 
un 

judicate 
the 

applicability 
of 

Section 
6 

to 
appellant 

seeks. 

B 

Congress 
has 

directed 
that 

in 
reviewing 

tions 
of 

F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
Information 

Act 
requ 

shall 
determine 

the 
matter 

de 
novo, 

and 
the 

contents 
of 

.. 
. 
agency 

records 
in 

ca 
mine 

whether 
such 

records 
or 

any 
part 

t] 
withheld 

under 
any 

of 
the 

exemptions 
set 

section 
(b).”* 

Very 
importantly, 

“the 
bu 

agency 
to 

sustain 
its 

action.” 
The 

legi 
of 

the 
Act 

explains 
that 

“the 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
 

given 
the 

opportunity 
to 

establish 
by 

mean 
or 

detailed 
affidavit 

that 
the 

documents 
empt 

from 
disclosure,” 

** 
and 

that 
the 

cov 

50 
See 

S. 
Rep. 

No. 
755, 

supra 
note 

49, 
B
o
o
k
 

(‘[t]he 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 

recognizes 
that 

N
S
A
’
s
 

va 
capability 

is 
a 

sensitive 
national 

asset 
whit 

zealously 
protected 

for 
its 

value 
to 

our 
co 

(
e
m
p
h
a
s
i
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
d
)
 ) 

; 
id. 

at 
786-783. 

See 
als 

fore 
the 

Select 
C
o
m
m
.
 

to 
S
t
u
d
y
 

G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
r
 

with 
R
e
s
p
e
c
t
 

to 
Intelligence 

Activities, 
94th | 

36, 
Vol. 

5 
(1975) 

(
r
e
m
a
r
k
s
 

of 
S
e
n
a
t
o
r
 
C
h
u
 

(“[t]o 
m
a
k
e
 

sure 
this 

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 

does 
not 

o
n
r
o
i
n
g
 

intelligence 
activities, 

we 
have 

had 
te 

eareful 
for 

the 
techniques 

of 
the 

N
S
A
 

arc 
of 

tive 
and 

fragile 
character’ 

(emphasis 
suppl 

H
a
l
k
i
n
 

v. 
H
e
l
m
s
,
 

supra 
note 

49, 
at 

16-17. 

"5 
U.S.C. 

§552(a) 
(4) 

(B) 
(1976). 

Td, 
"SS. 

Rep. 
No. 

1200, 
98d 

Cong., 
2d 

Sess. 
9 

| 
ence 

report) 
(
e
m
p
h
a
s
i
s
 

supplied). 
See 

R
a
y
 

v. 

note 
46, 

at 
25-26, 

88 
(concurring 

opinion) 
; 
W
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cord 
substantial 

weight 
to 

an 
agency’s 

affidavit.” 
But, 

as 
in 

the 
recent 

past 
we 

have 
noted, 

“conclusory 
and 

generalized 
allegations 

of 
exemptions” 

are 
unaccept- 

able;*° 
if 

the 
court 

is 
unable 

to 
sustain 

nondivulgence 

on 
the 

basis 
of 

affidavits, 
in 

camera 
inspection 

may 
well 

be 
in 

order. 
As 

Congress 
has 

declared, 
“in 

m
a
n
y
 

situa- 

tions” 
review 

of 
requested 

materials 
in 

chambers 
“will 

plainly 
be 

necessary 
and 

a
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
e
.
”
 

We 
think 

the 
District 

Court 
failed 

in 
this 

litigation 
to 

conduct 
a 

true 
de 

novo 
review 

consonant 
with 

the 
fore- 

going 
principles, 

and 
that 

s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

judgment 
was 

pre- 

cipitously 
entered. 

The 
showing 

made 
by 

N
S
A
 

consisted 

wholly 
in 

the 
public 

aMidavit 
of 

N
o
r
m
a
n
 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
,
 

its 

information 
officer.*’ 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

avowed 
that 

the 
mate- 

rials 
requested 

“were 
acquired 

in 
the 

course 
of 

conducting 

lawful 
signals 

intelligence 
activities,” 

and 
that 

“[r]elease 

of 
any 

record 
or 

portion 
thereof 

would 
disclose 

informa- 

184 
U.S.App.D.C. 

117, 
121-122, 

565 
F.2d 

692, 
696-697 

(1977). 

See 
also 

W
P
A
 

v. 
Mink, 

410 
U.S. 

78, 
92-93, 

93 
S.Ct. 

827, 
838- 

889, 
35 

L.Ed.2d 
119, 

184-186 
(1973). 

“*S, 
Rep. 

No. 
1200, 

s
u
p
r
a
 

note 
53, 

at 
12. 

T
h
o
u
g
h
 

these 

remarks 
were 

m
a
d
e
 

in 
the 

context 
of 

E
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

1, 
they 

would 

seem 
equally 

pertinent 
to 

E
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

3 
claims 

involving 
na- 

tional 
security. 

See 
R
a
y
 

v. 
Turner, 

supra 
note 

46, 
at 

16; 

Goland 
v. 

CIA, 
No. 

76-1800, 
(D.C. 

Cir. 
M
a
y
 

238, 
1978), 

at 

20 
n.64, 

“ 
V
a
u
g
h
n
 

v. 
Rosen, 

supra 
note 

42, 
157 

U.S.App.D.C. 
at 

346, 

484 
F.2d 

at 
826. 

Sce 
R
a
y
 

v. 
Turner, 

supra 
note 

46, 
al 

43-45 

(
c
o
n
c
u
r
r
i
n
g
 

o
p
i
n
i
o
n
)
 ; 

G
o
l
a
n
d
 

v. 
CIA, 

supra 
note 

54, 
at 

20 

n.64: 
B
r
a
n
d
o
n
 

v. 
Eckard, 

187 
U.S.App.D.C. 

28, 
33-34, 

669 
F.2d 

688, 
688-689 

(1977) 
; 
National 

Cable 
Television 

Ass’n 
Vv. 

PCC, 

156 
U.S.App.D.C. 

91, 
98, 

479 
F.2d 

183, 
190 

(1978). 

* 
S 

Rep. 
No. 

1200, 
supra 

note 
53, 

at 
9. 

See 
R
a
y
 

v. 
Turner, 

supra 
note 

46, 
at 

26 
(
c
o
n
c
u
r
r
i
n
g
 

opinion). 

st 
Joint 

A
p
p
e
n
d
i
x
 

(J. 
App.) 

88. 
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tion 
about 

the 
nature 

of 
NSA’s 

activit 

functions.” 
He 

further 
explained: 

I 
have 

determined 
that 

the 
records 

case 
and 

specific 
information 

abo 
such 

as 
numbers, 

dates, 
and 

type 
of 

tained 
therein 

cannot 
be 

disclosed, 
— 

would 
jeopardize 

national 
securit, 

Agency 
was 

established 
to 

perform. 

of 
specific 

information 
which 

may 

specific 
individual 

or 
organization 

| 

text 
of 

[the 
agency’s] 

singular 
m 

veal 
certain 

functions 
and_ 

activiti 

which 
are 

protected 
from 

mandato 

Section 
6 

of 
Public 

L
a
w
 

86-36." 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

additionally 
maintained 

tha 

were 
as 

detailed 
as 

security 
constraints 

It 
is 

not 
possible 

to 
describe 

in 
a 

| 

fidavit 
the 

material 
in 

and 
dates 

c 
held 

by 
NSA, 

because 
this 

would 

knowledgeable 
person 

to 
determine 

1 
documents 

... 
and 

thus 
disclose 

in’ 

and 
methods 

.
.
.
.
 

In 
short, 

any 
public 

description 
of 

material 
woulc 

secret 
nature 

of 
the 

information 
promise 

intelligence 
sources 

and 
1 

In 
our 

view, 
the 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

affidavit - 

clusory 
to 

support 
the 

s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

judgmer 

The 
agency 

acknowledged 
to 

the 
Distric 

“8 
J, 

A
p
p
.
 

89-90. 

J, 
A
p
p
.
 

90. 

60 
J, 

App. 
91. 

The 
affidavit 

also 
averred 

t. 

in 
a 

d
i
l
e
m
m
a
 

because 
it 

is 
in 

possession 
« 

w
o
u
l
d
 

fully 
justify 

the 
w
i
t
h
h
o
l
d
i
n
g
 

of 
the 

r 

der 
a 

statute 
that 

must 
be 

cited 
for 

the 
pro 

ords, 
but 

it 
cannot 

disclose 
this 

evidence 

information 
which 

itself 
requires 

the 
sam 

this 
issue, 

see 
text 

infra 
at 

notes 
7
3
-
7
7
.
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represented 
to 

us 
on 

appeal, 
that 

the 
documents 

in 
issue 

have 
been 

suppressed, 
not 

on 
account 

of 
their 

“substan- 
tive 

content,” 
but 

because 
release 

to 
appellant 

would 
re- 

veal 
“vital 

national 
security 

information 
concerning 

the 
organization, 

function 
and 

communication 
intelligence 

capabilities 
of 

the 
N.S.A.”* 

But 
the 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

affidavit 
furnishes 

precious 
little 

that 
would 

enable 
a 

determina- 
tion 

as 
to 

whether 
the 

materials 
withheld 

actually 
do 

bear 
on 

the 
agency’s 

organization, 
functions 

or 
faculty 

for 
intelligence 

operations. 
Rather, 

it 
merely 

states, 
with- 

out 
any 

elucidation 
whatever, 

that 
compliance 

with 
ap- 

pellant’s 
d
e
m
a
n
d
 

would 
reveal 

“certain 
functions 

and 
activities 

. 
. 

. 
protected 

from 
m
a
n
d
a
t
o
r
y
 

disclosure 
by 

Section 
6,’ 

and 
would 

“jeopardize 
national 

security 
functions 

the 
agency 

was 
established 

to 
perform.” 

* 
Barren 

assertions 
that 

an 
exempting 

statute 
has 

been 
met 

cannot 
suffice 

to 
establish 

that 
fact,*t 

yet 
one 

will 
search 

the 
B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

affidavit 
in 

vain 
for 

anything 
more. 

Not 
only 

does 
the 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

statement 
fail 

to 
indi- 

cate 
even 

in 
the 

slightest 
how 

agency 
functions 

might 
be 

unveiled, 
but 

it 
also 

lacks 
so 

much 
as 

guarded 
specificity 

as 
to 

the 
“certain 

functions 
and 

activities” 
that 

might 

“
M
e
m
o
r
a
n
d
u
m
 

in 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 

of 
D
e
f
e
n
d
a
n
t
s
’
 

M
o
t
i
o
n
 

to 
Dis- 

miss 
or, 

in 
the 

Alternative, 
for 

S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
J
u
d
g
m
e
n
t
,
 

at 
9 

n.5, 
R
e
c
o
r
d
 

on 
A
p
p
e
a
l
 

(docket 
entry 

12). 

* 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
note 

59, 

“3 
See 

text 
s
u
p
r
a
 

at 
note 

59. 

™ 
See 

note 
55 

sapra 
and 

a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
i
n
g
 

text. 

“ 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
note 

59. 
In 

contrast, 
an 

aflidavit 
sup- 

plied 
by 

the 
Central 

Intelligence 
A
g
e
n
c
y
 

in 
G
o
l
a
n
d
 

v. 
CIA, 

supra 
note 

54, 
indicated 

that 
the 

substantive 
content 

of 
with- 

held 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

p
e
r
t
a
i
n
e
d
 

to 
protected 

matters, 
and 

was 
sufficiently 

detailed 
to 

s
u
p
p
o
r
t
 

their 
n
o
n
d
i
s
c
l
o
s
u
r
e
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 

to 
E
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

3: 

[
T
]
h
e
 

deleted 
portions 

of 
the 

[requested 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
]
 

eon- 
tain 

detailed 
deseriptions 

of 
(1) 

“intelligence 
collection 

8 ome oo 
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be 
revealed. 

F
r
o
m
 

aught 
that 

appears, 
th 

ments 
may 

implicate 
aspects 

of 
the 

agen 
already 

well 
publicized. 

Suppression 
of 

that 
sort 

would 
frustrate 

the 
pressing 

pol 
without 

even 
arguably 

advancing 
counter 

erations.” 

Before 
this 

court, 
N
S
A
 

has 
endeavored 

deficiencies 
of 

its 
presentation 

in 
the 

Dist 
we 

have 
noted, 

the 
agency 

has 
identified 

and 
operational 

devices 
... 

still 
utilized’ 

of 
p
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

and 
supply 

... 
unique 

to 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
”
 

which 
“are 

currently 
utiliz 

concepts 
of 

intelligence 
m
e
t
h
o
d
o
l
o
g
y
”
 

essential 
e
l
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
r
e
m
a
i
n
 
viable’; 

(4) 
spe 

intelligence 
operations,” 

including 
the 

“ 
foreign 

countries 
i
n
v
o
l
v
e
d
”
;
 

and 
(5) 

“cer 
m
e
t
h
o
d
o
l
o
g
i
e
s
 

of 
a 

friendly 
foreign 

g
o
v
e
r
 

Id. 
at 

21. 

°° 
See 

note 
49 

supra 
and 

a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
i
n
g
 

text 

* 
See 

R
a
y
 

v. 
T
u
r
n
e
r
,
 

supra 
note 

46, 
at 

4 
ring 

opinion) 
; 
H
a
l
p
e
r
i
n
 

v. 
CIA, 

446 
F
.
S
u
p
p
.
 

6 
(D.D.C. 

1978) 
(50 

U.S.C. 
§ 
408 

(d) 
(3) 

(197 
voked 

to 
protect 

data 
not 

c
o
m
p
r
o
m
i
s
e
d
 

by 
pr 

cf. 
H.R. 

Rep. 
No. 

1880, 
98d 

Cong., 
2d 

Sess. 
| 

e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

7(1I%), 
r
e
g
a
r
d
i
n
g
 

“
i
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
i
v
e
 

tech 
cedures,” 

5 
U.S.C. 

§
5
5
2
(
b
)
 

(7) 
CE) 

(1976), 
interpreted 

to 
include 

routine 
t
e
c
h
n
i
q
u
e
s
 

anc 
ready 

well 
k
n
o
w
n
 

to 
the 

public’); 
120 

Co 
(1974) 

(remarks 
of 

Senator 
Hart) 

(protecti 
tive 

t
e
c
h
n
i
q
u
e
s
 

and 
p
r
o
c
e
d
u
r
e
s
 

applicable 
wl 

niques 
and 

p
r
o
c
e
d
u
r
e
s
 

are 
not 

generally 
kne 

G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
”
)
.
 

See 
also 

120 
Cong. 

Rec. 
866 

m
a
r
k
s
 

of 
R
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
v
e
 

Reid) 
(“[{t]The 

cour 
have 

a 
duty 

to 
look 

behind 
any 

claim 
of 

exem 
too 

often 
in 

the 
past 

has 
been 

used 
to 

cover 
wu 

e
m
b
a
r
r
a
s
s
m
e
n
t
 

even 
in 

foreign 
policy 

matte 
times, 

are 
fully 

k
n
o
w
n
 

by 
other 

countrics 
bu 

in 
our 

o
w
n
—
—
s
u
p
p
o
s
c
d
l
y
 

the 
most 

democratic 
a 

the 
w
o
r
l
d
”
)
,
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of 
its 

concern 
the 

publication 
of 

information 
in 

such 

detail 
that 

its 
interception 

capabilities 
with 

respect 
to 

particular 
communications 

circuits 
might 

be 
exposed.** 

Were 
N
S
A
 

able 
to 

establish 
its 

claim 
in 

that 
regard, 

immunization 
by 

Section 
6 

at 
least 

to 
that 

extent 
would 

be 
assured. 

But 
the 

appropriate 
occasion 

for 
such 

an 

undertaking 
was 

during 
the 

proceedings 
before 

the 
Dis- 

trict 
Court, 

in 
the 

context 
of 

de 
novo 

consideration 
of 

appellant’s 
demand.” 

Aside 
from 

their 
bearing 

on 
the 

substantive 
decision 

ultimately 
to 

be 
made, 

NSA’s 
averments 

on 
appeal 

have 

significant 
ramifications 

for 
the 

conduct 
of 

the 
litiga- 

tion. 
In 

particular, 
they 

compellingly 
evince 

the 
feasi- 

bility 
of 

further 
elaboration 

of 
the 

agency’s 
public 

affi- 

davit. 
We 

acknowledge, 
of 

course, 
that 

public 
explana- 

tions 
of 

a 
determination 

to 
withhold 

need 
not 

“contain 

factual 
descriptions 

that 
. 

. 
. 
would 

compromise 
the 

se- 

eret 
nature 

of 
the 

information,” 
™ 

but 
we 

see 
no 

reason 

why 
NSA’s 

open 
and 

informative 
representations 

to 
this 

court 
could 

not 
have 

been 
encouched 

in 
the 

initial 
affi- 

 
 

88 
See 

text 
s
u
p
r
a
 

at 
note 

48. 

° 
Partial 

disclosure 
still 

might 
be 

possible 
if 

the 
com- 

p
r
o
m
i
s
i
n
g
 

sections 
of 

the 
requested 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 

w
e
r
e
 

sus- 

ceptible 
of 

deletion. 
See 

5 
U.S.C. 

§
5
5
2
(
b
)
 

(1976); 
Ray 

Vv. 

T
u
r
n
e
r
,
 

supra 
note 

46, 
at 

4 
& 

n.7 
(
c
o
n
c
u
r
r
i
n
g
 

opinion) 
; 

Irons 
Vv. 

Gottschalk, 
179 

U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
D
.
C
.
 

87, 
41, 

548 
F.2d 

952, 

996 
(1976), 

cert. 
denicd, 

434 
U.S. 

965, 
98 

S.Ct. 
505, 

54 
L.Ed, 

21 
451 

(1977); 
V
a
u
g
h
n
 

v. 
Rosen, 

supra 
note 

12, 
157 

U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
 

D.C, 
at 

343-345, 
484 

I'.2d 
at 

823-825, 
Significantly, 

N
S
A
 

indi- 

cated 
in 

response 
to 

interrogatories 
that 

no 
review 

had 
been 

m
a
d
e
 

to 
identify 

s
e
y
r
e
g
a
b
l
e
 

c
l
e
m
e
n
t
s
 

of 
the 

records. 
J. 

App. 

48. 7 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
notes 

51-56. 

™ 
V
a
u
g
h
n
 

v. 
Rosen, 

supra 
note 

42, 
157 

U.S.App.D.C. 
at 

346, 

484 
F.2d 

at 
826. 
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davit.” 
And 

we 
suspect 

that 
the 

public 
developed 

further 
still 

without 
untowarc 

agency’s 
statutory 

mission 
were 

it 
to 

exe 
ingenuity. 

The 
importance 

of 
maximizing 

adversa 
in 

suits 
such 

as 
this 

cannot 
be 

gainsaid.” 
of 

the 
information-requesters 

to 
the 

fulles 
ble 

is 
essential 

to 
the 

efficacy 
of 

de 
novo 1 

of 
the 

agency’s 
action.“ 

Not 
insignificant! 

and 
the 

court, 
if 

sufficiently 
informed, 

n 
means 

of 
liberating 

withheld 
documents 

wi 
mising 

the 
agency’s 

legitimate 
interests. 

discovery 
may 

be 
employed 

to 
develop 

r 

7 
At 

oral 
a
r
g
u
m
e
n
t
,
 

counsel 
for 

N
S
A
 

sug; 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 

m
u
s
t
 

necessarily 
be 

v
a
g
u
e
 

until 
it 

k 

w
h
a
t
 

the 
requester’s 

a
r
g
u
m
e
n
t
s
 

will 
b
e
—
w
h
 

can 
s
h
a
r
p
e
n
 

its 
claim 

accordingly. 
At 

m
o
s
t
 

buttresses 
the 

need 
for 

supplementation 
of 

| 
davits 

d
u
r
i
n
g
 

the 
course 

of 
trial-court 

proce 
tainly 

does 
not 

justify 
a 

p
r
o
m
p
t
i
n
g
 

of 
unnec 

and 
c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t
 

r
e
m
a
n
d
s
.
 

In 
any 

event, 
we 

fl 
notion 

that 
an 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 
should 

a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

just 
so 

m 
essential 

to 
establish 

the 
applicability 

of 
a 

clai 
w
h
e
n
 

it 
is 

able, 
w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 

e
n
d
a
n
g
e
r
i
n
g
 

activi 
r
e
m
a
i
n
 

secret, 
to 

supply 
publicly 

further 
de 

m
i
g
h
t
 

aid 
the 

de 
novo 

d
e
t
e
r
m
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
 

on 
disclo: 

disclosability 
of 

the 
desired 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
.
 

T
h
e
 

an 
agency 

may 
confidently 

anticipate 
is 

lack 
its 

s
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g
 

papers. 

= 
See 

R
a
y
 

v. 
Turner, 

s
u
p
r
a
 

note 
46, 

at 
10, 

ring 
o
p
i
n
i
o
n
)
 ; 

Phillippt 
v. 

CITA, 
178 

U
.
S
.
A
p
p
 

546 
F.2d 

1009, 
1018 

(
1
9
7
6
)
;
 
V
a
u
g
h
n
 

v. 
Rosen, 

157 
U.S. 

App.D.C. 
at 

844-845, 
484 

F.2d 
at 

824-82 

7 
Sce 

120 
Cong. 

Ree. 
17019 

(1974) 
(rema 

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
)
 

(ex 
parte 

showing 
by 

ageney 
sho 

“where 
the 

court 
determines 

that 
involvemer 

counsel 
in 

that 
aspect 

of 
the 

case 
would 

itself 
1 

national 
security’). 

C
o
m
p
a
r
e
 
W
a
l
k
i
n
 

v. 
H
e
l
m
s
 

at 
10-11 

& 
n.b.
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aR 

RE 
LON 

N
T
T
 
t
e
 

OR 
RARE 

ag 
RMR 

OM em 
te 

ate 
Setar 

tame 
eae ermine oe 

basis 
of 

nondisclosure 
or 

the 
lack 

of 
it.* 

As 
we 

have 

also 
said, 

“[t]he 
court 

may 
... 

require 
the 

agency 
to 

submit 
under 

protective 
seal 

affidavits 
that 

are 
more 

de- 

tailed 
than 

those 
made 

available 
to 

the 
plaintiff,” 

** 
and 

after 
scrutiny 

thereof 
“the 

court 
may 

order 
release 

of 

any 
portions 

of 
these 

in 
camera 

affidavits 
that 

it 
deter- 

mines 
will 

present 
no 

danger 
of 

unauthorized 
disclo- 

sure.” 
7? 

These 
salutary 

devices 
were 

abruptly 
aborted 

in 
the 

case 
at 

bar 
by 

unquestioning 
reliance 

upon 
the 

conclusory 
B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

affidavit. 

It 
is 

much 
too 

soon 
to 

tell 
whether 

N
S
A
 

can 
establish 

its 
claims 

by 
more 

detailed 
public 

or 
classified 

affidavits, 

or 
whether 

in 
camera 

review 
of 

the 
controverted 

docu- 

ments 
themselves 

will 
become 

essential 
to 

the 
resolution 

proper.** 
W
h
a
t
 

is 
clear, 

however, 
is 

that 
the 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

affidavit 
was 

inadequate 
to 

discharge 
the 

burden 
firmly 

placed 
by 

Congress 
on 

agencies 
that 

would 
withhold 

rec- 

ords 
in 

the 
face 

of 
proper 

F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
Information 

Act 

requests.” 
Indeed, 

the 
District 

Court’s 
uncritical 

accept- 

ance 
of 

the 
affidavit 

deprived 
appellant 

of 
the 

full 
de 

novo 
consideration 

of 
its 

records-request 
to 

which 
it 

is 

statutorily 
entitled.*° 

Insofar 
as 

the 
sixteen 

documents 

™ 
See 

R
a
y
 

v. 
T
u
r
n
e
r
,
 

supra 
note 

46, 
at 

43 
(
“
[
i
]
n
t
e
r
r
o
g
a
-
 

tories 
and 

depositions 
are 

especially 
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
 

in 
a 

case 
w
h
e
r
e
 

one 
party 

has 
an 

effective 
m
o
n
o
p
o
l
y
 

on 
the 

relevant 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
-
 

tion’), 

7 
R
a
y
 

v. 
T
u
r
n
e
r
,
 

supra 
note 

46, 
at 

44 
n.61. 

See 
Phillinpt 

v. 
CIA, 

s
u
p
r
a
 

note 
75, 

178 
U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
D
.
C
.
 

at 
247, 

546 
F.2d 

at 

1013. 
C
o
m
p
a
r
e
 

//alkin 
v. 

H
e
l
m
s
,
 

supra 
note 

49, 
at 

15, 

 
 

7 
R
a
y
 

v. 
T
u
r
n
e
r
,
 
supre 

note 
46, 

at 
44 

6
1
,
 

* 
Soe 

id. 
at 

23-29; 
text 

supra 
at 

notes 
52-56, 

™ 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
notes 

52-56. 

*° 
T
h
e
 

District 
Court’s 

failure 
to 

take 
the 

“ 
‘hard 

look’ 
nee- 

essary 
to 

assure 
adherence 

to 
congressional 

purpose,” 
a
y
 

v. 
T
u
r
n
e
r
,
 

supra 
note 

46, 
at 

47, 
is 

a
p
p
a
r
e
n
t
 

from 
its 

opinion, 

Noting 
simply 

that 
“Mr. 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

insists 
that 

‘[r]elease 
of 

21 

admittedly 
withheld 

are 
concerned, 

this 
liti 

return 
to 

the 
District 

Court. Ill 

Appellant 
raises 

a 
second 

issue 
on 

this 
ap 

cerns 
NSA’s 

claimed 
inability 

to 
locate 

per 
ments 

in 
addition 

to 
the 

sixteen 
it 

is 
k
n
o
w
n
 

in 
hand. 

More 
precisely, 

appellant 
argues 

th 
circumstances 

the 
agency’s 

single 
affidavit 

interrogatories-responses 
claiming 

thorough 
searches 

did 
not 

suffice 
to 

meet 
its 

burden 
in 

additional 
discovery 

was 
imperative, 

we 
are 

sure 
that 

all 
relevant 

records 
have 

heen 
une 

agree 
that 

N
S
A
 

did 
not 

demonstrate 
the 

u 
of 

other 
materials 

sufficiently 
to 

entitle 
it 

judgment. 

Appellant’s 
first 

request, 
made 

in 
Decembe 

tended 
to 

all 
documents 

bearing 
on 

its 
activ 

transmission 
of 

information 
about 

appella 
agencies, 

governments 
and 

individuals. 
That 

soon 
broadened 

to 
include 

items 
relating 

tc 
founder. 

In 
January, 

1975, 
N
S
A
 

informed 
ar 

it 
had 

neither 
established 

a 
file 

or 
record 

o1 
jects 

nor 
passed 

on 
any 

information 
of 

eithe 
response, 

according 
to 

the 
B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

affidavit, 
“based 

on 
negative 

results 
of 

searches 
condt 

request 
by 

the 
N
S
A
 

organizations 
having 

fil 
reasonably 

have 
contained 

information 
or 

rec 
kinds 

requested.” 
' 

On 
five 

subsequent 
occas 

any 
record 

or 
portion 

thereof 
w
o
u
l
d
 

disclose 
about 

the 
nature 

of 
N
S
A
’
s
 

activities 
including 

its 
and 

that 
Pub. 

L. 
No. 

86-86 
is 

an 
E
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

8 
District 

C
o
u
r
t
 

entered 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

j
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t
 

for 
} 

further 
ado. 

F
o
u
n
d
i
n
g
 

Charch 
of 

Scientology 
v. 

note 
4, 

434 
FiSupp. 

at 
6383. 

“1 
J, 

App. 
85.
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lant 
specified 

additional 
subjects 

and 
submitted 

further 

details 
that 

might 
aid 

in 
locating 

pertinent 
materials. 

In 

each 
instance, 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

reported, 
agency 

units 
“that 

could 
be 

reasonably 
expected 

to 
contain 

records 
of 

the 

kind 
described” 

were 
instructed 

to 
search 

their 
files, 

and 
supposedly 

“thorough 
searches” 

repeatedly 
failed 

to 

ferret 
out 

data 
of 

the 
kind 

demanded.™ 

Subsequently, 
appellant 

learned 
in 

the 
course 

of 
dis- 

covery 
in 

a 
F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
Information 

Act 
proceeding 

against 
the 

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 

of 
State 

and 
the 

Central 
Intel- 

ligence 
Agency 

that 
sixteen 

documents 
encompassed 

by 

appellant’s 
request 

had 
been 

provided 
to 

CIA 
by 

N
S
A
 

and 
that 

N
S
A
 

had 
advised 

against 
their 

release. 
Once 

informed 
of 

that 
development, 

N
S
A
 

contacted 
CIA 

to 

obtain 
identifying 

details; 
and 

an 
ensuing 

search 
un- 

covered 
fifteen 

of 
the 

sixteen 
which, 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

said, 

‘were 
found 

in 
warehouse 

storage, 
not 

retrievable 
on 

the 

basis 
of 

subject 
matter 

content.” 
** 

N
S
A
 

later 
obtained 

a 
copy 

of 
the 

sixteenth 
from 

CIA. 

Beyond 
revelations 

affording 
this 

much 
light, 

the 

B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

affidavit 
contained 

little 
else 

material 
to 

the 

 
 

* 
J, 

App. 
85, 

87-88. 
On 

one 
other 

occasion, 
N
S
A
 

w
a
s
 

ad- 

vised 
that 

appellant 
possessed 

a 
State 

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 

airgram, 

dated 
several 

years 
earlier, 

that 
had 

been 
f
o
r
w
a
r
d
e
d
 

to 
N
S
A
.
 

Appellant 
sought 

clarification 
with 

respect 
to 

disposition 
of 

the 
a
i
r
g
r
a
m
;
 

and 
with 

i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

obtained 
f
r
o
m
 

the 
D
e
p
a
r
t
-
 

m
e
n
t
 

of 
State 

the 
a
i
r
g
r
a
m
 

w
a
s
 

located. 
B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

a
v
o
w
s
 

that 

“sinee 
the 

a
i
r
g
r
a
m
 

w
a
s
 

not 
directly 

required 
in 

the 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t
 

of 
N
S
A
 

business, 
it 

w
a
s
 

not 
located 

in 
any 

operational 
file 

where 
2 

reasonable 
s
e
a
r
c
h
.
.
.
 

might 
have 

located 
it.” 

J. 
App. 

8G. 
It 

s
e
e
m
s
 

ironic 
that 

a 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 

m
o
r
e
 

likely 
to 

be 
releas- 

able 
because 

of 
u
n
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
c
e
 

to 
“
N
S
A
 

business” 
is 

one 
that 

p
r
o
b
a
b
l
y
 

will 
not 

be 
f
o
u
n
d
 

d
u
r
i
n
g
 

a 
“
r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
l
e
”
 

search. 

Indeed, 
it 

raises 
some 

question, 
to 

say 
the 

least, 
about 

the 

a
g
e
n
c
y
’
s
 
u
n
d
e
r
s
t
a
n
d
i
n
g
 

of 
“
r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
l
e
n
e
s
s
.
”
 

«8 
J, 

App. 
86-88. 

ut 
J, 

App. 
89. 
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processing 
of 

appellant’s 
several 

requests, 

plies 
to 

appellant’s 
interrogatories 

were 

uninformative 
in 

that 
respect.*° 

They 
+ 

searches 
were 

made 
by 

departments 
in 

after 
materials 

expectably 
might 

repose 

organization 
of 

the 
agency’s 

files 
precluc 

the 
basis 

of 
information 

furnished 
by 

averments 
superficially 

similar 
did 

pass 

first 
of 

our 
recent 

Goland 
decisions. 

competence 
of 

any 
records-search 

is 
a 

m 

upon 
the 

circumstances 
of 

the 
case, 

and 

here 
give 

rise 
to 

substantial 
doubts 

abou 

NSA’s 
search 

endeavors. 
More 

specificall 

question 
whether 

further 
search 

procedu 

able 
and 

within 
the 

agency’s 
ability 

to 

expending 
a 

whit 
more 

than 
reasonable 

e 

judgment, 
then, 

was 
improper 

because 
a1 

rial 
fact—the 

adequacy 
of 

the 
s
e
a
r
c
h
—
v
 

the 
record.*’ 

The 
B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

affidavit 
informs 

us 
t 

no 
central 

index 
to 

all 
of 

the 
Agency’s 

have 
records 

in 
alphabetical 

order 
by 

subject 
matter. 

Other 
files 

are 
in 

chrc 

of 
these, 

only 
some, 

not 
all, 

have 
indexe: 

or 
subject 

matter 
of 

the 
records 

they 
co 

way, 
however, 

did 
B
o
a
r
d
m
a
n
 

attempt 

characteristics 
of 

NSA’s 
general 

filing 
sy 

ticular 
scarches 

conducted 
for 

appellant. 

suys, 
though 

over 
and 

over, 
is 

that 
ah 

 
 

*6 
About 

the 
only 

bit 
of 

information 
rclev 

is 
that 

sct 
forth 

in 
text 

infra 
at 

note 
90, 

86 
Goland 

vy. 
CIA, 

supra 
note 

54, 
See 

note 

87 
Sce 

text 
infra 

at 
notes 

94-100. 

#8 
J, 

App. 
88-84.
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quests 
were 

in 
vain,” 

and 
that, 

we 
believe, 

does 
not 

satis- 

factorily 
dispel 

the 
questions 

arising 
in 

the 
present 

situ- 

ation. 
The 

fact 
that 

nothing 
pertinent 

is 
found 

on 
a file 

search 
might 

suggest, 
of 

course, 
that 

nothing 
pertinent 

was 
on 

file, 
but 

here 
there 

is 
a 

countervailing 
circum- 

stance 
arguing 

powerfully 
the 

other 
way. 

Despite 
searches 

in 
some 

number, 
fifteen 

responsive 

documents 
concededly 

in 
N
S
A
’
s
 

possession 
were 

passed 

by, 
and 

but 
for 

help 
from 

another 
intelligence 

agency 

seemingly 
would 

never 
have 

come 
to 

light. 
N
S
A
 

tells 
us 

that 
its 

“files... 
are 

oriented 
to 

subjects 
of 

foreign 
in- 

telligence 
interests 

and 
are 

not 
structured 

to 
permit 

re- 

trieval 
by 

subjects 
of 

the 
type 

included 
in 

[appellant’s] 

F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
Information 

Act 
request.” 

N
S
A
 

adds 
that 

“Ttihe 
fifteen 

records 
found 

in 
w
a
r
e
h
o
u
s
e
 

storage 
[were] 

not 
retrievable 

on 
the 

basis 
of 

subject 
matter 

content. 

Only 
the 

identifying 
data 

supplied 
by 

the 
CIA 

enabled 

N
S
A
 

to 
locate 

copies 
of 

the 
records 

here.”** 
The 

diffi- 

culty 
with 

this 
attempted 

explanation 
is 

that 
it 

generates 

more 
problems 

than 
it 

solves. 

On 
the 

one 
hand 

N
S
A
 

states 
that 

some 
of 

its 
files 

are 

indexed 
or 

alphabetically 
arranged 

“by 
name, 

title, 
or 

subject 
matter’—details 

appellant 
supplied 

profusely— 

and 
on 

the 
other 

hand 
it 

declares 
that 

its 
files 

“are 
not 

structured 
to 

permit 
retrieval 

by 
subjects 

of 
the 

type 

included 
in 

[appellant’s] 
requests.” 

And 
notwithstanding 

the 
latter 

representation, 
which 

would 
appear 

to 
imme- 

diately 
doom 

any 
search 

whatsoever 
for 

appellant, 
N
S
A
 

professes 
to 

have 
conducted 

several, 
and 

to 
have 

done 
so 

“thoroughly.” 
On 

a 
broader 

seale, 
since 

NSA’s 
prime 

mission 
is 

to 
acquire 

and 
disseminate 

information 
to 

the 

intelligence 
community, 

it 
seems 

odd 
that 

it 
is 

without 

 
 

80 
J, 

App. 
88-91. 

00 
J, 

App. 
42, 

1 
J, 

App. 
89. 

TRE 
Re 

Me 
R
E
E
 
R
O
E
 
I
N
G
E
N
,
 

ITO 
SONAR 

Cae 
AR, 

4 
i
m
 

emma 
o
o
r
 
a
 

25 

some 
m
e
c
h
a
n
i
s
m
 

enabling 
location 

of 
m¢ 

type 
appellant 

asked 
for, 

particularly 
w. 

details 
as 

extensive 
as 

those 
furnished. 

Eve 

modes 
of 

subject-matter 
classification, 

it 

apparent 
why 

N
S
A
 

might 
not 

have 
search 

of 
“subjects 

of 
foreign 

intelligence 
interes 

be 
involved. 

Presumably, 
CIA 

was 
able 

| 

fifteen 
documents 

on 
clues 

no 
different 

f1 

vided 
N
S
A
 

by 
appellant 

and, 
in 

turn, 
to 

for 
N
S
A
;
 

just 
why 

N
S
A
 

could 
not 

have 
d 

own 
is 

hardly 
evident 

from 
what 

N
S
A
 

hi 

far.? 
If 

there 
was 

no 
other 

way, 
just 

w
h
 

resort 
to 

this 
process 

of 
c
r
o
s
s
-
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
 

with 
respect 

to 
other 

documents 
d
e
m
a
n
d
e
 

is 
not 

at 
all 

clear. 
N
S
A
 

has 
never 

cla 

search 
procedures 

it 
employed 

were 
the 

on 
feasible 

and, 
everything 

considered, 
it 

has 
nated 

an 
unavoidable 

inference 
that 

its 
have 

left 
something 

to 
be 

desired. 

Lest 
we 

forget, 
the 

District 
Court 

di: 
litigation 

by 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

judgment. 
It 

is 
° 

Freedom 
of 

Information 
Act 

cases 
as 

in 
a 

“
l
s
]
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

judgment 
may 

be 
granted 

or 

ing 
party 

proves 
that 

no 
substantial 

and 
are 

in 
dispute 

and 
that 

he 
is 

entitled 
to 

| 

matter 
of 

law.” 
It 

is 
equally 

settled 
in 

dural 
law 

that 

92 
See 

text 
s
u
p
r
a
 

at 
note 

90, 

“
T
h
e
 

circumstances 
under 

which 
appell 

NSA’s 
possession 

of 
these 

documents 
could 

indication 
that 

it 
w
a
s
 

not 
truly 

i
g
n
o
r
a
n
t
 

of 
| 

of 
the 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
.
 

T
h
e
 

Central 
Intelligence 

A 

in 
the 

course 
of 

discovery 
in 

other 
procecdin: 

had 
it 

obtained 
these 

materials 
from 

N
S
A
 

bu 
had 

a
d
m
o
n
i
s
h
e
d
 

C
I
A
 

that 
release 

should 
be 

basis 
of 

E
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
 

1. 
Sce 

Exhibit 
L 

to 
C
o
m
 

“ 
National 

Cable 
Television 

Ass’n 
Vv. 

F
C
C
,
 

156 
U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
D
.
C
,
 

at 
94, 

479 
I.2d 

at 
186 

(
f
o
o



26 

[tlhe 
party 

seeking 
summary 

judgment 
has 

the 
burden 

of 
showing 

there 
is 

no 
genuine 

issue 
of 

material 
fact, 

even 
on 

issues 
where 

the 
other 

party 
would 

have 
the 

burden 
of 

proof 
at 

trial, 
and 

even 
if 

the 
opponent 

presents 
no 

conflicting 
evidentiary 

matter. 
“
[
T
]
h
e
 

inferences 
to 

be 
d
r
a
w
n
 

f
r
o
m
 

the 
underlying 

facts 
... 

must 
be 

viewed 
in 

the 
light 

most 
favorable 

to 
the 

party 
opposing 

the 
motion.” 

* 

So, 
to 

prevail 
in 

a 
F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
Information 

Act 
suit, 

“the 
defending 

agency 
must 

prove 
that 

each 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 

that 
falls 

within 
the 

class 
requested 

either 
has 

been 
produced, 

is 
unidentifiable, 

or 
is 

wholly 
exempt 

from 
the 

Act’s 
in- 

spection 
requirements.” 

* 

W
h
e
n
 

the 
agency 

“has 
not 

previously 
segregated 

the 
requested 

class 
of 

records 
production 

may 
be 

required 
only 

‘where 
the 

agency 
[can] 

identify 
that 

material 
with 

reasonable 
effort.’”*’ 

And, 
of 

course, 
in 

adjudicating 

*% 
U
n
i
t
e
d
 

Statcs 
v. 

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
M
o
t
o
r
s
 

Corp., 
171 

U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
D
.
C
.
 

27, 
48, 

518 
F.2d 

420, 
441 

(1975) 
(footnotes 

omitted), 
quoting 

United 
States 

v. 
Dicbold, 

369 
U.S. 

654, 
655, 

82 
S.Ct. 

998, 
994, 

8 
L.Ed.2d 

176, 
177 

(1962). 
Accord, 

Adickes 
v. 

S.H. 
Kress 

& 
Co., 

398 
U.S. 

144, 
160, 

90 
S.Ct. 

1598, 
1609-1610, 

26 
L
.
E
d
.
2
d
 

142, 
155-156 

(1970); 
B
o
u
c
h
a
r
d
 

v. 
W
a
s
h
i
n
g
t
o
n
,
 

168 
U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
D
.
C
.
 

402, 
405, 

514 
F.2d 

824, 
827 

(
1
9
7
5
)
:
 

B
l
o
o
m
-
 

g
a
r
d
e
n
 

Vv. 
Coyer, 

156 
U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
D
.
C
.
 

109, 
114-116, 

479 
F.2d 

201, 
2
0
6
-
2
0
8
 

(1973) 
; 
N
y
h
u
s
 

v. 
Travel 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 

Corp., 
151 

U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
D
.
C
,
 

269, 
281, 

466 
F.2d 

440, 
442 

(1972). 

* 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 

Cable 
Television 

Ass’n 
v. 

F
C
C
,
 

s
u
p
r
a
 

note 
55, 

156 
U.S.App.D.C, 

at 
94, 

479 
F.2d 

at 
186 

(footnotes 
omitted). 

“ 
Goland 

Vy. 
CIA, 

supra 
note 

54, 
at 

26-27, 
quoling 

National 
Cable 

Television 
Ass’n 

Vv. 
F
C
C
,
 

supra 
note 

55, 
156 

U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
 

D.C. 
at 

100, 
479 

F.2d 
at 

192. 
See 

TLR. 
Rep. 

No. 
876, 

93d 
Cong.,~ 

2d 
Sess. 

5-6 
(
1
9
7
4
)
;
 

8S. 
Rep. 

No. 
854, 

98d 
Cong., 

2d 
Sess, 

9-10 
(1974). 

But 
ef. 

V
a
u
g
h
n
 

v. 
Rosen, 

supra 
vole 

42, 
157 

U
.
S
.
A
p
p
.
D
.
C
.
 

at 
348 

& 
n.28, 

484 
F.2d 

at 
828 

& 
n.23 

(
e
n
c
o
u
r
a
g
-
 

ing 
agencies 

“to 
ercate 

internal 
proceedures 

that 
will 

assure 
that 

disclosable 
information 

can 
be 

easily 
separated 

from 
that 

which 
is 

exempt’). 

27 

the 
adequacy 

of 
the 

agency’s 
identificat 

efforts, 
the 

trial 
court 

may 
be 

warrantec 
agency 

affidavits, 
for 

these 
“are 

equ 
when 

they 
aver 

that 
all 

documents 
hav 

or 
are 

unidentifiable 
as 

when 
they 

ave 
documents 

are 
exempt.” 

** 
To 

justify 
th 

fidence, 
however, 

supporting 
affidavits 

tively 
detailed’ 

and 
non-conclusory 

and 
n 

in 
good 

faith.” 
*? 

Even 
if 

these 
conditi 

requester 
m
a
y
 

nonetheless 
produce 

co 
dence, 

and 
if 

the 
sufficiency 

of 
the 

ag 
tion 

or 
retrieval 

procedure 
is 

genuinel: 
mary 

j
u
d
g
m
e
n
t
 

is 
not 

in 
order.” 

N
S
A
 

did 
not 

shoulder 
the 

burden 
cast 

judgment 
movants 

by 
these 

salutary 
py 

appellant 
the 

benefit 
of 

the 
inferences 

cause, 
the 

record 
in 

its 
nebulous 

state 
establish 

the 
absence 

of 
a 

triable 
issue 

« 
quacy 

of 
the 

searches 
N
S
A
 

made.*" 
To 

°§ 
G
o
l
a
n
d
 

vy. 
CIA, 

supra 
note 

54, 
at 

24, 

“°° 
Id. 

(footnote 
omitted), 

q
u
o
t
i
n
g
 

V
a
u
g
h
 

note 
42, 

157 
U.S.App.D.C. 

at 
346, 

484 
F.2d 

100 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
notes 

94-96. 

101 
The 

situation 
here 

is 
significantly 

vari: 
sented 

in 
G
o
l
a
n
d
 

v. 
CIA, 

s
u
p
r
a
 

note 
54, 

dec 

M
a
r
c
h
 

28, 
1979. 

W
h
e
n
 

Goland 
was 

first 
¢ 

court, 
the 

record 
on 

appeal 
i
n
c
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
e
d
 

aff 
the 

reasonableness 
of 

the 
agency's 

search, 
t 

to 
indicate 

the 
contrary, 

Id. 
at 

26-31. 
The 

ec 
error 

in 
the 

grant 
of 

s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
j
u
d
e
m
e
n
t
 

for 

out 
a
w
a
i
t
i
n
g
 

discovery 
efforts 

by 
the 

requ 

hope 
of 

falling 
upon 

something 
that 

m
i
g
h
 

davits, 
Id. 

at 
31. 

On 
rehearing, 

the 
court 

a
d
h
e
r
e
d
 

to 
that 

standing 
the 

e
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
e
—
a
b
o
u
t
 

a 
year 

ar 
Distriet 

Court’s 
j
u
d
g
y
m
e
n
t
—
o
f
 

n
u
m
e
r
o
u
s
 

1 

fore 
sought 

by 
the 

requesters, 
and 

the 
ager



- ae 

28 

of 
inability 

to 
retrieve 

the 
requested 

documents 
in 

the 

circumstances 
presented 

is 
to 

raise 
the 

specter 
of 

casy 

 
 

eral 
m
o
n
t
h
s
 

m
o
r
e
 

in 
releasing 

them. 
G
o
l
a
n
d
 

v. 
CIA, 

No. 

76-1800, 
(D.C. 

Cir, 
M
a
r
.
 

28, 
1979), 

at 
2-12 

(opinion 
on 

r
e
h
e
a
r
i
n
g
)
.
 
A
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
u
n
o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 

affidavits 
filed 

by 
the 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 

on 
r
e
h
e
a
r
i
n
g
 

e
x
p
l
a
i
n
e
d
 

that 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 

these 
items 

w
e
r
e
 

un- 

i
n
d
e
x
e
d
 

and 
largely 

in 
storage 

a
m
o
n
g
 

84,000 
cubic 

feet 
of 

inactive 
data 

at 
a 

retired-records 
center, 

they 
w
e
r
e
 

irretriev- 

able 
by 

n
o
r
m
a
l
 

p
r
o
c
e
d
u
r
e
s
;
 

and 
that 

they 
w
e
r
e
 

located 
only 

because 
a 

law 
librarian 

had 
chanced 

upon 
them 

during 
the 

course 
of 

independent 
research 

on 
unrelated 

projects. 
Id. 

at 

3-4, 
8. 

V
e
r
y
 

i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
l
y
,
 

long 
before 

these 
materials 

w
e
r
e
 

unearthed 
the 

District 
Court’s 

adjudication 
on 

the 
search 

issue 
had 

a
c
h
i
e
v
e
d
 

finality, 
and 

had 
p
a
s
s
e
d
 
b
e
y
o
n
d
 

that 
court’s 

p
o
w
e
r
 

to 
alter 

on 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

of 
a
f
t
e
r
-
d
i
s
c
o
v
e
r
e
d
 

evidence. 
Fed. 

R. 
Civ. 

P. 
60(b). 

Consequently, 
whatever 

evidentiary 
reflec- 

tions 
the 

s
u
d
d
e
n
 

a
p
p
e
a
r
a
n
c
e
 

of 
the 

n
e
w
l
y
-
f
o
u
n
d
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 

m
i
g
h
t
 
n
o
r
m
a
l
l
y
 

have 
had 

on 
the 

caliber 
of 

the 
original 

search 

were 
necessarily 

t
e
m
p
e
r
e
d
 

by 
the 

d
e
e
p
-
r
o
o
t
e
d
 

policy 
fostering 

the 
stability 

of 
judgments. 

See 
zd. 

at 
8. 

G
o
l
a
n
d
 

a
c
k
n
o
w
l
e
d
g
e
d
 

that 
“the 

discovery 
of 

additional 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 

is 
m
o
r
e
 
p
r
o
b
a
t
i
v
e
 

that 
the 

search 
w
a
s
 

not 
t
h
o
r
o
u
g
h
 

than 
if 

no 
other 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 

w
e
r
e
 

f
o
u
n
d
 

to 
exist,” 

id. 
at 

8, 

and 
that 

“the 
delay 

in 
disclosing 

the 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 

at 
Icast 

a
r
g
u
a
b
l
y
 

evidences 
a 

lack 
of 

vigor, 
if 

not 
candor, 

in 
r
e
s
p
o
n
d
-
 

ing 
to 

F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

Act 
requests,” 

id., 
but 

con- 

cluded 
s
i
m
p
l
y
 

that 
these 

inferences 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 

too 
w
e
a
k
 

a 
basis 

for 
a 
r
e
m
a
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
r
 

28 
U.S.C. 

§ 
2106 

(1976) 
for 

p
r
o
c
e
e
d
i
n
g
s
 

e
n
v
i
s
i
o
n
i
n
g
 

possible 
r
e
o
p
e
n
i
n
g
 

of 
the 

District 
Couri’s 

final 

j
u
d
y
m
e
n
t
,
 

even 
a
s
s
u
m
i
n
g
 

the 
p
r
o
p
r
i
e
t
y
 

of 
that 

course 
of 

pro- 

cedure. 
Id. 

at 
8-12. 

See 
Realty 

A
c
c
e
p
t
a
n
c
e
 

Corp. 
v. 

M
l
u
n
t
y
o
m
-
 

ery, 
284 

U.S. 
547, 

52 
S.Ct. 

215, 
76 

L.Ed. 
476 

(1982). 
In 

the 

case 
at 

bar, 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r
,
 

we 
e
n
c
o
u
n
t
e
r
 

none 
of 

these 
strictures, 

for 
unlike 

G
o
l
a
n
d
 

there 
is 

no 
p
r
o
b
l
e
m
 

of 
evidence 

outside 
the 

record 
on 

appeal. 
W
h
e
n
 

the 
District 

C
o
u
r
t
 

ruled, 
it 

had 
be- 

fore 
it 

all 
of 

the 
vital 

i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 

to 
indicate 

that 

N
S
A
’
s
 

search 
was 

less 
than 

p
a
i
n
s
t
a
k
i
n
g
—
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 

of 
the 

fifteen 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 

after 
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 

with 
the 

Central 
In- 

telligence 
A
g
e
n
c
y
,
 

in 
the 

milicu 
of 

grave 
u
n
c
e
r
t
a
i
n
t
y
 

as 
to 

just 
what 

the 
prior 

searches 
had 

involved 
and 

faced. 
Sce 

text 

supra 
at 

notes 
80-93. 

A
n
d
 

we 
m
u
s
t
 

r
e
m
a
i
n
 

a
d
v
e
r
t
e
n
t
 

to 
the 

c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
 

that 
on 

N
S
A
’
s
 

m
o
t
i
o
n
 

for 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

j
u
d
g
m
e
n
t
 

appellant 
was 

entitled 
to 

the 
benefit 

of 
all 

favorable 
inferences 

29 

circumvention 
of 

the 
Freedom 

of 
Inform. 

if 
any 

requesters 
will 

be 
better 

informed 

on 
the 

particulars 
of 

data 
that 

may 
hav 

clandestinely 
by 

a 
governmental. 

intelligen 

be 
sure, 

an 
agency 

is 
not 

“ 
‘required 

tc 

[files] 
in 

response 
to’”’ 

a 
d
e
m
a
n
d
 

for 
inf 

it 
does 

have 
a 

firm 
statutory 

duty 
to 

n 

efforts 
to 

satisfy 
it. 

If 
the 

agency 
can 

| 

responsibilities 
by 

laxity 
in 

identification 

desired 
materials, 

the 
majestic 

goals 
of 

tl 

pass 
beyond 

reach. 
And 

if, 
in 

the 
face 

requests 
and 

positive 
indications 

of 
overl 

an 
agency 

can 
so 

easily 
avoid 

adversary 

search 
techniques, 

the 
Act 

will 
inevitabl: 

tory. 
In 

the 
situation 

before 
us, 

undiscr: 

tion 
of 

NSA’s 
ill-elucidated 

assertions 
« 

in 
its 

searches 
would 

threaten 
to 

excuse 

from 
the 

operation 
of 

the 
Act. 

We 
conclude, 

then, 
that 

the 
case 

wat 

exhaustive 
account 

of 
NSA’s 

search 
pro 

advanced. 
That 

reckoning 
is 

now 
due, 

ar 

practicable 
it 

should 
be 

made 
on 

the 
] 

Following 
that, 

it 
may 

well 
become 

ne 

 
 

to 
be 

d
r
a
w
n
 

f
r
o
m
 

those 
c
i
r
c
u
m
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
.
 

See 
t 

95, 
The 

difference 
b
e
t
w
e
e
n
 

the 
t
w
o
 

cases 
is 

the 
court 

dealt 
with 

the 
portent 

of 
post-ju 

for 
cither 

Rule 
60(b) 

or 
§ 
2106, 

and 
here 

the 

with 
the 

impact 
of 

record 
evidence 

and 
evide 

the 
availability 

of 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

judgment. 

102 
See 

also 
note 

82 
supra. 

108 
Goland 

Vv. 
CIA 

(opinion 
on 

rehearing), 

at 
7, 

104 
Seo 

text 
supra 

at 
note 

97. 

105 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
notes 

5
1
-
5
6
.



30 

District 
Court 

to 
entertain 

in 
camera 

affidavits* 
in 

order 
to 

assess 
de 

novo 
whether 

N
S
A
 

has 
met 

its 
burden. 

The 
end 

result 
of 

that 
degree 

of 
attention 

to 
the 

problem 

by 
the 

litigants 
and 

the 
court 

may 
be 

origination 
of 

search 
procedures 

at 
once 

efficacious 
and 

reasonable, 
The 

F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

Act 
s
u
m
m
o
n
s
 

at 
least 

a 
con- 

scientious 
effort 

in 
that 

direction.*” 

The 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 

judgment 
for 

N
S
A
 

is 
reversed. 

The 

case 
is 

remanded 
to 

the 
District 

Court 
for 

further 
pro- 

ceedings 
consistent 

with 
this 

opinion.“ 
So 

ordered. 

 
 

106 
See 

text 
supra 

at 
note 

56. 
In 

c
a
m
e
r
a
 

r
e
v
i
e
w
 

of 
the 

sixteen 
k
n
o
w
n
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 
m
a
y
 
b
e
c
o
m
e
 

an 
integral 

part 
of 

the 

effort 
to 

ascertain 
why 

they 
might 

have 
been 

overlooked 
dur- 

ing 
the 

initial 
searches. 

01 
W
e
 

repeat 
the 

admonition 
that 

“[a]gencies 
should 

con- 

tinue 
to 

keep 
in 

m
i
n
d
.
.
.
 

that 
‘their 

superior 
k
n
o
w
l
e
d
g
e
 

of 

the 
contents 

of 
their 

files 
should 

be 
uscd 

to 
further 

the 

p
h
i
l
o
s
o
p
h
y
 

of 
the 

act 
by 

facilitating, 
rather 

than 
h
i
n
d
e
r
i
n
g
 

the 
h
a
n
d
l
i
n
g
 

of 
requests 

for 
records.’ 

5, 
Rep. 

No. 
854, 

supra 

note 
97, 

at 
10, 

quoting 
A
t
t
o
r
n
e
y
 

General’s 
M
e
m
o
r
a
n
d
u
m
 

on 

the 
F
r
e
e
d
o
m
 

of 
I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 

Act 
24 

(1969). 

4 
Our 

action 
is 

not 
to 

be 
taken 

as 
an 

instruction 
to 

the 

Distriet 
Court 

to 
order 

N
S
A
 

to 
canvass 

its 
files 

for 
responsive 

records. 
W
e
 

remand 
simply 

for 
fuller 

enlightenment 
on 

the 

agency’s 
procedures 

to 
determine 

whether 
they 

failed 
and, 

if 
so, 

to 
direct 

it 
to 

try 
a
n
e
w
,
 

this 
time 

utilizing 
r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
l
e
 

search 
procedures 

that 
might 

more 
fully 

comport 
with 

the 

fundamental 
purposes 

of 
the 

Act. 

 


